New Arrivals Catalog January 2023

Windows Booksellers

199 West 8th Ave., Suite 1 Eugene, OR 97401 USA

Phone: (800) 779-1701 or (541) 485-0014 Fax: (541) 465-9694

windowsbk@academicbooks.com

http://www.windowsbooks.com

Our specialty is used and out-of-print academic books in the areas of theology, church history, biblical studies, and western philosophy. In store shopping hours are Monday through Friday, 10:00 AM to 1:00 PM; other hours may be available by prior appointment.

When ordering, please reference our book number (shown in brackets at the end of each listing).

OUR TERMS:

We accept Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover (by phone or fax only), and PayPal. Available books that you have requested will be reserved for 1 business day after our order confirmation, to allow time for payment arrangements to be made.

Shipping charge is based on estimated final weight of package, and calculated at the shipper's actual cost, plus \$1.00 handling per package.

Returns are accepted on the basis of inaccurate description. Please contact us before returning an item.

New Arrivals Catalog January 2023

Table of Contents

Archaeology / Ancient Near East	3
Bibles	29
Biblical Interpretation	30
Church History	33
Classics	41
Commentaries- New Testament	54
Commentaries- Old Testament	58
Devotional	70
Greek	71
Hebrew	73
History	77
History of Missions	78
Inklings	78
Intellectual History	78
Judaica	79
Literary Criticism	83
Literature	83
Medieval History	83
Miscellany	84
New Testament	85
Old Testament	88
Philosophy	102
Poetry	104
Preaching	104
Reference	104
Religion	106
Sociology	107
Theology	107

ARCHAEOLOGY / ANCIENT NEAR EAST

- Africa (3 volumes) [Institut National d'Archeologie et d'Art]__. Tunis: Secretariat d'Etat aux Affaires Culturelles. 1966. Paperback. pp. In French. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes). Foxed and stained wrappers, creased and cocked spines, good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [724037]
- . __La Religione Fenicia: Matrici Orientali e Sviluppi Occidentali. Atti del Colloquio in Roma, 6 Marzo 1979 [Pubblicazioni del Centro di Studio per la Civilta '__. Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche. 1981. Paperback. 147pp. In Italian. Very good condition \$16 [724054]
- . __Palermo punica. Museo Archeologico Regionale Antonino Salinas. 6 dicembre 1995- 30 settembre 1996__. Sellerio editore Palermo. 1998. Paperback. 445pp. In Italian. Very good; previous owner's name.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [724087]
- . __Rivista di Studi Fenici, volume XXIII, Supplemento / Tharros XXI-XXII [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Istituto per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]m__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Roma. 1995.
 Paperback. pp. In Italian. Very good; lightly bumped corners. 187, xviii pages. \$16 [723984]
- . __Rivista di Studi Fenici, volume XXV, Supplemento / Tharros XXIV [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Istituto per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Roma. 1997. Paperback. 122pp. In Italian. Bowed, yellowed wrappers. Good otherwise. \$16 [723982]
- . __Studi di Numismatica Punica [Supplemento della Rivista di studi fenici XI (1983)]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1983. Paperback. pp. In Italian. Good. Yellowed pages, slight scent of pipe tobacco. 81, xlii pages. \$37 [724481]

Abusch, Tzvi, John Huehnergard and Piotr Steinkeller eds.. __Lingering Over Words: Studies in Ancient Near Eastern Literature in Honor of William L. Moran [Harvard Semitic Studies 37]__. Scholars Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 524pp. Very good \$32 [723831]

Acquaro, E.; F. Barreca, S.M. Cecchini, D. Fantar, M. Fantar, M.G. Guzzo Amadasi, S. Moscati. __Ricerche Puniche ad Antas. Rapporto preliminare della Missione archeologica dell Universita di Roma e della Soprintendenza alle Antichita di Cagliari [Studi Semitici 30]__. Istutuo di Studi del Vicino Oriente Universita. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Italian. Previous owner's name, very good condition. \$16 [724007]

Acquaro, Enrico. __I Fenici fra Oriente e Occidente a cura di Mariavittoria Antico Gallina [Civilta Mediterranee]__. Silvana Editoriale. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 142pp. In Italian. VG/VG, in original slip-case. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$20 [724084]

Acquaro, Enrico. __I Rasoi Punici [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Roma. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket. 235, xliv \$16 [724010]

Acquaro, Enrico. __Le Monete Puniche del Museo Nazionale di Cagliari, Catalogo [Collezione di Studi Fenici, 4]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1973. Paperback. pp. In Italian. Good; light foxing, lower corner stained. 96, 26, c pages \$27 [724484]

Acquaro, Enrico; Piero Bartoloni, Antonia Ciasca, Mohamed Hassine Fantar.

__Prospezione Archeologica al Capo Bon- I [Collezione di Studi Fenici,
2]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1973. Paperback. pp. In
Italian. Good; light foxing, lower spine stained. 80, 43, xi pages. \$27
[724486]

Aharoni, Yohanan. __Arad Inscriptions [The Israel Exploration Society, Judean Desert Studies]__. Israel Exploration Society. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 200pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$50 [724128]

Albright, William F.. __From the Stone Age to Christianity: Monotheism and the Historical Process. Second edition with a New Introduction__. Johns Hopkins Press. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 432pp. Pencil underlining, slightly musty. \$10 [724346]

Albright, William Foxwell. __Archaeology and the Religion of Israel [Ayer Lectures of the Colgate-Rochester Divinity School]__. Johns Hopkins Press. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 238pp. Previous owner's stamp and book plate. \$8 [723930]

Albright, William Foxwell. __History, Archaeology and Christian Humanism__. A. and C. Black. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 342pp. G/G. Scent of pipe tobacco, previous owner's name, bumped corners, chipped dust jacket. \$12 [724347]

Albright, William Foxwell. __The Proto-Sinaitic Inscriptions and Their Decipherment [Harvard Theological Studies XXII]__. Cambridge: Harvard University Press. 1966. Paperback. 45pp. Very good \$27 [724477]

Albright, William Foxwell. __Yahweh and the Gods of Canaan: A Historical Analysis of Two Contrasting Faiths (Jordan Lectures 1965)__. Athlone Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 294pp. G/G. Chipped and yellowed dust jacket, bumped corners. \$15 [723782]

Allen, James P.. __The Ancient Egyptian Texts [Society of Biblical Literature Writings from the Ancient World 23] __. Society of Biblical Literature. 2005. Paperback. 471pp. Very good \$22 [723812]

Amadasi, M.G.; F. Barreca, G. Garbini, M. e D. Fantar, S. Sorda. __Monte Sirai II: Rapporto preliminare della Missione archeologica dell'Universita di Roma e della Soprintendenza alle Anichita di Cagliari [Studi Semitici 20]__. Istutuo di Studi del Vicino Oriente Universita. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/VG, previous owner's name. 176, lxvi pages \$22 [723947]

Amadasi, M.G.; F. Barreca, P. Bartoloni, I. Brancoli, S.M. Cecchini, G. Garbini, S. Moscati, G. Pesce. __Monte Sirai II: Rapporto preliminare della Missione archeologica dell'Universita di Roma e della Soprintendenza alle Anichita di Cagliari [Studi Semitici 14]__. Istutuo di Studi del Vicino Oriente Universita. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/VG, previous owner's name \$22 [723946]

Amadasi, M.G.; F. Barreca, P. Bartoloni, M. e D. Fantar, S. Moscati.

_Monte Sirai IV: Rapporto preliminare della Missione archeologica
dell'Universita di Roma e della Soprintendenza alle Anichita di Cagliari
[Studi Semitici 25]__. Istutuo di Studi del Vicino Oriente Universita.
1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/G, previous
owner's name, torn dust jacket. 152, lxvi pages \$22 [723948]

Amadasi, Maria Giulia Guzzo et Vassos Karageorghis. __Fouilles de Kition III. Inscriptions Pheniciennes__. Published for the Republic of Cyprus by the Department of Antiquities, Cyprus. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Boards dotted with small spots (stains/fading), badly torn dust jacket, slightly musty. Sound otherwise. 226, xxviii pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [724292]

Annus, Amar. __The Standard Babylonian Epic of Anzu [State Archives of Assyria Cuneiform Texts III]__. Neo-Assyrian Text Corpus Project. 2001. Paperback. 61pp. Sunned spine, good otherwise. \$37 [723750]

Aufrecht, Walter E.. _A Corpus of Ammonite Inscriptions [Ancient Near Eastern Texts and Studies volume 4]_. Edwin Mellen Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 516pp. Very good \$87 [724822]

Avigad, Nahman and Yigael Yadin. __A Genesis Apocryphon: A Scroll from the Wilderness of Judaea. Description and Contents of the Scroll Facsimiles, Transcription and Translation of Columns II, XIX-XXII_. Magnes Press. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Folio. Spine edges worn, back board damaged, torn dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$22 [724490]

Baramki, Dimitri. __The Archaeological Museum of the American University of Beirut [Centennial Publications]__. American University of Beirut. 1967. Paperback. pp. Very good. 100, xxvi pages. \$8 [724242]

Barnett, R.D.. __Assyrian Sculture, with Photography by Amleto Lorenzini__. Hunter Rose Photography. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 179pp. G/G. Folio. Bowed boards, light foxing, torn dust jacket. Black and white photos throughout. \$47 [724488]

Barnett, R.D.; photography by W. Forman. __Assyrian Palace Reliefs in the British Museum__. Trustees of the British Museum. 1970. Paperback. pp. Very good. 45, xx pages \$10 [724245]

Barre, Michael L.. __The God-List in the Treaty Between Hannibal and Philip V of Macedonia: A Study in Light of the Ancient Near Eastern Treaty Tradition__. Johns Hopkins University Press. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 220pp. Very good condition. \$27 [723899]

Barreca, F.; M. Bekkari, M. Bouchenaki, A. Ciasca, A. Di Vita, M.H. Fantar, A. Garcia y Bellido, V. Karageorghis, S. Moscati, H.G. Niemeyer, H. Schubart, V. Tusa. __L'Espansione Fenicia nel Mediterraneo Relazioni del Colloquio in Roma, 4-5 Maggio 1970 [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In French. Very good condition. 199, lx pages. \$15 [724005]

Barreca, F.; M. Bouchenaki, A. Ciasca, M.H. Fantar, A. Garcia y Bellido, V. Karageorghis, S. Moscati, V. Tusa. __Ricerche Puniche nel Mediterraneo Centrale. Relazioni del Colloquioin Roma, 5-7 Maggio 1969 [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Italian. Penciling, otherwise good. \$15 [724006]

Barreca, Ferruccio; Giovanni Garbini. __Monte Sirai I: Rapporto preliminare della Missione archeologica dell'Universita di Roma e della Soprintendenza alle Anichita di Cagliari [Studi Semitici 11]__. Istutuo di Studi del Vicino Oriente Universita. 1964. Paperback. pp. In Italian. Slight penciling, spotted and chipped wrapper edges. Good otherwise. \$15 [723956]

Bartoloni, Piero. __Le Stele Arcaiche del Tofet di Cartagine [Collezione di Studie Fenici, 8]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1976. Paperback. pp. In Italian. Sold as is. Wrappers scratched, spine edges chewed (text not impacted). Sound otherwise. 159, clxxi pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [724099]

Beckman, Gary. __Hittite Diplomatic Texts [Society of Biblical Literature Writings From the Ancient World 7]__. Scholars Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 206pp. Very good \$11 [724396]

Beckman, Gary; Harry A. Hoffner Jr. ed.. __Hittite Diplomatic Texts, 2nd edition [Society of Biblical Literature Writings From the Ancient World 7]__. Scholars Press. 1999. Paperback. 224pp. Very good condition. \$8 [724380]

Benichou-Safar, Helene. __Les Tombes Puniques de Carthage. Topographie, Structures, Inscriptions et Rites Funeraires__. Editions du CNRS. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 437pp. In French. Very good condition. \$87 [724105]

Benz, Frank L.. Personal Names in the Phoenician and Punic Inscriptions [Studia Pohl 8] . Rome: Biblical Institute Press. 1972. Paperback. 511pp. Cracked spine, light foxing. Sound otherwise, free of underlining. \$47 [723907]

Benz, Frank L.. __Personal Names in the Phoenician and Punic Inscriptions. A Catalog, Grammatical Study and Glossary of Elements [Studia Pohl: Dissertationes Scientificae de Rebus Orientis Antiqui 8]__. Rome: Biblical Insititute Press. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 511pp. Sold as is. Lightly browned pages, lower page corners stained, faint scent of pipe tobacco. Worn cover, spine reglued, previous owner's name. \$37 [724229]

Bergerhof, Kurt; Manfried Dietrich, Oswald Loretz, Johannes C. de Moor Hsg.. __Ugarit-Forschungen: Internationales Jahbuch fur die Altertumskunde Syrien-Palastinas, Band 1__. Verlag Burzon and Bercker Kevelaer / Neukirchener Verlag des Erziehungsvereins Nerkirchen-Vluyn. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 256pp. VG/G. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [724288]

Bergerhof, Kurt; Manfried Dietrich, Oswald Loretz, Johannes C. de Moor Hsg.. __Ugarit-Forschungen: Internationales Jahbuch fur die Altertumskunde Syrien-Palastinas, Band 2__. Verlag Burzon and Bercker Kevelaer / Neukirchener Verlag des Erziehungsvereins Nerkirchen-Vluyn. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 432pp. VG/G. Slightly yellowed pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [724289]

Bergerhof, Kurt; Manfried Dietrich, Oswald Loretz, Johannes C. de Moor Hsg.. __Ugarit-Forschungen: Internationales Jahbuch fur die Altertumskunde Syrien-Palastinas, Band 3__. Verlag Burzon and Bercker Kevelaer / Neukirchener Verlag des Erziehungsvereins Nerkirchen-Vluyn. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 383pp. VG/G. Slightly yellowed pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [724290]

Bergstrasser, Gotthelf. __Introduction to the Semitic Languages: Text Specimens and Grammatical Sketches__. Eisenbrauns. 1983. Paperback. 276pp. Good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$32 [723999]

Bernardini, Paolo; Rubens D'Oriano, Pier Giorgio Spanu. __Phoinikes B Shrdn, I Fenici in Sardegna. Nuove Acquisizioni__. La Memoria Storica. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 340pp. In Italian. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [724492]

Berthier, Andre; L'Abbe Rene Charlier; preface de Albert Grenier. __Le Sanctuaire Punique d'El-Hofra a Constantine: Texte et Planches (2 volumes)__. Arts et Metiers Graphiques. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In French. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Good; previous owner's name, slight penciling. 250, xliv pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [723985]

Bevilacqua, Fernanda; Antonia Ciasca, Gabriella, Matthiae Scandone, Sabatino Moscati, Vincenzo Tusa, Aldina Tusa Cutroni. __Mozia VII: Rapporto preliminare della Missione congiunta con la Soprintendenza alle Antichita della Sicilia Occidentale [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/G. Foxing, chipped and spotted dust jacket. 139, xcvi pages \$22 [723953]

Binger, Tilde. __Asherah: Goddesses in Ugarit, Israel, and the Old Testament [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 232, Compenhagen International Seminar 2]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 190pp. VG/VG \$57 [724162]

Bondi, Sandro Filippo. __Le Stele di Monte Sirai [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/G. Foxing, chipped and spotted dust jacket. 190, lviii pages \$22 [723955]

Bondi, Sandro Filippo; Massimo Botto, Giuseppe Garbati, Ida Oggiano.
__Fenici e Cartaginesi. Una civilta mediterranea__. Libreria Dello Stato Istituto Poligrafico e Zecca Dello Stato. 2009. Paperback. 514pp. In Italian. Very good condition, previous owner's name. \$22 [724008]

Bortz, Anna Maria; Johannes Friedrich Diehl, Robert Martin Kerr, KwangCheol Park, and Anna Elise Zernecke Hsg.. _Lob des Schreibers, Festschrift fur Reinhard G. Lehmann_. Harrasowitz Verlag. 2022. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 245pp. Some essays in English, some essays in German. Very good condition. \$37 [724331]

Bottero, Jean. __Everyday Life in Ancient Mesopotamia__. Johns Hopkins. 2001. Paperback. 276pp. Very good \$10 [723792]

Brancoli, Isabella; Antonia Ciasca, Giovanni Garbini, Bice Pugliese, Vincenzo Tusa, Aldina Tusa Cutroni. _Mozia III: Rapporto preliminare della Missione archeologica della Soprintendenza alle Antichita della Sicilia Occidentale e dell'Universita di Roma [Studi Semitici 24]__. Istutuo di Studi del Vicino Oriente. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/G. Previous owner's name on ffep, slightly yellowed, spotted and chipped dust jacket. 127, lvii pages \$22 [723945]

Bratton, Fred Gladstone. __A History of Egyptian Archaeology__. Apollo Editions. 1972. Paperback. 313pp. Sunned and creased spine, otherwise very good. \$8 [724047]

Brea, L. Bernabo. __Sicily Before the Greeks [Ancient Peoples and Places]__. Thames and Hudson. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 255pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$12 [723790]

Breasted, James Henry. __Ancient Times: A History of the Early World. An Introduction to the Study of Ancient History and the Career of Early Man__. Ginn and Company. 1916. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 742pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn cover, yellowed pages. Illustrated in black and white throughout. \$10 [724450]

Bron, Francois. __Recherches sur les Inscriptions Pheniciennes de Karatepe [Centre de Recherches d'Histoire et de Philologie II, Hautes Etudes Orientales 11]__. Librairie Champion. 1979. Paperback. 234pp. In French. Very good; creased spine. \$9 [723849]

Broshi, Magen ed.. __The Damascus Document Reconsidered__. The Israel Exploration Society, The Shrine of the Book, Israel Museum. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 83pp. Very good; previous owner's name on ffep. \$32 [724076]

Brown, John Pairman. ___The Lebanon and Phoenicia volume 1: The Physical Setting and the Forest___. Centennial Publications. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 220pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$37 [723752]

Bullard, Roger Aubrey. __The Hypostasis of the Archons: The Coptic Text with Translation and Commentary [Patristische Texte und Studien, Band 10]__. Walter de Gruyter. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 132pp. Good; moderate ink markings and underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$32 [724699]

Cecchini, Serena Maria. __I Ritrovamenti Fenici e Punici in Sardegna [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Roma. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/G. Previous owner's name. Chipped dust jacket. 121, 8 pages \$16 [724011]

Chavalas, Mark W. ed.. __Emar: The History, Religion, and Culture of a Syrian Town in the Late Bronze Age__. CDL Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 179pp. VG/VG \$67 [723938]

Chiera, G.. __Progetto e creazione di una banca-dati delle stele puniche di Monte Sirai [Supplemento della Rivista di studi fenici XII (1984)]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1984. Paperback. 273pp. In Italian. Very good; browned pages, faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$16 [723992]

Chiera, Giovanna. __Testimonianze su Nora [Collezione di Studi Fenici, 11]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1978. Paperback. pp. In Italian. Good; light foxing. 176, xxv pages \$37 [724485]

Ciasca, Antonia; Gianna Coacci Polselli, Ninina Cuomo di Caprio, Maria Giulia Guzzo Amadasi, Gabriella Matthaie Scandone, Vincenzo Tusa, Aldina Tusa Cutroni, Maria Luisa Uberti. __Mozia IX: Rapporto preliminare della Missione congiunta con la Soprintendenza alle Antichita della Sicilia Occidentale [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 177pp. In Italian. VG/G. Foxing, chipped dust jacket. \$22 [723950]

Ciasca, Antonia; Giovanni Garbini, Paolino Mingazzini; Bice Pugliese; Vincenzo Tusa. __Mozia IV: Rapporto preliminare della Missione archeologica della Soprintendenza alle Antichita della Sicilia Occidentale e dell'Universita di Roma [Studi Semitici 29]__. Istutuo di Studi del Vicino Oriente. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/G. Previous owner's name on ffep, slightly yellowed, spotted and chipped dust jacket. 121, xlix pages. \$22 [723943]

Ciasca, Antonia; Maria Giulia Guzzo Amadasi, Gabriella Matthiae Scandone, Bice Olivieri Pugliese, Aldina Tusa Cutroni, Vincenzo Tusa. __Mozia V: Rapporto preliminare della Missione congiunta con la Soprintendenza alle Antichita della Sicilia Occidentale [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/G. Foxing, chipped and spotted dust jacket. 191, lxxxiv pages. \$22 [723951]

Ciasca, Antonia; Maria Giulia Guzzo Amadasi, Sabatino Moscati, Vincenzo Tusa. __Mozia VI: Rapporto preliminare della Missione congiunta con la Soprintendenza alle Antichita della Sicilia Occidentale [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/G. Foxing, chipped and spotted dust jacket. 123, lxxix pages \$22 [723952]

Ciasca, Antonia; Marina Forte, Giovanni Garbini, Sabatino Mocati, Bice Pugliese, Vincenzo Tusa. __Mozia I: Rapporto preliminare della Missione archeologica della Soprintendenza alle Antichita della Sicilia Occidentale e dell'Universita di Roma [Studi Semitici 12]__. Istutuo di Studi del Vicino Oriente. 1964. Paperback. pp. In Italian. Very good. Previous owner's name on ffep, slightly yellowed, spotted wrappers. 109, lxix pages. \$22 [723949]

Ciasca, Antonia; Marina Forte, Giovanni Garbini, Vincenzo Tusa, Aldina Tusa Cutroni, Alessandro Verger. __Mozia II: Rapporto preliminare della Missione archeologica della Soprintendenza alle Antichita della Sicilia Occidentale e dell'Universita di Roma [Studi Semitici 19]__. Istutuo di Studi del Vicino Oriente. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian. VG/G. Previous owner's name on ffep, slightly yellowed, spotted and chipped dust jacket. 163, xcv pages. \$22 [723944]

Ciasca, Antonia; Vincenzo Tusa, Maria Luisa Uberti. __Mozia VIII:
Rapporto preliminare della Missione congiunta con la Soprintendenza alle
Antichita della Sicilia Occidentale [Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche
Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale
delle Ricerche. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Italian.
VG/G. Foxing, chipped and spotted dust jacket. 99, lxiii pages \$22
[723954]

Cintas, Pierre. __Ceramique Punique [Publications de l'Institut des Hautes Etudes de Tunis vol. III]__. Librairie C. Klincksieck. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 685pp. Slightly stained cover, otherwise very good condition. Bound in green buckram. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [724102]

Coogan, Michael David. __West Semitic Personal Names in the Murasu Documents [Harvard Semitic Monographs 7]__. Scholars Press. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 142pp. Very good. \$27 [723837]

Cowley, A.E.. __Aramaic Papyri of the Fifth Century B.C. [Ancient Texts and Translations]__. Wipf and Stock Publishers. 2005. Paperback. 315pp. \$15 [723925]

Cross, Frank Moore. __Leaves from an Epigrapher's Notebook. Collected Papers in Hebrew and West Semitic Palaeography and Epigraphy [Harvard Semitic Studies 51]__. Eisenbrauns. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 371pp. Very good. \$47 [724111]

Cross, Frank Moore, ed.. __Symposia Celebrating the Seventy-Fifth Anniversary of the Founding of the American Schools of Oriental Research (1900-1975) [Zion Research Foundation Occasional Publications, Vols. 1-2]__. American Schools of Oriental Research. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 183pp. Very good condition; slightly yellowed end papers. \$10 [724271]

Cross, Frank More and Shemaryahu Talmon, Eds.. Qumran and the History of the Biblical Text_. Harvard University. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 413pp. Good; slight foxing. \$15 [723691]

Culican, William. __The First Merchant Venturers: The Ancient Levant in History and Commerce__. McGraw-Hill Book Company. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 144pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name inside front cover. \$10 [723572]

Cunchillos, Jesus-Luis y Jose-Angel Zamora. __Gramatica Fenicia Elemental, Secunda Edicion Corregida [Banco de Datos Filologicos Semiticos Noroccidentales, Segunda Parte: Datos Fenicios y Punicos]__. Consejo Superior de Investigaciones Cientificas. 2000. Paperback. 170pp. In Spanish. Very good condition. \$37 [724244]

David, A. Rosalie. __The Ancient Egyptians: Religious Beliefs and Practices [Library of Religious Beliefs and Practices]__. Routledge and Kegan Paul. 1982. Paperback. 260pp. Very good \$10 [723666]

del Olmo Lete y J. Sanmartin. __Diccionario de la Lengua Ugaritica, volume 1 and volume 2 [Aula Orientalis-Supplementa 7 & 8]__. Editorial AUSA. 2000. Paperback. 559pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [724112]

del Olmo Lete, G.. __Mitos y Leyendas de Canaan: Segun la Tradicion de Ugarit: Textos, version y estudio [Institucion San Jeronimo para la Investigacion Biblica, Fuentes de la Ciencia Biblica 1]__. Madrid: Ediciones Cristiandad. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 699pp. In Spanish. VG/VG \$16 [723699]

Driver, G.R.. Aramaic Documents of the Fifth Century B.C. Abridged and Revised edition. Oxford. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 107pp. VG/G. Scuffed and chipped dust jacket, previous owner's name on ffep. \$16 [723937]

Dusek, Jan. __Aramaic and Hebrew Inscriptions from Mt. Gerizim and Samaria between Atiochus III and Antiochus IV Epiphanes [Culture and History of the Ancient Near East 54]__. Brill. 2012. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 200pp. Very good; gift inscription by editor on ffep. \$87 [724071]

Elayi, Josette. __Histoire de la Phenicie__. Perrin. 2013. Paperback. 341pp. In French. Foxing, scent of pipe tobacco. Good otherwise. \$12 [724033]

Erman, Adolf ed.. __The Ancient Egyptians: A Sourcebook of Their Writings__. Harper Torchbooks. 1966. Paperback. 318pp. Very good \$8 [723667]

Euting, Julius. __Sammlung der Carthagischen Inschriften, Band I: Tafeln 1-202 und Anhang, Tafel 1-6__. Strassburg: Karl J. Trubner. 1883. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Folio. Tender hinges, damaged and worn cover, particularly at board corners. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [724489]

Fantar, Mhamed. __Eschatologie Phenicienne Punique__. Institut National d'Archeologie et d'arts tunis. 1970. Paperback. xxviipp. Page corners near lower spine are damp-warped, otherwise sound. 38, xxvii pages. \$16 [724296]

Faulkner, R.O. trans.; Carol Andrews ed.. __The Ancient Egyptian Book of the Dead__. Trustees of the British Museum, by British Museum Press. 1985. Paperback. 192pp. Very good condition \$8 [724286]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. __The Genesis Apocryphon of Qumran Cave 1 (1Q20): A Commentary. Third edition [Biblica et Orientalia, 18/B]__. Pontifical Biblical Institute. 2004. Paperback. 343pp. Very good \$11 [723860]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A. . __The Aramaic Inscriptions of Sefire [Biblica et Orientalia 19]__. Pontifical Biblical Institute. 1967. Paperback. 207pp. Foxing, creased spine, edge-worn wrappers. Sound otherwise. \$10 [724051]

Fleming, Daniel E.. __The Installation of Baal's High Priestess at Emar. A Window on Ancient Syrian Religion [Harvard Semitic Studies]__. Scholars Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 348pp. Very good \$30 [723835]

Foster, Benjamin R.. __Before the Muses: An Anthology of Akkadian Literature, volume I: Archaic, Classical, Mature; and volume II: Mature, Late (2 volumes). 2nd edition__. CDL Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols.). First volume's spine cloth damp-warped, musty. Sound otherwise. 485, Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [723905]

Foster, John L. trans.. __Hymns, Prayers and Songs: An Anthology of Ancient Egyptian Lyric Poetry [Society of Biblical Literature Writings from the Ancient World]__. Scholars Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 211pp. Very good. \$20 [724383]

Freed, Joann. __Bringing Carthage Home: The Excavations of Nathan Davis, 1856-1859 [University of British Columbia Studies in the Ancient World: volume 2]__. Oxbow Books. 2011. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 264pp. Very good condition. \$47 [724293]

Freedman, D.N. and K.A. Mathews. __The Paleo-Hebrew Leviticus Scroll (11QpaleoLev)__. American Schools of Oriental Research. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 135pp. VG/VG \$67 [724085]

Freedman, David Noel and Jonas C. Greenfield eds.. __New Directions in Biblical Archaeology__. Doubleday. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 191pp. G/G. Foxing, chipped dust jacket \$15 [724435]

Friedrich, Johannes. __Phonizisch-Punische Grammatik [Analecta Orientalia 32]__. Pontificum Institutum Biblicum. 1951. Library buckram. 181pp. In German. Very good condition. \$27 [724036]

Friedrich, Johannes; Wolfgang Rollig. __Phonizisch-Punische Grammatik. 2, Vollig neu Bearbeitete Auflage [Analecta Orientalia 46]__. Pontificium Institutum Biblicum. 1970. Buckram. 188pp. In German. Good condition; penciling. Rebound in green buckram. \$29 [724040]

Frye, Richard N.. __The Heritage of Persia__. The World Publishing Company. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 301pp. Sold as is. Musty, stained dust jacket and spine. Chipped and torn dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$8 [724065]

Galand, Lionel; James Fevrier; Georges Vajda. __Inscriptions Antiques du Maroc: Inscriptions Libyques; Inscriptions Puniques et Neopuniques; Inscriptions Hebraiques [Centre de Recherches sur l'Afrique Mediterraneenne] __. Editions du Centre National de la Recherche Scientifique. 1966. Paperback. 132pp. Good; wrappers torn. 132 pages plus plates \$22 [723988]

Garbini, Giovanni. __La Religione dei Fenici in Occidente [Dipartimento di Studi Orientali Studi Semitici Nuova serie 12]__. Roma: Universita Degli Studi 'La Sapienza'. 1994. Paperback. 122pp. In Italian. Very good condition \$37 [724161]

Garbini, Giovanni. __Storia e Problemi dell'Epigrafia Semitica.

Supplemento n. 19 agli Annali vol. 39 (1979), fasc. 2__. Napoli. 1979.

Paperback. 100pp. In Italian. Very good; slight foxing. \$15 [723710]

Garcia, L. Pericot. __The Balearic Islands [Ancient Peoples and Places 81]__. Praeger Publishers. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 183pp. VG/VG \$8 [724263]

Gardiner, Alan. __Egyptian Grammar: Being an Introduction to the Study of Hieroglyphs. Third edition, revised__. Published on behalf of the Griffith Institute, Ashmolean Musum, Oxford, by Oxford University Press. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 646pp. Previous owner's name, rubbed cover, spine edges frayed, board corners slightly bumped. \$37 [724129]

Garr, W. Randall. __Dialect Geography of Syria-Palestine 1000-586 B.C.E._ . Eisenbrauns. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 289pp. Very good \$47 [723755]

Gauckler, Paul. __Necropoles Puniques de Carthage. Premiere Partie, Carnets de Fouilles avec une Introduction par D. Anziani__. Paris: Auguste Picard, Editeur. 1915. Buckram. pp. In French. Good condition, light foxing. In terra-cotta toned buckram. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$200 [723853]

Gelb, I.J.. __Glossary of Old Akkadian [Materials for the Assyrian Dictionary 3]__. University of Chicago. 1973. Paperback. 318pp. Very good; slightly sunned spine. \$16 [724344]

Gelb, I.J.. Old Akkadian Writing and Grammar[Materials for the Assyrian Dictionary 2]. University of Chicago. 1961. Paperback. 235pp. Good; sunned spine, lower corners bumped. \$22 [724345]

Gianto, Agustinus ed.. __Biblical and Oriental Studies in Memory of William L. Moran [Biblica et Orientalia 48]__. Editrice Pontificio Istituto Biblico. 2005. Paperback. 203pp. Good; slightly yellowed pages, slight penciling \$14 [724299]

Gibson, J.C.L.; G.R. Driver, ed.. __Canaanite Myths and Legends__. T. & T. Clark. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 167pp. Very good; slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$27 [724473]

Gibson, J.C.L.; G.R. Driver, ed.. __Canaanite Myths and Legends [Old Testament Studies no. 3]__. T. & T. Clark. 1956. Paperback. 167pp. Foxing, chipped and torn wrappers. \$11 [723568]

Gibson, John C.L.. __Textbook of Syrian Semitic Inscriptions, volume 1: Hebrew and Moabite Inscriptions; volume 2: Aramaic Inscriptions; and volume 3: Phoenician Inscriptions (3 volumes total)__. Oxford University Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Slight penciling, 2nd volume's back hinge tender, scuffed and slightly chipped dust jackets. 116 (3), 192 (10), 187 pages.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [723652]

Gibson, John C.L.. __Textbook of Syrian Semitic Inscriptions, volume 2: Aramaic Inscriptions including inscriptions in the dialect of Zenjirli__. Oxford University Press. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. Volume 2 only. G/G. Torn and scuffed dust jacket, front upper board edge bumped. \$42 [724617]

Glassner, Jean-Jacques. __Mesopotamian Chronicles [Society of Biblical Literature Writings from the Ancient World 19]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2004. Paperback. 365pp. Very good condition \$14 [724382]

Gordon, Cyrus H.. __Ugaritic Textbook (3 volumes) [Analecta Orientalia 38]__. Pontificium Institutum Biblicum. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes). Foxing, slight penciling, first volume's title page chipped and torn along the edges. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [724038]

Grayson, A.K. and Donald B. Redford eds.. __Papyrus and Tablet__. Prentice-Hall. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 178pp. VG/G. Sunned dust jacket \$10 [723571]

Green, Alberto Ravinell Whitney. __The Role of Human Sacrifice in the Ancient Near East [American Schools of Oriental Research Dissertation Series 1]__. Scholars Press, American Schools of Oriental Research. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 383pp. Very good; previous owner's name on ffep. \$47 [724301]

Greenspahn, Frederick E.. _An Introduction to Aramaic, 2nd edition_. Society of Biblical Literature. 2003. Paperback. 281pp. Good; bowed edges, penciling. \$15 [723994]

Grenfell, Bernard P. ed.. __New Sayings of Jesus and Fragment of a Lost Gospel from Oxyrhynchus. With one plate and the text of the 'Logia' discovered in 1897__. Oxford University Press, American Branch / London: Henry Frowde. 1904. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 47pp. This is the original printing of 1904. Rebound in marbled boards, with buckram spine. Blind-stamp, news clipping and typewritten sheet pasted to back blank; small ink note on back free end paper. Very good otherwise. \$22 [724688]

Grondahl, Frauke. __Die Personennamen der Texte aus Ugarit [Studia Pohl Dissertationes Scientificae de Revus Orientis Antiqui 1]__. Papstliches Bibelinstitut. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 435pp. In German. Slight foxing, back board slightly damp-stained, subtle damp-warping to last sevearl page edges, slightly musty. Sound otherwise. \$30 [723926]

Guido, Margaret. __Sardinia: An Archaeological Guide. The Prehistoric and Roman remains and the Greek cities__. Archaeological Guides. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 277pp. G/G. Moderate underlining, slightly torn dust jacket. \$15 [723570]

Guido, Margaret. __Sicily: An Archaeological Guide. The Prehistoric and Roman remains and the Greek cities__. Archaeological Guides. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 219pp. VG/VG \$20 [723564]

Guzzo Amadasi, Maria Giulia. __Le Iscrizioni Fenicie e Puniche Delle Colonie in Occidente [Studi Semitici 28]__. Istituto di Studi del Vicino Oriente. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Italian. Very good; previous owner's name on ffep, slightly yellowed pages. 209,67 pages \$47 [723702]

Hallo, William W. ed.. __The Context of Scripture, volume I: Canonical Compositions from the Biblical World__. Brill. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 599pp. Bumped corners, edge-worn cover. Otherwise very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [724083]

Hallo, William W. ed.. __The Context of Scripture, volume II: Monumental Inscriptions from the Biblical World__. Brill. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 433pp. Bumped corners, edge-worn cover. Otherwise very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [724082]

Hallo, William W. ed.. __The Context of Scripture, volume III: Archival Documents from the Biblical World__. Brill. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 406pp. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [724081]

Hamilton, Gordon J.. __The Origins of the West Semitic Alphabet in Egyptian Scripts [The Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 40]__. Catholic Biblical Quarterly. 2006. Paperback. 431pp. Very good; inscribed and signed by the author. \$37 [724387]

Harding, Jon. __The Third Punic War: A Graduate Paper Submitted for Partial Fulfillment of the Requirements for the Degree of Master of Arts__. University of British Columbia. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 73pp. Very good; author note laid in. \$10 [724108]

Harris, J. Rendel. __Hermas in Arcadia and other Essays__. Cambridge: At the University Press. 1896. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 83pp. This is the original 1896 printing. Worn and faded cover, foxed end papers, previous owners' names. Otherwise good. \$20 [724698]

Harris, Zellig S.. _A Grammar of the Phoenician Language [American Oriental Series, volume 8]__. American Oriental Society. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 172pp. Edge-worn cover, spine cloth and board corners worn, pencil underlining, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. \$16 [724241]

Hempel, Charlotte. __The Damascus Texts [Companion to the Qumran Scrolls]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 2000. Paperback. 124pp. Very good \$10 [723873]

Hestrin, Ruth and Michal Dayagi-Mendels. __Inscribed Seals, First Temple Period: Hebrew, Ammonite, Moabite, Phoenician and Aramaic. From the Collections of the Israel Museum and the Israel Department of Antiquities and Museums__. Israel Museum, Jerusalem. 1979. Paperback. 176pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$15 [724093]

Hoffner, Harry A. Jr.. __Hittite Myths [SBL Writings from the Ancient World Series]__. Scholars Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 92pp. Very good \$15 [724395]

Hoffner, Harry A. Jr.. __Hittite Myths, 2nd edition [SBL Writings from the Ancient World Series]__. Scholars Press. 1998. Paperback. 120pp. Very good \$8 [724378]

Hornung, Erik. __Conceptions of God in Ancient Egypt: The One and the Many__. Cornell. 1996. Paperback. 295pp. Very good \$15 [723668]

Huehnergard, John. __Key to a Grammar of Akkadian [Harvard Semitic Studies 46]__. Eisenbrauns. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 137pp. Very good \$30 [723734]

Huehnergard, John. __Ugaritic Vocabulary in Syllabic Transcription [Harvard Semitic Studies 32]__. Scholars Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 371pp. Very good \$37 [723834]

Huffmon, Herbert B.. __Amorite Personal Names in the Mari Texts: A Structural and Lexical Study__. Johns Hopkins. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 304pp. G/G. Bumped board corners, scuffed dust jacket \$22 [723793]

Hurst, Henry; with contributions by Z. Ben Abdallah, M.G. Fulford, and S. Henson. __The Sanctuary of Tanit at Carthage in the Roman Period. A Reinterpretation [Journal of Roman Archaeology Supplementary Series Number Thirty]__. Portsmouth, R.I.: Journal of Roman Archaeology. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 134pp. Slightly bowed boards, light scent of pipe tobacco. Good otherwise. \$67 [724115]

Isserlin, B.S.J. and Joan du Plat Taylor. __Motya: A Phoenician and Carthaginian City in Sicily, volume 1: Field Work and Escavation__. E.J. Brill. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 117, 26pp. Stained cover, lightly bumped board corners. Otherwise good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [724100]

Izre'el, Shlomo. __Adapa and the South Wind: Language Has the Power of Life and Death__. Eisenbrauns. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 183pp. Very good \$32 [723898]

Jackson, Kent P.. __The Ammonite Language of the Iron Age [Harvard Semitic Monographs 27]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 122pp. Very good \$22 [723832]

Jackson, Kent P.. __The Ammonite Language of the Iron Age [Harvard Semitic Monographs 27]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 122pp. Very good. \$22 [723879]

Jacobsen, Thorkild; William L. Moran ed.. __Toward the Image of Tammuz and Other Essays on Mesopotamian History and Culture__. Harvard University Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 507pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, slightly sunned and chipped dust jacket \$30 [724277]

Jamme, A.. __Sabaean and Hasaean Inscriptions from Saudi Arabia [Studi Semitici 23]__. Istituto di Studi del Vicino Oriente. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 107, xxipp. Very good. Bumped spine edges and board corners, slightly yellowed pages and cover. \$67 [723719]

Jongeling, Karel. __Handbook of Neo-Punic Inscriptions__. Mohr Siebeck. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 435pp. G/G. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, dust jacket slightly grubby. \$67 [723903]

Kalner, John and Steven L. McKenzie, Eds.. __Beyond Babel: A Handbook for Biblical Hebrew and Related Languages [Society of Biblical Literature Resources for Biblical Study 42]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2002. Paperback. 241pp. Very good condition, previous owner's name. \$19 [724300]

Kamil, Jill. __Sakkara: A Guide to the Necropolis of Sakkara and the Site of Memphis__. Longman. 1978. Paperback. 172pp. Very good \$8 [724049]

Karageorghis, Vassos. __Salamis: Recent Discoveries in Cyprus__. McGraw-Hill. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 212pp. VG/VG \$8 [724287]

Katzenstein, H.J.. __The History of Tyre from the Beginning of the Second Millenium B.C.E. until the Fall of the Neo-Babylonian Empire in 539 B.C.E. Second, revised edition__. Ben-Gurion University of the Negev Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 373pp. Very good \$57 [724147]

Kittel, Bonnie Pedrotti. __The Hymns of Qumran: Translation and Commentary [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 50]__. Scholars Press. 1981. Paperback. 222pp. Very good \$8 [723839]

Labat, Rene. __Manuel d'Epigraphie Akkadienne (Signes, Syllabaire, Ideogrammes). Quatrieme Edition__. Paris: Imprimerie Nationale. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 326pp. in Akkadian and French. Good condition; previous owner's name, bumped corners. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [724134]

Lambdin, Thomas O.. __Introduction to Classical Ethiopic (Ge'ez) [Harvard Semitic Studies 24]__. Scholars Press. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 452pp. Very good \$57 [724441]

Lambert, W.G.. Babylonian Wisdom Literature. Eisenbrauns. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good, lightly bumped board corners and spine edges. 358, 75 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [723993]

Lehmann, Reinhard G.. __Dynastensarkophage mit Szenischen Reliefs aus Byblos und Zypern, Teil 1.2. Die Inschrift(en) des Ahirom-Sarkophags und die Schachtinschrift des Grabes V in Jbeil (Byblos) [Forschungen zur Phonizisch-Punischen und Zyprischen Plastik Band II.1.2]__. Verlag Philipp von Zabern. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Very good condition. 79, 16 pages \$47 [724104]

Lemaire, Andre. __Levantine Epigraphy and History in the Achaemenid Period (539-332 BCE)__. The British Academy. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 137pp. VG/VG \$47 [723757]

Lewis, Theodore J.. __Cults of the Dead in Ancient Israel and Ugarit [Harvard Semitic Monographs 39]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 230pp. Very good. \$16 [723886]

Lezine, Alexandre. __Architecture Punique: Recueil de documents [Publications de l'Universite de Tunis, Faculte des Lettres 1 Serie, Archeologie, Histore vol. V]__. Presses Universitaires de France. 1956. Paperback. pp. In French. Torn wrappers, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. 129, xviii pages \$12 [723991]

Lichtheim, Miriam. __Ancient Egyptian Literature: A Book of Readings. Volume 1, 2 and 3 (3 vols.)__. University of California Press. 1980. Paperback. pp. Volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Yellowed wrappers, slight scent of pipe tobacco. Otherwise good. 245, 239, 228 pages. \$20 [724002]

Lim, Timothy H.; with Larry W. Hurtado, A. Graeme Auld, and Alison Jack eds.. __The Dead Sea Scrolls in Their Historical Context__. T. and T. Clark. 2000. Paperback. 309pp. Very good; gift note on half title. \$20 [724273]

Lipinski, Edward. __Studies in Aramaic Inscriptions and Onomastics I__. Leuven University Press. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 240pp. Good; edge-worn and sunned cover. \$16 [724303]

Liverani, Mario. __Introduzione alla Storia dell'Asia Anteriore Antica [Universita di Roma, Centro di Studi Semitici Sussidi Didattici 2]__. Centro di Studi Semitici Instituto di Studi del Vicino Oriente Univrsita. 1963. Paperback. 352pp. Yellowed pages, some loose pages. Sound otherwise. \$10 [724012]

Liverani, Mario. __Storia di Ugarit: Nell'eta Degli Archivi Politici [Universita di Roma-Centoro di Studi Semitici Studi Semitici 6]__. Centro di Studi Semitici. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 175pp. In Italian. Very good condition \$25 [723729]

Maier, Walter A. III. __Aserah: Extrabiblical Evidence [Harvard Semitic Monographs 37]__. Scholars Press. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 260pp. Very good \$37 [724343]

Manfredi, Lorenza-Ilia. __Riconiazione ed Errori di Conio nel Mondo Punico [Supplemento della Rivista di studi Fenici XVIII (1990)]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1990. Paperback. pp. In Italian. Very good condition; previous owner's name. 268, ix pages \$47 [724483]

Manniche, Lise. __City of the Dead: Thebes in Egypt__. University of Chicago Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 150pp. VG/VG \$10 [724327]

Martinez, Florentino Garcia. __The Dead Sea Scrolls Translated. The Qumran Texts in English__. E.J. Brill. 1994. Paperback. 513pp. Very good \$22 [723785]

Martinez, Florentino Garcia. ___The Dead Sea Scrolls Translated. The Qumran Texts in English__. E.J. Brill / Eerdmans. 1996. Paperback. 519pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half title \$22 [724580]

Martini, Debora. __Amuleti Punici di Sardegna. La Collezione Lai di Sant'antioco__. Bonsignori Editore. 2004. Paperback. 154pp. In Italian. Very good condition. \$15 [724109]

Mayet, Francoise and Carlos Tavares da Silva. __Abul: Fenicios e Romanos no vale do Sado, Pheniciens et Romains dans la vallee du Sado__. Museu de Arqueologia e Etnografia do Distrito de Setubal. 2005. Paperback. 106pp. Very good condition \$37 [724297]

Meeks, Dimitri and Christine Favard-Meeks; G.M. Goshgarian, trans..

__Daily Life of the Egyptian Gods___. Cornell. 1996. Paperback. 269pp.
Very good condition. \$22 [724456]

Meissner, Bruno; Wolfram von Soden (bearbeitet). __Akkadisches Handworterbuch, Band I, II, and III (3 vols., bound in 7)__. Otto Harrassowitz. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1592pp. In German. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3, bound in 7. Two volumes bound in blue buckram, and remaining volumes bound in paperback fascicles. Final volume lacks wrappers. Wear and bumping to covers, previous owner's name, some yellowing to pages. Good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$400 [723585]

Meyers, Carol L. and M. O'Connor, eds.. __The Word of the Lord Shall Go Forth: Essays in Honor of David Noel Freedman in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday__. Eisenbrauns. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 742pp. Slight foxing, slightly musty, good otherwise. \$12 [723866]

Michalowski, Piotr. __Letters from Early Mesopotamia [SBL Writings from the Ancient World 3]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 152pp. Good; slightly musty. \$27 [724393]

Moran, William L. ed.. __The Amarna Letters__. Johns Hopkins. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 393pp. VG/VG \$57 [723728]

Moscati, Sabatino. __Gli Adoratori di Moloch: Indagine su un celebre rito cartaginese__. Milano: Jaca Book. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 199pp. In Spanish. VG/VG. Gift inscription on ffep, lightly bumped spine edges and board corners. \$16 [724041]

Moscati, Sabatino. __I Fenci e Cartagine [Societa e Costume Panorama di Storia Sociale e Tecnologica]__. Unione Tipografico-Editrice Torinese. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 730pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, slightly stained page edges, chipped dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [723529]

Moscati, Sabatino. __L'Epigrafia Ebraica Antica 1935-1950 [Biblica et Orientalia n. 15]__. Roma: Pontificio Istituto Biblico. 1951. Paperback. 123pp. In Italian. Slight foxing, deeply creased spine. Sound otherwise. \$8 [723708]

Moscati, Sabatino. __Le Stele Puniche di Nora Nel Museo Nazionale di Cagliari [Centro di Studio per la Civilta per la Civilta Feniciae Punica]__. Consiglio Nazionale dell Ricerche. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Italian; very good condition. 141, xlii pages \$22 [723957]

Moscati, Sabatino. __Problematica della Civilta Fenicia [Pubblicazioni del Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia e Punica 15]__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 113pp. In Italian. Very good condition. \$16 [724004]

Moscati, Sabatino. __The World of the Phoenicians [Praeger History of Civilization]__. Frederic A. Praeger. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 281pp. Slightly stained cover, badly torn dust jacket. \$8 [724417]

Moscati, Sabatino ed.. __The World of the Phoenicians__. Rizzoli. 1997. Paperback. 281pp. Very good condition. \$15 [724266]

Moscati, Sabatino; Maria Luisa Uberti. __Scavi al Tofet di Tharros i Monumenti Lapidei [Collezione di Studi Fenici, 21]__. Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche. 1985. Paperback. pp. In Italian. Very good; wrappers slightly creased and torn. 155, xcviii pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [724130]

Muffs, Yochanan. __Studies in the Aramaic Legal Papyri from Elephantine [Studia et Documenta volume VIII]__. KTAV. 1969. Paperback. 311pp. Very good condition. \$37 [724526]

Murnane, William J.. __Texts from the Amarna Period in Egypt [SBL Writings from the Ancient World 5]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 289pp. Slightly musty, slight foxing. \$30 [724398]

Naveh, Joseph. __Early History of the Alphabet: An Introduction to West Semitic Epigraphy and Palaeography__. Magnes Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 222pp. Stained and slightly chipped dust jacket, otherwise good. \$28 [723756]

Naveh, Joseph. __Studies in West-Semitic Epigraphy__. Magnes Press. 2009. Paperback. 544pp. Very good \$67 [723758]

Neville, Ann. __Mountains of Silver and Rivers of Gold: The Phoenicians in Iberia [University of British Columbia Studies in the Ancient World volume 1]__. Oxbow Books. 2007. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 240pp. Very good. \$77 [724122]

Nicolaou, Ino. __Cypriot Inscribed Stones [Republic of Cyprus Picture Book No. 6]__. Department of Antiquities, Cyprus. 1971. Paperback. pp. Very good condition. 37, xlviii pages \$15 [724491]

Niditch, Susan. _Oral World and Written Word: Ancient Israelite Literature [Library of Ancient Israel]_. W/JKP. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 170pp. VG/VG \$10 [723538]

Nissen, Hans J.; Peter Damerow, Robert K. Englund. __Archaic Bookkeeping: Writing and Techniques of Economic Administration in the Ancient Near East__. University of Chicago. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 169pp. VG/VG. Upper board corners bumped \$67 [724000]

Nissinen, Martti ed.. __Prophecy in Its Ancient Near Eastern Context: Mesopotamian, Biblical, and Arabian Perspectives [Symposium Series 13]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2000. Paperback. 161pp. Very good \$8 [723732]

Novotny, Jamie R.. __The Standard Babylonian Etana Epic [State Archives of Assyria Cuneiform Texts II]__. Neo-Assyrian Text Corpus Project. 2001. Paperback. 62pp. Sunned spine, good otherwise. \$47 [723749]

Oppenheim, A. Leo. __Ancient Mesopotamia: Portrait of a Dead Civilization__. University of Chicago Press. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 433pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$10 [723784]

Oppenheim, A. Leo. __Ancient Mesopotamia: Portrait of a Dead Civilization__. University of Chicago Press. 1977. Paperback. 433pp. Very good; creased spine. \$10 [724032]

Palumbo, G. B. ed.. _Archeologia e Territorio __. Beniculturali Palermo. 1997. Paperback. 508pp. In Italian. Large quarto. Sold as is: significant bumping to spine edges and board corners, small slice at spine/front wrapper juncture, stamp on title page. Otherwise sound. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [724135]

Parker, Simon B. ed.. __Ugaritic Narrative Poetry [Writings from the Ancient World Society of Biblical Literature 9]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 265pp. Slight foxing, slightly musty. \$27 [723810]

Parpola, Simo. __Assyrian Prophecies [State Archives of Assyria IX]__. Helsinki University Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. 84, xiii pages \$77 [723747]

Parpola, Simo and Kazuko Watanabe. __Neo-Assyrian Treaties and Loyalty Oaths [State Archives of Assyria II]__. Helsinki University Press. 1988. Paperback. 123pp. Very good \$37 [723751]

Perrot, Georges; and Charles Cipiez; Walter Armstrong trans. and ed..

_History of Art in Phoenicia and Its Dependencies, volume 1 and volume 2
(2 vols.)__. London: Chapman and Hall Limited. 1885. Hardcover, no
dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total).
Spine edges chipped and frayed, light wear to board corners, tender
hinges, light to moderate foxing, previous owner's name. Otherwise sound.
410, 460 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97
[723902]

Peuch, H.C.; G. Quispel, W.C. van Unnik; F.L. Cross trans. / ed.. __The Jung Codex: A Newly Recovered Gnostic Papyrus__. London: A.R. Mowbray and Co.. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 136pp. Sunned spine, ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$32 [724570]

Piankoff, Alexandre; N. Rambova trans.. __The Shrines of Tut-Ankh-Amon__. Princeton. 1955. Paperback. pp. Very good. 149, 66 pages \$16 [723669]

Picard, C. Gilbert. __Catalogue du Musee Alaoui. Nouvelle Serie (Collections Puniques) T.I. Texte et Planches (2 vols.)__. Publisher not indicated. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In French. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Previous owner's name, small stains on outer page edges, very good condition otherwise. 303, cxxvii, (2) pages. \$47 [723986]

Pisano, Giovann ed.. __Phoenicians and Carthaginians in the Western Mediterranean [Universita Degli Studi di Roma, Tor Vergata, Studia Punica 12]__. Roma: Tipografia della Pace. 1999. Paperback. 135pp. In Italian. Very good \$20 [724075]

Pisano, Giovanna and Alessia Travaglini. __Le Iscrizioni Fenicie e Puniche Dipinte [Universita Degli Studi di Roma, Tor Vergata, Studia Punica 13]__. Roma: Tipografia della Pace. 2003. Paperback. pp. In Italian. Very good. 193, xxxii pages \$10 [724074] Porten, Bezalel and Ada Yardeni ed.. __Textbook of Aramaic Documents from Ancient Egypt, volume 1 through volume 4, in seven volumes (7 vols.)__. Eisenbrauns. . Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume one through volume four, in seven volumes. Very good condition. Due to the weight of these volumes, the shipping cost will be higher than the regular rates shown on some web-sites. \$400 [723584]

Pritchard, James B. ed.. __Ancient Near Eastern Texts Relating to the Old Testament. Third Edition with Supplement__. Princeton University Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 710pp. G/G. Slightly concave spine, sunned and chipped dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [724132]

Pritchard, James B., ed.. __Ancient Near East in Pictures Relating to the Old Testament, Second Edition, with Supplement__. Princeton. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 396pp. VG/G. Upper page corners creased, bumped board corners, edge-worn dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [724133]

Pritchard, James B.; with contributions by William P. Anderson, Ellen Herscher, Javier Teixidor. __Sarepta: A Preliminary Report on the Iron Age. Excavations of the University Museum of the University of Pennsylvania, 1970-72 [Museum Monographs]__. Philadelphia: The University Museum. 1975. Paperback. 63pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$15 [724110]

Qimron, Elisha. __The Hebrew of the Dead Sea Scrolls [Harvard Semitic Museum]__. Scholars Press. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 138pp. Very good, previous owner's name. \$37 [723915]

Rawlinson, George. __Phoenicia__. London: T. Fisher Unwin; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1886. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 356pp. Worn cover, cocked spine, tender hinges, moderate to heavy foxing, penciling. \$10 [723884]

Rawlinson, George. __The Five Great Monarchies of the Ancient Eastern World (volume 1 through volume 3; 3 volumes)__. Dodd, Mead and Company. 1881. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Edge-worn cover, foxing, previous owner's name. Good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$30 [723968]

Ribichini, Sergio. __Adonis: Aspetti 'Orientali' di un Mito Greco [Pubblicazioni del Centro di Studio per la Civilta' Fenicia e Punica 22; Studia Semitici, 55)__. Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1981. Paperback. 212pp. In Italian. Very good condition. \$15 [724260]

Ribichini, Sergio and Paolo Xella. <u>La Religione Fenicia e Punica in Italia [Ministero per I Beni Culturali e Ambientali]</u>. Libreria Dello Stato. 1994. Paperback. 141pp. Very good \$22 [723869]

Ringgren, Helmer. __Relgions of the Ancient Near East__. The Westminster Press. __1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. __198pp. VG/VG \$10 [724262]

Robinson, James M. ed.. __The Coptic Gnostic Library: A Complete Edition of the Nag Hammadi Codices (5 volumes)__. Brill. 2000. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 5 (5 volumes). Blind-stamps, small ink note on each back blank. Very good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$400 [724620]

Roth, Martha T.. __Law Collections from Mesopotamia and Asia Minor [SBL Writings from the Ancient World]__. Society of Biblical Literature.

1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 283pp. Slightly musty, slight foxing.

\$15 [724397]

Roux, Georges. __Ancient Iraq__. The World Publishing Company. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 403pp. Very good; slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$16 [724475]

Ruiz, Juan Antonio Martin. __Catalogo documental de Los Fenicios en Andalucia_. Junta de Andalucia. 1995. Paperback. 272pp. In Spanish. Creased spine, otherwise very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [724101]

Saggs, H.W.F.. __The Greatness that was Babylon__. Hawthorn. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 562pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$15 [723743]

Samra, Gaby Abou. __Benedictions et Maledictions dans les Inscriptions Phenico-Puniques [Bibliotheque de l'Universite Saint-Esprit XLVIII]__. Kaslik-Liban. 2005. Paperback. 48 pp. In French. Slight scent of pipe tobacco, otherwise very good. \$37 [723974]

Sanders, James A. ed.. __Near Eastern Archaeology in the Twentieth Century: Essays in Honor of Nelson Glueck__. Doubleday. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 406pp. Musty, chipped dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$10 [723549]

Schade, Aaron. A Syntactic and Literary Analysis of Ancient Northwest Semitic Inscriptions. Edwin Mellen. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 329pp. Very good. \$47 [723970]

Schiffman, Lawrence H.. __The Eschatological Community of the Dead Sea Scrolls [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Paperback. 101pp. Good; slight foxing, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$8 [724429]

Schiffman, Lawrence H. and Michael D. Swartz. __Hebrew and Aramaic Incantation Texts from the Cairo Genizah. Selected Texts from Taylor-Schechter Box K1 [Semitic Texts and Studies 1]__. JSOT Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 183pp. Very good \$77 [723536]

Schmitz, Philip C.. __The Phoenician Diaspora: Epigraphic and Historical Studies__. Eisenbrauns. 2012. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 146pp. Very good \$32 [723922]

Segert, Stanislav. A Basic Grammar of the Ugaritic Language, With Selected Texts and Glossary. University of California. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 213pp. Very good \$15 [724072]

Segert, Stanislav. __A Grammar of Phoenician and Punic__. C.H. Beck. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 330pp. VG/G. Small stains on dust jacket \$47 [723640]

Siebeck, Mohr. __Late Punic Epigraphy: An Introduction to the Study of Neo-Punic and Latino-Punic Inscriptions__. Mohr-Siebeck. 2005. Paperback. 114pp. Very good \$20 [723659]

Singer, Itamar. __Hittite Prayers [Writings from the Ancient World]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2002. Paperback. 141pp. Very good \$16 [724379]

Smith, W. Stevenson. __The Art and Architecture of Ancient Egypt [Pelican History of Art]__. Penguin Books. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 301pp. Chipped dust jacket, slightly musty. \$10 [723865]

Sollberger, Edmond. __The Babylonian Legend of the Flood__. The British Museum. 1962. Paperback. 47pp. Very good; light creasing to wrappers \$8 [724160]

Stager, Lawrence E.. __Ashkelon Discovered: From Canaanites and Philistines to Romans and Moslems__. Lawrence E. Strager. 1991. Paperback. 64pp. Good; upper corners bent. \$10 [723990]

Stager, Lawrence E.; Daniel M. Master, and J. David Schloen. ___The Leon Levy Expedition to Ashkelon: Ashkelon 3: The Seventh Century B.C. [Harvard Semitic Museum Publications]__. Eisenbrauns. 2011. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 817pp. VG/VG. Gift note on ffep, lightly bumped board corners. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [724106]

Stager, Lawrence E.; J. David Schloen, and Daniel M. Master. __The Leon Levy Expedition to Ashkelon: Ashkelon 1: Introduction and Overview (1985-2006) [Harvard Semitic Museum Publications]__. Eisenbrauns. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 708pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [724107]

Strudwick, Nigel C.. __Texts from the Pyramid Age [Society of Biblical Literature Writings from the Ancient World]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2005. Paperback. 517pp. Very good \$27 [724394]

Sweet, Louise E.. __Tell Toqaan: A Syrian Village [Anthropological Papers Museum of Anthropology, University of Michigan no. 14]__. Ann Arbor, University of Michigan. 1960. Paperback. 280pp. Good; slight foxing, previous owner's name. \$8 [723848]

Teixidor, Javier. __Bulletin d'Epigraphie Semitique (1964-1980) [Bibliotheque Archeologique et Historique CXXVII]__. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1986. Paperback. 513pp. In French. Creased spine, otherwise very good. \$22 [723707]

Tomback, Richard S.. A Comparative Semitic Lexicon of the Phoenician and Punic Languages [SBL Dissertation Series 32]. Society of Biblical Literature. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 359pp. Very good. \$27 [723678]

Tropper, Josef. __Die Inschriften von Zincirli. Neue Edition und vergleichende Grammatik des phonizishen, sam'alischen und aramaischen Textkorpus [Abhandlungen zur Literatur Alt-Syrien-Palastinas (ALASP) Band 6]__. Ugarit-Verlag. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 350pp. In German. Very good condition. \$37 [723969]

Trump, D.H.. __Malta: An Archaeological Guide__. Malta: Progress Press Co.. 2000. Paperback. 192pp. Very good \$12 [723558]

Ungnad, Arthur; revised by Lubor Matous; Harry A. Hoffner Jr..

__Akkadian Grammar. Fifth, corrected edition (1969) [Society of Biblical Literature Resources for Biblical Study 30]___. Scholars Press. 1993.
Paperback. 185pp. Very good \$37 [723733]

van der Horst, P.W.. _Ancient Jewish Epitaphs [Contributions to Biblical Exegesis and Theology 2]__. Pharos. 1991. Paperback. 179pp. Very good \$22 [723712]

van der Toorn, Karel ed.. __The Image and the Book: Iconic Cults, Aniconism, and the Rise of Book Religion in Israel and the Ancient Near East [Contributions to Biblical Exegesis and Theology 21] __. Peeters. 1997. Paperback. 271pp. Good; light to moderate penciling. \$47 [723887]

Vanstiphout, Herman. __Epics of Sumerian Kings: The Matter of Aratta [SBL Writings from the Ancient World Series]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2003. Paperback. 176pp. Very good. \$15 [724328]

Vaughn, Andrew C. and Ann E. Killebrew eds.. __Jerusalem in Bible and Archaeology: The First Temple Period__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2003. Paperback. 510pp. Very good condition \$10 [724272]

von Soden, Wolfram. __Grundriss der Akkadischen Grammatik [Analecta Orientalia 33]__. Pontificium Institutum Biblicum. 1952. Library buckram. pp. Very good; previous owner's name, lower corners bent. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. 274, 51 pages \$23 [724126]

Vrolijk, Arnoud and Kasper van Ommen eds.. __'All My Books in Foreign Tongues': Scaliger's Oriental Legacy in Leiden 1609-2009__. Leiden University Library. 2009. Paperback. 131pp. Very good \$16 [723889]

Ward, William A. ed.. __The Role of the Phoenicians in the Interaction of Mediterranean Civilizations__. American University of Beirut. 1968. Paperback. pp. Good; foxing, creased and slightly edge-worn wrappers. 152, xl \$27 [723989]

Wente, Edward F. trans; Edmund S. Meltzer ed.. __Letters From Ancient Egypt [Society of Biblical Literature Writings From the Ancient World, Vol. 1]__. Scholars Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 271pp. Very good. Small dusty stains on upper page edges, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$18 [724384]

Williams, Michael Allen. __Rethinking 'Gnosticism': An Argument for Dismantling a Dubious Category__. Princeton University Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 335pp. Ink underlining, blind-stamp. Sound otherwise. \$32 [724815]

Winlock, H.E.. __The Rise and Fall of the Middle Kingdom in Thebes__.

Macmillan. 1947. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Slightly musty,
slight scent of pipe tobacco, worn and chipped dust jacket. 174, 48 pages
\$47 [724340]

Winnett, F.V. and W.L. Reed; with contributions by J.T. Milik and J. Starcky. __Ancient Records from North Arabia__. University of Toronto Press. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 243pp. Very good \$27 [724295]

Wiseman, D.J.. __The Vassal-Treatises of Esarhaddon [Iraq volume XX (1958), Part I]__. British School of Archaeology in Iraq. 1958.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. 99, 53 pages. \$37 [724070]

Wright, David P.. __The Disposal of Impurity [SBL Dissertation Series 101]__. Scholars Press. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 380pp. Very good \$32 [724364]

Wright, David P.. __The Disposal of Impurity [SBL Dissertation Series 101]__. Scholars Press. 1986. Paperback. 380pp. Underlining, creased spine. Sound otherwise. \$22 [724766]

Wright, G. Ernest. __The Bible and the Ancient Near East: Essays in Honor of William Foxwell Albright_. Doubleday and Company Inc.. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 409pp. VG/G. Slight scent of pipe tobacco, previous owner's name, chipped and torn dust jacket. \$8 [724478]

Wright, George Ernest . __Biblical Archaeology__. Westminster Press / Gerald Duckworth . 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 291pp. Stained dust jacket and boards, lower page edges dampwarped. Sound otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [723987]

Wyatt, N.. __Religious Texts from Ugarit: The Words of Ilimilku and his Colleagues__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1998. Paperback. 500pp. Creased spine, otherwise very good. \$47 [724157]

Xella, Paolo. __Baal Hammon, Recherches sur l'identite et l'histoire
d'un dieu phenico-punique [Collezione di Studi Fenici, 32]__. Consiglio
Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In
French. VG/G. Torn dust jacket. 248, xii pages. Heavy item, will require
additional shipping fees. \$87 [724098]

Xella, Paolo. __I Testi Rituali di Ugarit- I: Testi [Pubblicazioni del Centro di Studio per la Civilta Fenicia Punica 21 (Studi Semitici, 54)]__. Conisglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche. 1981. Paperback. 414pp. Very good; yellowed pages and wrappers. \$18 [723540]

Xella, Paolo. __Problemi del Mito nel Vicino Oriente Antico. Supplemento
n. 7 agli Annali vol. 36 (1976), fasc. 2 [Istituto Orientale di
Napoli]__. Istituto Orientale di Napoli. 1976. Paperback. 91pp. In
Italian. Good; lower page corners creased. \$16 [724259]

Yadin, Yigael. __The Art of Warfare in Biblical Lands in the Light of Archeological Study, volume 1 and volume 2__. McGraw-Hill. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 484pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2, in original slip case. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [723996]

Yon, Marguerite. __Kinyras: L'Archeologie francaise a Chypre French Archaeology in Cyprus. Table-ronde tenue a Lyon, 5-6 novembre 5th-6th 1991 [Travaux de la Maison de l'Orient, no. 22]__. Mison de l'Orient, Diffusion de Boccard. 1993. Paperback. 254pp. In French. Very good condition. \$16 [724121]

Yon, Marguerite. __Kition dans les Textes. Testimonia litteraires et epigraphiques et Corpus des inscriptions [Kition-Bamboula V]__. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1999. Paperback. 380pp. In French. Very good condition. \$37 [724069]

Young, G. Douglas. __Concordance of Ugaritic [Analecta Orientalia 36]__. Pontificium Institutum Biblicum. 1956. Paperback. 73pp. Good condition. Yellowed pages, foxing, bent corners. \$8 [724127]

BIBLES

. __An Biobla Naofa arna aistriu on mbunteacs faoi threoir o Easpaig na hEireann maille le Reamhra agus Brollaigh__. An Sagart, Maigh Nuad. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Irish language Bible. Large quarto. Very shaken, some bumping to cover. Sound otherwise. 913, 262 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [724131]

Berry, Lloyd E. intro.. __The Geneva Bible. A Facsimile of the 1560 Edition__. Hendrickson Bibles. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [724513]

Pietersma, Albert and Benjamin G. Wright eds.. __A New English Translation of the Septuagint and the Other Greek Translations Traditionally Included Under that Title__. Oxford University Press. 2007. Paperback. 1027pp. Very good \$22 [723895]

BIBLICAL INTERPRETATION

Albright, William F.. __New Horizons in Biblical Research__. Oxford. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 51pp. VG/VG \$10 [723892]

Babcock, William S.. __Tyconius: The Book of Rules [SBL Texts and Translations 31, Early Literature Series 7]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 153pp. Very good \$22 [724718]

Bendavid, Abba. __Parallels in the Bible (text is in Hebrew)__. Carta, Jerusalem. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 220pp. Text is entirely in Hebrew. Musty, sound otherwise \$32 [723910]

Berlin, Adele. __The Dynamics of Biblical Parallelism__. Indiana University Press. 1985. Paperback. 179pp. Very good \$10 [723554]

Braverman, Jay. __Jerome's Commentary on Daniel: A Study of Comparative Jewish and Christian Interpretations of the Hebrew Bible [Catholic Biblical Quarterly, Monograph Series 7]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1978. Paperback. 162pp. Very good condition.11 \$15 [724838]

Brooke, George J.. __Exegesis at Qumran: 4QFlorilegium in Its Jewish Context [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 29]__. University of Sheffield. 1985. Paperback. 390pp. Good; upper page edges dust-stained. \$10 [723714]

Brown, Dennis. __Vir Trilinguis: A Study in the Biblical Exegesis of Saint Jerome__. Kok Pharos Publishing House. 1992. Paperback. 229pp. Pencil underlining, previous owner's name. \$27 [723578]

Buss, Martin J. ed.. __Encounter with the Text: Form and History in the Hebrew Bible__. Fortress Press, Scholar's Press. 1979. Paperback. 224pp. Very good; creased spine \$8 [723644]

Butin, Romain. __Ten Nequdoth of the Torah, or The Meaning and Purpose of the Extraordinary Points of the Pentateuch (Massoretic Text), A Contribution to the History of Textual Criticism Among the Ancient Jews [Library of Biblical Studies]__. New York: KTAV. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 136pp. Very good condition \$10 [723685]

Collins, John J.. __The Apocalyptic Imagination: An Introduction to the Jewish Matrix of Christianity__. Crossroad. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 280pp. VG/VG \$15 [723815]

Epp, Eldon J. and Gordon D. Fee. __Studies and Documents: Studies in the Theory and Method of New Testament Textual Criticism_. Eerdmans. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 414pp. VG/VG. Personal library label on spine \$22 [724548]

Evans, Craig A. ed.. __From Prophecy to Testament: The Function of the Old Testament in the New__. Hendrickson. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 280pp. VG/VG \$22 [724571]

Fishbane, Michael. __The Garments of Torah: Essays in Biblical Hermeneutics [Indiana Studies in Biblical Literature]__. Indiana. 1992. Paperback. 155pp. Very good condition \$8 [724213]

Fuller, Reginald C.. __Alexander Geddes 1737-1802. A Pioneer of Biblical Criticism__. The Almond Press. 1984. Paperback. 176pp. \$22 [723858]

Griffiths, Richard ed.. ___The Bible in the Renaissance: Essays on Biblical Commentary and Translation in the Fifteenth and Sixteenth Centuries [St. Andrews Studies in Reformation History]__. Ashgate. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 204pp. VG/VG. Board corners lightly bumped \$50 [724780]

Heiser, Michael S.. __The Unseen Realm: Recovering the Supernatural Worldview of the Bible__. Lexham Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 413pp. Slight highlighting, front hinge slightly tender. Sound otherwise. \$16 [724645]

Henze, Matthias ed.. __Biblical Interpretation at Qumran [Studies in the Dead Sea Scrolls and Related Literature]__. Eerdmans. 2005. Paperback. 214pp. Very good condition. \$8 [724479]

Kort, Ann and Scott Morschauser eds. __Biblical and Related Studies Presented to Samuel Iwry __. Eisenbrauns. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 274pp. VG/VG \$13 [724436]

Kugel, James L. __In Potiphar's House: The Interpretive Life of
Biblical Texts__. Harper Collins. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket.
286pp. VG/VG \$8 [723818]

Kugel, James L.. __The Idea of Biblical Poetry: Parallelism and Its
HIstory__. Yale University. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 339pp.
VG/G. Foxed and stained dust jacket \$27 [723692]

Levenson, Jon D.. __The Hebrew Bible, the Old Testament and Historical Criticism: Jews and Christians in Biblical Studies__. W/JKP. 1993. Paperback. 192pp. Good; light foxing. \$9 [724092]

Loubser, J. A.. __Oral and Manuscript Culture in the Bible: Studies on the Media Texture of the New Testament--Explorative Hermeneutics__. Cascade Books. 1/01/2013. Paperback. 302pp. Very good; previous owner's name, personal label on spine. \$20 [724547]

McDonald, Lee Martin. __The Biblical Canon: Its Origin, Transmission, and Authority__. Hendrickson Publishers. 2006. Paperback. 549pp. Lower page edges bumped and slightly torn, edge-worn wrappers. Otherwise good. \$22 [724700]

McGregor, Leslie John. __The Greek Text of Ezekiel: An Examination of Its Homogeneity [Septuagint and Cognate Studies 18]__. Scholars Press. 1985. Paperback. 296pp. Very good \$8 [723971]

Orlinsky, Harry M. ed.. __Notes on the New Translation of the Torah__. Jewish Publication Society of America. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. VG/VG. Slight scent of pipe tobacco \$9 [724255]

Rogerson, J.W.. __The Bible and Criticism in Victorian Britain: Profiles of F.D. Maurice and William Robertson Smith [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 201] __. Sheffield Academic Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 188pp. Upper board edges dented, otherwise good, in very good dust jacket. \$11 [724390]

Rosenberg, Joel. __King and Kin: Political Allegory in the Hebrew Bible__. Indiana University Press. 1986. Paperback. 254pp. Very good condition \$8 [724391]

Slingerland, H. Dixon. __The Testaments of the Twelve Patriarchs: A Critical History of Research [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series 21]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Paperback. 122pp. Good; moderate ink underlining. \$8 [723814]

Smalley, Beryl. __The Study of the Bible in the Middle Ages__.
University of Notre Dame Press. 1970. Paperback. 406pp. Very good;
slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$12 [724401]

Smalley, William A.. __Orthography Studies: Articles on New Writing Systems__. United Bible Societies; North-Holland Publishing Company. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 173pp. Previous owner's name, slightly bowed boards. Previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. \$16 [724824]

Sternberg, Meier. __The Poetics of Biblical Narrative: Ideological Literature and the Drama of Reading__. Indiana University Press. 1987. Paperback. 580pp. Very good \$25 [724445]

Stone, Michael E. and Theodore A. Bergren, eds.. __Biblical Figures Outside the Bible__. Trinity Press International. 1998. Paperback. 433pp. Very good condition \$22 [724684]

Terry, Milton S.. __Biblical Hermeneutics__. Zondervan. . Hardcover with dust jacket. 782pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name and stamp \$22 [724798]

Tov, Emanuel. __Textual Criticism of the Hebrew Bible__. Fortress. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 456pp. G/VG. Slight foxing \$15 [723904]

Von Campenhausen, Hans. __The Formation of the Christian Bible__. Fortress. 1977. Paperback. 342pp. Very good condition. \$10 [724402]

Yeivin, Israel; E.J. Revell trans.. __Introduction to the Tiberian Masorah [Masoretic Studies 5]__. Scholars Press. 1980. Paperback. 324pp. Very good \$20 [723824]

Zaharopoulos, Dimitri Z.. __Theodore of Mopsuestia on the Bible: A Study of His Old Testament Exegesis__. Paulist Press. 1989. Paperback. 223pp. Very good condition \$13 [724403]

CHURCH HISTORY

Andrewes, Lancelot; G.M. Story ed.. __Lancelot Andrewes: Sermons__. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 295pp. Very good. Previous owner's name, corner-clipped ffep. \$22 [724696]

Archambault, Marie Therese, Mark G. Thiel and Christopher Vecsey. Eds..

__The Crossing of Two Roads: Being Catholic and Native in the United
States [American Catholic Identities, A Documentary History]__. Orbis
Books. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 255pp. Ex-library. Boards are slightly edge worn and scuffed. \$32 [K724095]

Arminius, James; James Nichols trans.. __The Works of James Arminius, the London Edition (3 vols.)__. Baker Book House. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1, 2, and 3 (3 volumes total). Very light penciling, otherwise very good. 770, 754, 658 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$62 [724615]

Arnobius of Sicca; George E. McCracken trans.. __Arnobius of Sicca, The Case Against the Pagans, volume I: Introduction, Books One-Three [Ancient Christian Writers]__. Newman Press. 1949. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 372pp. Volume 1 only. Very good condition. \$22 [724495]

Arnobius of Sicca; George E. McCracken trans.. __Arnobius of Sicca, The Case Against the Pagans, volume II: Introduction, Books Four-Seven [Ancient Christian Writers]__. Newman Press. 1949. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 2 only. Very good condition. \$24 [724496]

Athanassakis, Apostolos N. trans.. __The Life of Pachomius (Vita Prima Graeca)__. Scholars Press. 1975. Paperback. 199pp. Very good \$10 [723850]

Augustine, St.; Matthew A. Schumacher trans.. __Saint Augustine, Against Julian [The Fathers of the Church: A New Translation 35]__. Fathers of the Church Inc.. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 407pp. Good; slight penciling. \$27 [724845]

Augustine, St.; Scholastica Hebgin and Felicitas Corrigan. __St. Augustine on the Psalms, volume II: Psalms 30-37 [Ancient Christian Writers]__. Newman Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 420pp. Volume 2 only. Very good condition. \$22 [724494]

Bangs, Carl. __Arminius: A Study in the Dutch Reformation__. Abingdon. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 382pp. VG/VG \$16 [724661]

Barnes, Robin Bruce. __Prophecy and Gnosis: Apocalypticism in the Wake of the Lutheran Reformation__. Stanford University Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 371pp. VG/VG \$32 [724769]

Bauer, Walter. __Orthodoxy and Heresy in Earliest Christianity__.
Fortress Press. _ 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 326pp. Good; slight ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$100 [724817]

Bieler, Andre. __Calvin's Economic and Social Thought__. World Alliance of Reformed Churches. 2005. Paperback. 545pp. Deeply creased spine, pencil underlining. \$60 [724785]

Boersma, Karla and Herman J. Selderhuis eds.. __More than Luther: The Reformation and the Rise of Pluralism in Europe [Refo500 Academic Studies 55]__. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 2019. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 348pp. Near fine \$80 [724776]

Bonaventure, St.; Timothy J. Johnson trans.. __Works of St. Bonaventure volume XII: The Sunday Sermons of St. Bonaventure__. Franciscan Institute. 2007. Paperback. 583pp. Very good; gift note on series title page. \$37 [724806]

Bonaventure, St.; Zachary Hayes trans.; notes by Robert J. Karris.

__Works of St. Bonaventure volume XIV: Collations on the Seven Gifts of the Holy Spirit___. Franciscan Institute. 2007. Paperback. 222pp.

Very good \$27 [724803]

Bradshaw, Paul F.. __The Search for the Origins of Christian Worship: Sources and Methods for the Study of Early Liturgy. Second edition__. Oxford. 2002. Paperback. 244pp. Very good condition \$22 [724607]

Brown, Peter. __Society and the Holy in Late Antiquity__. University of California Press. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 347pp. VG/VG \$10 [724444]

Brown, Peter. __The Body and Society: Men, Women, and Sexual Renunciation in Early Christianity__. Columbia University Press. 1988. Paperback. 504pp. Good; deeply creased spine. \$8 [724442]

Bynum, Caroline Walker. __The Resurrection of the Body__. Columbia University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 364pp. VG/VG \$10 [723704]

Calvin, Jean; Blair Reynolds trans.. __Sermons on Micah by Jean Calvin [Texts and Studies in Religion, volume 47]__. Edwin Mellen. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 449pp. Very good. \$42 [724849]

Canfield, Leon Hardy. ___The Early Persecutions of the Christians [Studies in History, Economics and Public Law, volume LV, Number 2, Whole Number 136]__. AMS Press. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 215pp. Very good; blind-stamp \$22 [724704]

Chesnut, Glenn F.. __The First Christian Histories: Eusebius, Socrates, Sozomen, Theodoret, and Evagrius. Second edition, revised and enlarged__. Mercer University Press. 1986. Paperback. 296pp. Very good \$22 [724805]

Clark, Elizabeth A.. __Ascetic Piety and Women's Faith: Essays on Late Ancient Christianity [Studies in Women and Religion volume 20]__. Edwin Mellen Press. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 427pp. Very good condition \$67 [724847]

Clark, Elizabeth A.. __Clement's Use of Aristotle: The Aristotelian Contribution to Clement of Alexandria's Refutation of Gnosticism [Texts and Studies in Religion I]__. The Edwin Mellen Press. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 182pp. Very good \$27 [724582]

Connolly, R. Hugh. __Didascalia Apostolorum. The Syriac Version Translated and Accompanied by the Verona Latin Fragments__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 280pp. Good; slight ink markings, previous owner's stamp. \$77 [724568]

Cyprian of Carthage; G.W.Clarke trans.. __The Letters of St. Cyprian of Carthage, volume II: Letters 28-54 [Ancient Christian Writers]__. Newman Press. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 313pp. Volume 2 only. Stamp on ffep, very good condition. \$16 [724497]

Cyprian, St.; Roy J. Deferrari trans. and ed.. __Saint Cyprian: Treatises [The Fathers of the Church: A New Translation 36]__. Catholic University of America Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 372pp. VG/VG \$37 [724527]

Dunderberg, Ismo. __Beyond Gnosticism: Myth, Lifestyle, and Society in the School of Valentinus__. Columbia University Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 307pp. VG/VG \$42 [724605]

Ephrem the Syrian, St.; Sebastian Brock trans.. __Hymns on Paradise__. St. Vladimir's Seminary Press. 1990. Paperback. 240pp. Very good; slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$15 [724452]

Evans, G.R.. __The Thought of Gregory the Great [Cambridge Studies in Medieval Life and Thought]__. Cambridge University Press. 1988. Paperback. 164pp. Good; foxing, slight penciling. \$11 [724400]

Farthing, John L.. __Thomas Aquinas and Gabriel Biel: Interpretations of St. Thomas Aquinas in German Nominalism on the Eve of the Reformation [Duke Monographs in Medieval and Renaissance Studies 9]__. Duke University Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 265pp. NF/NF \$32 [724760]

Febvre, Lucien. __The Problem of Unbelief in the Sixteenth Century: The Religion of Rabelais__. Harvard University Press. 1982. Paperback. 516pp. Underlining, otherwise sound. \$32 [724794]

Foerster, Werner; R. McL. Wilson ed.. __Gnosis: A Selection of Gnostic Texts. Volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 367, 360pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$100 [724575]

Fuller, Andrew; memoir by Andrew Gunton Fuller; revised by Joseph Belcher . __The Complete Works of the Rev. Andrew Fuller; with a Memoir of His Life (3 volumes)__. Sprinkle Publications. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Near fine. 727, 836, 856 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [724784]

Gilmont, Jean-Francois. __Jean Calvin et Le Livre Imprime__. Librairie Droz S.A.. 1997. Paperback. 412pp. In French. Very good condition \$22 [724813]

Grane, Leif; Alfred Schindler, and Markus Wriedt eds.. __Auctoritas
Patrum: Contributions on the Reception of the Church Fathers in the 15th
and 16th Century__. Verlag Philipp von Zabern, Mainz. 1993. Paperback.
294pp. Stain on the spine, otherwise very good. \$22 [724721]

Grant, Robert M. ed.. __Gnosticism and Early Christianity. Revised edition__. Harper Torchbooks. 1966. Paperback. 241pp. Very good \$15 [724048]

Hall, H. Ashley. __Philip Melanchthon and the Cappadocians. A Reception of Greek Patristic Sources in the Sixteenth Century__. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 272pp. Very good \$67 [724774]

Hall, Stuart G.. __Doctrine and Practice in the Early Church, 2nd Edition__. SPCK. _2005. Paperback. 262pp. Near fine \$20 [724557]

Hall, Stuart G.. __Doctrine and Practice in the Early Church, 2nd Edition . SPCK. 2005. Paperback. 262pp. Very good \$20 [724558]

Hannah, Darrell D.. __The Text of I Corinthians in the Writings of Origen [The New Testament in the Greek Fathers 4]__. Scholars Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 308pp. Near fine \$22 [724778]

Harnack, Adolph. __History of Dogma (7 vols. bound in 4)__. Dover Publications. n.d.. Paperback. 4 vols.pp. Complete set, seven volumes bound in four. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [724601]

Hatch, Edwin. __The Influence of Greek Ideas on Christianity__. Harper Torchbooks. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 359pp. Very good. Slight edge-wear to wrappers, slightly concave spine \$8 [724057]

Henry, Paul. __Plotin et l'Occident: Frimicus Maternus, Marius Victorinus, Saint Augustin et Macrobe [Spicilegium Sacrum Lovaniense Etudes et Documents Fasc. 15]__. Wm. C. Brown. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 291pp. In French. Slight scuffing to spine where label was once removed. \$22 [724734]

Hubmaier, Balthasar; H. Wayne Pipkin and John H. Yoder trans. / ed..

__Balthasar Hubmaier: Theologian of Anabaptism___. Herald Press. 1989.

Hardcover, no dust jacket. 608pp. Very good \$42 [724764]

Jerome, St.; Sr. Marie Liguori Ewald trans.. __The Homilies of Saint Jerome, volume 2 (Homilies 60-96) [The Fathers of the Church: A New Translation]__. Catholic University of America Press. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 303pp. Very good condition \$27 [724846]

Johnson, Gary J.. __Early-Christian Epitaphs From Anatolia [Society of Biblical Literature Texts and Translations 35, Early Christian Literature Series 8]__. Scholars Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 161pp. Very good condition \$15 [723716]

Joris, David; Gary K. Waite trans. and ed.. __The Anabaptist Writings of David Joris 1535-1543__. Herald Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 345pp. Page 119/120 torn along the margin (text not impacted). Otherwise very good. \$24 [724854]

Kelly, J.N.D.. __Jerome: His Life, Writings, and Controversies__.
Duckworth. 1975. Paperback. 353pp. Very good \$23 [724443]

Kelly, J.N.D.. __The Athanasian Creed: The Paddock Lectures for 1962-3__. Harper and Row. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 140pp. Stained and bowed boards, previous owner's stamp, otherwise good. \$22 [724569]

Kirby, W.J. Torrance. __Richard Hooker and the English Reformation
[Studies in Early Modern Religious Reforms]__. Kluwer Academic
Publishers. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 339pp. Very good \$120
[724716]

Lago, Jose Fernandez. __'La Montana, en las Homilias de Origenes'
[Instituto Teologico Compostelano Collectanea Scientifica Compostellana 7]__. Santiago de Compostela. 1992. Paperback. 248pp. In Spanish. Very good condition. \$22 [724816]

Lawless, George. __Augustine of Hippo and His Monastic Rule__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 185pp. VG/G. Sunned dust jacket \$37 [724574]

Lillback, Peter A.. __The Binding of God: Calvin's Role in the Development of Covenant Theology [Texts and Studies in Reformation and Post-Reformation Thought]__. Paternoster / Baker Academic. 2001. Paperback. 331pp. Very good \$27 [724811]

Lipsius, Ricardus Adelbertus ed.. __Acta Apostolorum Apocrypha, Pars Prior; Partis Alterius: volume Prius; volumen Alterium (3 volumes total)__. Wissenschaftliche Buchgesellschaft. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Greek and Latin. Complete set, volume 1 and 2 part 1 and part 2 (3 volumes total). Slightly sunned spines, previous owner stamps, otherwise very good. 320, 262, 402 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$50 [724555]

Maag, Karin ed.. __The Reformation in Eastern and Central Europe [St. Andrews Studies in Reformation History]__. Scolar Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 235pp. VG/G. Sunned dust jacket \$27 [724588]

Madigan, Kevin and Carolyn Osiek eds.. Ordained Women in the Early Church: A Documentary History. Johns Hopkins. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 220pp. Very good; small dent at upper back board edge and last several pages. \$52 [724586]

Marpeck, Pilgram; William Klassen and Walter Klassen trans.. __The Writings of Pilgram Marpeck [Classics of the Radical Reformation]__. Herald Press. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 612pp. Hinges slightly tender, spine cloth edges torn. Sound otherwise. \$32 [724504]

Maunder, Chris ed.. __The Origins of the Cult of the Virgin Mary__. Burns and Oates. 2008. Paperback. 206pp. Moderate to heavy underlining, creased spine. \$32 [724641]

McGinn, Bernard. __The Foundations of Mysticism: Origins to the Fifth Century [The Presence of God: A History of Western Christian Mysticism]__. Crossroad. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 494pp. VG/VG \$22 [724762]

Mills, Watson E. ed.. __Speaking in Tongues: A Guide to Research on Glossolalia__. Eerdmans. 1986. Case-bound. 536pp. Very good; case-bound paperback \$22 [724799]

Musurillo, Herbert. __The Acts of the Christian Martyrs: Introduction, Texts and Translations [Oxford Early Christian Texts]__. Oxford: at the Clarendon Press. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 379pp. Edge-worn and stained cover, moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$50 [724567]

Nicholas of Lyra; Philip D.W. Krey trans.. __Nicholas of Lyra's Apocalypse Commentary__. TEAMS, Medieval Institute Publications, Western Michigan University. 1997. Paperback. 238pp. Very good \$11 [724835]

Oberman, Heiko A.. __John Calvin and the Reformation of the Refugees [Travaux d'Humanisme et Renaissance no. CDLXIV]__. Librairie Droz S.A.. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 226pp. Very good; small stains on front cover. \$100 [724853]

Origen; Henry Chadwick trans.. __Origen: Contra Celsum__. Cambridge: At the University Press. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 531pp. Good; light to moderate ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$50 [724758]

Origen; John Clark Smith trans.. __Homilies on Jeremiah; Homily on 1 Kings 28 [The Fathers of the Church: A New Translation 97]__. Catholic University of America Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 358pp. NF/NF \$50 [724783]

Origen; Joseph T. Lienhard trans.. __Origen: Homilies on Luke [The Fathers of the Church: A New Translation 94]__. Catholic University of America Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 246pp. NF/NF \$42 [724531]

Origen; Thomas P. Scheck trans.. __Origen: Commentary on the Epistle to the Romans, Books 1-5 [The Fathers of the Church: A New Translation 103]__. Catholic University of America Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 411pp. NF/NF \$50 [724530]

Origen; Thomas P. Scheck trans.. __Origen: Commentary on the Epistle to the Romans, Books 6-10 [The Fathers of the Church: A New Translation 104]__. Catholic University of America Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 340pp. G/VG. Slight penciling \$50 [724529]

Packull, Werner O.. __Hutterite Beginnings: Communitarian Experiments during the Reformation__. Johns Hopkins. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 440pp. VG/G. Old price label on ffep, slightly torn dust jacket. \$27 [724828]

Packull, Werner O. and Geoffrey L. Dipple eds.. __Radical Reformation Studies: Essays Presented to James M. Stayer [St. Andrews Studies in Reformation History]__. Ashgate. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 201pp. G/VG. Moderate pencil underlining and notes \$42 [724584]

Partee, Charles. __Calvin and Classical Philosophy__. E.J. Brill. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 163pp. NF/NF \$22 [724585]

Petersen, Joan M. ed. / trans.. __Handmaids of the Lord: Holy Women in Late Antiquity and the Early Middle Ages__. Cistercian Publications. 1996. Paperback. 441pp. Very good condition \$27 [724602]

Philips, Dirk; Cornelius J. Dyck, William E. Keeney, Alvin J. Beachy trans. / ed.. __The Writings of Dirk Philips 1504-1568__. Herald Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 701pp. Very good condition \$30 [724562]

Prosper of Aquitaine; P. de Letter trans.. __Prosper of Aquitaine: Defense of St. Augustine [Ancient Christian Writers]__. Newman Press. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 248pp. Very good \$22 [724493]

Reid, William ed.. __Authentic Records of Revival, Now in Progress in the United Kingdom__. Richard Owen Roberts, Publishers. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 478pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$22 [724536]

Robinson, Thomas A. and Lanette D. Ruff. __Out of the Mouths of Babes: Girl Evangelists in the Flapper Era__. Oxford University Press. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 240pp. NF/NF \$50 [724736]

Rufinus of Aquileia; Philip R. Amidon trans.. ___The Church History of Rufinus of Aquileia, Books 10 and 11__. Oxford University Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 132pp. Near fine. \$67 [724843]

Russell, Norman. __The Doctrine of Deification in the Greek Patristic Tradition__. Oxford University Press. 2006. Paperback. 418pp. Very good condition \$27 [724606]

Schatz, Klaus. __Papal Primacy from Its Origins to the Present__.
Michael Glazier. 1996. Paperback. 197pp. Very good condition \$16
[724801]

Scheck, Thomas P.. Origen and the History of Justification: The Legacy of Origen's Commentary on Romans. University of Notre Dame. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 297pp. NF/NF \$60 [724814]

Selderhuis, Herman J. ed.. __Calvinus Praeceptor Ecclesiae. Papers of the International Congress on Calvin Research, Princeton, August 20-24, 2002 [Travaux d'Humanisme et Renaissance no. CCCLXXXVIII]__. Librairie Droz S.A.. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 364pp. Very good \$100 [724852]

Siemon-Netto, Uwe. __The Fabricated Luther: Refuting Nazi Connections and Other Modern Myths. Second edition__. Concordia. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 196pp. Very good \$60 [724735]

Spira, Andreas ed.. __The Biographical Works of Gregory of Nyssa: Proceedings of the Fifty International Colloquium of Gregory of Nyssa (Mainz, 6-10 September 1982) [Patristic Monograph Series, No. 12]__. Philadelphia Patristic Foundation. 1984. Latin. 274pp. Essays in various languages (French, German, Engish etc.). Very good condition. \$22 [724790]

Taylor, Larissa ed.. __Preachers and People in the Reformations and Early Modern Period__. Brill. 2003. Paperback. 397pp. Very good condition \$27 [724782]

Tertullian; William P. Le Saint. __Tertullian, Treatises on Marriage and Remarriage: To His Wife, An Exhortation to Chastity; Monogamy [Ancient Christian Writers]__. Newman Press. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 196pp. Very good condition. \$22 [724498]

Tertullian; William P. Le Saint. __Tertullian, Treatises on Penance: On Penitence and On Purity [Ancient Christian Writers]__. Newman Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 330pp. Very good condition. \$22 [724499]

Tyson, John R. ed.. __Charles Wesley: A Reader__. Oxford University Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 519pp. Ex-library, otherwise very good. \$11 [724616]

Walker, D.P.. __Unclean Spirits: Possession and Exorcism in France and England in the Late Sixteenth and Early Seventeenth Centuries__.
University of Pennsylvania Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket.
116pp. VG/VG \$42 [724737]

Wallace-Hadrill, D.S.. __Eusebius of Caesarea__. A.R. Mowbray and Co.. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 224pp. Good; spine edges and bumped corners, previous owner's name. \$27 [723544]

Westbrook, Vivienne. __Long Travail and Great Paynes: A Politics of Reformation Revision [Studies in Early Modern Religious Reforms]__. Kluwer Academic Publishers. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 190pp. Very good condition \$32 [724630]

Wiesen, David S.. __St. Jerome as a Satirist: A Study in Christian Latin Thought and Letters__. Cornell University Press. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 290pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped dust jacket \$22 [724624]

CLASSICS

. __Hannibal ad portas: Macht und Reichtum Karthagos. Herausgegeben vom Badischen Landesmuseum Karlsruhe__. Theiss. 2004. Paperback. 400pp. In German. Slightly creased spine, previous owner's name. Very good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [724113]

. __Rivista di Studi Fenici. Fondata da Sabatino Moscati, XXXII, 1, 2004 [Consiglio Nazionale delle ricerche Istituto di Studi Sulle Civilta Italiche e del Mediterraneo Antico]__. Istituti Editoriali e Poligrafici Internazionali. 2004. Paperback. 97pp. Essays in various languages: Italian, German, English etc. Very good condition. \$15 [724124]

Aeschylus; John Dewar Denniston and Denys Page. Aeschylus, Agamemnon [Oxford Classical Texts / Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis]. Oxford University Press. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 240pp. In Greek, previous owner's name. \$11 [723808]

Appian; Horace White trans.. __Appian's Roman History I [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 647pp. VG/VG \$16 [723622]

Arisophanes; W.W. Merry intro.. __Aristophanes, The Birds. With Introduction and Notes. Fourth Edition (in Greek)__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1889. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 91pp. Greek text, with notes in English. Good; penciling, previous owner's name. \$8 [724019]

Aristophanis; F.W. Hall and W.M. Geldart. __Aristophanis Comoediae, Tomus II: Lysistratam, Thesmophoriazusas, Ranas, Ecclesiazusas, Plutum Fragmenta, Indicem Nominum Continens [Oxford Classical Texts / Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis]__. Oxford University Press. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Volume 2 only. In Greek. Extensive penciling, previous owner's name, good otherwise. \$15 [724449]

Aristophanis; F.W. Hall, W.M. Geldart. __Aristophanis, Comoediae. Tomus I: Acharnenses, Equites, Nubes, Vespas, Pacem, Aues, Continens [Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis / Oxford Classical Texts]__. Oxonii: E. Typographeo Clarendoniano. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Latin. Small stain on fore-edge, back hinge slightly tender, previous owner's name, sound otherwise. \$15 [724468]

Aristotle; H. Rackham trans.. _Aristotle, Politics [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 684pp. Very good; previous owner's name, scuffed and slightly indented page edges. \$16 [723601]

Attridge, Harold W. and Robert A. Oden. ___The Syrian Goddess (De Dea Syria), Attributed to Lucian [Society of Biblical Literature Texts and Translations 9, Graeco-Roman Religions 1]__. Scholars Press. 1976. Paperback. 61pp. Very good; creased wrappers. \$8 [723874]

Bailey, Donald M.. __Greek and Roman Pottery Lamps__. The British Museum. 1972. Paperback. 39pp. Very good. 32, 7 pages \$8 [723664]

Batz, Hans Dieter ed.. __The Greek Magical Papyri in Translation including the Demotic Spells. Second edition. Volume 1: Texts__. University of Chicago. 1992. Paperback. 353pp. Very good \$35 [724440]

Bremmer, Jan N.. __The Early Greek Concept of the Soul__. Princeton. 1993. Paperback. 154pp. Very good \$12 [724208]

Brown, Shelby. __Late Carthaginian Child Sacrifice and Sacrificial Monuments in their Mediterranean Context [JSOT/ASOR Monograph Series 3]__. JSOT Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 335pp. Very good. Inscribed by the author, bumped spine edges and board corners. \$47 [723694]

Burkert, Walter. __Homo Necans: The Anthropology of Ancient Greek Sacrificial Ritual and Myth__. University of California Press. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 334pp. G/VG. Slightly cocked spine \$27 [723539]

Burkert, Walter. __Structure and History in Greek Mythology and Ritual__. University of California Press. 1982. Paperback. 226pp. Very good \$12 [724205]

Camps, W.A.. _An Introduction to Virgil's Aeneid__. Oxford University Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 164pp. G/G. Bumped board corners and spine edges, chipped and scuffed dust jacket \$10 [723789]

Cary, M.; J.D. Denniston, J. Wight Duff, A.D. Nock, W.D. Ross, H.H. Scullard; with H.J. Rose, H.P. Harvey, A. Souter. __The Oxford Classical Dictionary__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 971pp. Sold as is. Damp-stained lower page edges and cover, dust jacket stained, badly torn, and adhered to the boards. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [724136]

Casson, Lionel. __The Ancient Mariners: Seafarers and Sea Fighters of the Mediterranean in Ancient Times, Second Edition__. Princeton University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 246pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$9 [724351]

Catulli / C. Valerii Catvulli; R.A.B. Mynors. __C. Valerii Catvulli, Carmina (in Latin) [Scriptorum Classicorum, Bibliotheca Oxoniensis / Oxford Classical Texts]__. Oxford. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Latin text. Very good condition; rubbed cover, lightly edge-worn boards, previous owner's name. \$10 [724466]

Charles-Picard, Gilbert and Colette. __Daily Life in Carthage at the Time of Hannibal__. George Allen and Unwin. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 263pp. G/G. Spine edges slightly torn, board edges slightly bumped, chipped dust jacket \$20 [723657]

Church, Alfred J.; with Arthur Gilman. __Carthage, or the Empire of Africa [The Story of the Nations]__. London: T. Fisher Unwin. 1888. Hardcover with dust jacket. 309pp. Foxing, cocked spine, water-spotted cover, previous owner's name, very slight penciling. \$15 [723557]

Cicero / M. Tulli Ciceronis; James S. Reid ed.. __M. Tulli Ciceronis, pro T. Annio Milone ad Iudices Oratio. Latin text, with notes in English and vocabulary [Pitt Press Series]__. Cambridge: At the University Press. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 198pp. Latin text, with notes in English and vocabulary. Very good condition; slightly browned pages. \$8 [724236]

Cicero; A. B. Poynton ed.. __Cicero: Pro Milone, with Introduction and Notes (Second Edition). In Latin__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 38; 88pp. Latin text, with introduction and notes in English. Very good; rubbed cover, bumped board corners. \$8 [724224]

Cicero; N.H. Watts trans.. __Cicero, The Speeches: Pro T. Annio Milone; In L. Calpurnium; Pisonem; Pro M. Aemilio Scauro; Pro M. Fonteio; Pro C. Rabirio Postumo; Pro M. Marcello; Pro Q. Ligario; Pro Rege Deiotaro [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 547pp. Good; slight foxing, previous owner's name. \$16 [723616]

Cornford, F.M.. __Principium Sapientiae: A Study of the Origins of Greek Philosophical Thought__. Harper Torchbooks. 1965. Paperback. 270pp. Very good; edge-worn wrappers. Previous owner's name. \$15 [724119]

Cumont, Franz. __After Life in Roman Paganism__. Dover. 1922. Paperback. 242pp. Good; slight ink markings. \$8 [724437]

de Polignac, Francois. __Cults, Territory, and the Origins of the Greek City-State__. University of Chicago. 1995. Paperback. 187pp. Very good \$10 [723979]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; C. H. Oldfather trans..

__Diodorus of Sicily, vol. IV. 59-VIII [Loeb Classical Library]__.

Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 433pp. VG/G, scuffed dust jacket \$16 [723621]

Dodds, E.R.. __The Greeks and the Irrational__. University of California Press. 1951. Paperback. 327pp. Very good; sunned spine. \$8 [724017]

Dorey, T.A. and D.R. Dudley. __Rome Against Carthage: A History of the Punic Wars__. Doubleday and Company. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 205pp. VG/VG \$8 [724419]

Droge, Arthur J. and James D. Tabor. __A Noble Death: Suicide and Martyrdom Among Christians and Jews in Antiquity__. HarperCollins. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 203pp. Sold as is. Lower spine and dust jacket damp-stained, light to moderate markings in the text, yellowed page margins, foxing to upper page edges. \$15 [723661]

Ernout, Alfred. __Recueil de Textes Latins Archaiques, Nouvelle Edition (Latin text, with French notes)__. Paris: Librairie C. Klincksieck. 1957. Paperback. 286pp. Latin text, with notes in French. Good; light foxing, previous owner's name. \$8 [724091]

Euripides; Arthur S. Way trans.. __Euripides volume IV: Ion; Hippolytus; Medea; Alcestis [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 507pp. Very good; slightly cocked spine, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$16 [723593]

Euripides; Arthur S. Way trans.. __Euripides, vol. I: Iphigeneia at Aulis; Rhesus; Hecuba; The Daughters of Troy; Helen [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1947. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 609pp. Shaken, slight edge-wear to spine edges. \$16 [723597]

Euripides; Clinton E.S. Headlam ed.. __The Medea of Euripides (Greek text) [Pitt Press Series]__. Cambridge: At the University Press. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 122pp. Greek text. Very good condition; slightly yellowed pages, previous owner's name inside front cover. \$10 [724235]

Euripides; M.A. Bayfield. __The Medea of Euripides, with Notes, Appendices, and Vocabulary [Elementary Classics] (In Greek)__. Macmillan. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 159pp. Greek text, with notes in English. Foxed end papers, previous owner's name, otherwise in very good condition. \$10 [724024]

Euripidis; Gilbert Murray. __Euripidis Fabulae; Tomus I: Cyclops, Alcestis, Medea, Heraclidae, Hippolytus, Andromacha, Hecuba [Oxford Classical Texts / Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis]__. Oxford. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Greek. Volume 1 only. Very good; rubbed cover, previous owner's name. \$11 [724469]

Fantar, M'Hamed Hassine. __Carthage: Approche d'une civilisation Tome 1 et Tome 2 (2 vols.)__. Les Editions de la Mediterranee. . Paperback. pp. In French. Complete set, Tome 1 and Tome 2 (2 volumes). Stained spines, otherwise in very good condition. 359, 403 pages. \$27 [724406]

Feldman, Louis H.. __Jew and Gentile in the Ancient World__. Princeton University Press. 1993. Paperback. 679pp. Very good \$16 [723894]

Finley, John H. Jr.. __Four Stages of Greek Thought__. Oxford University Press. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 108pp. G/G. Pencil underlining, previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket. \$12 [723550]

Finley, M.I.. __Ancient Sicily: To the Arab Conquest__. The Viking Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 226pp. G/G. Pencil underlining, chipped and scuffed dust jacket. \$22 [723563]

Garland, Robert. __The Greek Way of Death__. Cornell University Press. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. VG/VG \$12 [723799]

Godwin, Joscelyn. __Mystery Religions in the Ancient World__. Harper and Row. 1981. Paperback. 176pp. Very good; sunned spine \$9 [724050]

Goodenough, Erwin R.. __An Introduction to Philo Judaeus. Second edition__. Oxford: Basil Blackwell. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 167pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$10 [723569]

Green, Peter. __Alexander to Actium: The Historical Evolution of the Hellenistic Age__. University of California Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 970pp. Musty, foxed page edges. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [723864]

Harris, William V.. __Ancient Literacy__. Harvard University Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 383pp. G/G. Concave spine, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$11 [723924]

Herodoti; Carolus Hude. Herodoti: Historiae, Tomus Prior (Greek Text) [Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis]. Oxonii: E Typographeo Clarendoniano. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Greek. Very good condition; previous owner's name. \$15 [724470]

Herodoti; Carolus Hude ed.. __Herodoti: Historiae, Editio Tertia, Tomus Posterior (Greek text) [Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis]__. Oxford. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Greek text. Very good. Previous owner's name, rubbed cover. \$15 [724464]

Herodotus; Amy L. Barbour ed.. __Selections from Herodotus, with an Introduction, Notes, and Vocabulary__. University of Oklahoma Press. 1929. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 388pp. Greek text, with notes and introduction in English. Good; penciling \$15 [724154]

Hesiod; H.G. Evelyn-White trans. __Hesiod, The Homeric Hymns and Homerica [Loeb Classical Library]_. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 596pp. Very good condition \$16 [723604]

Hesiodus; Paul Mazon. __Hesiodus, Opera [Collection Calliope] (Greek text)__. Paris: Societe d'Edition, Les Belles Lettres. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 112pp. Greek text. Very good condition, previous owner's name. \$12 [724234]

Homeri; David B. Monro and Thomas W. Allen. __Homeri, Opera. Tomus I: Iliadis Libros I-XII Continens. Editio Tertia [Oxford Classical Texts / Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis]__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Greek text. Very good; previous owner's name, slightly rubbed cover \$15 [724463]

Homeri; Thomas W. Allen. __Homeri, Opera. Tomus III: Odysseae Libros I-XII Continens Editio Altera [Oxford Classical Texts / Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis]__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Greek text. Good condition. Upper board corners bent, otherwise sound. \$15 [724462]

Horace / Q. Horatii Flacci; T.E. Page. __Q. Horatii Flacci Carminum Liber I. Edited with Introduction, Notes, and Vocabulary for the Use of Schools. In Latin [Elementary Classics]__. Macmillan. 1862. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 151pp. Latin text, with notes in English. Ink notes, else good. \$10 [724021]

Horace / Q. Horatii Flacci; T.E. Page. __Q. Horatii Flacci Carminum Liber II. Edited with Introduction, Notes, and Vocabulary for the Use of Schools. In Latin [Elementary Classics]__. Macmillan. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 130pp. Latin text, with notes in English. Foxed end papers, otherwise in very good condition. \$10 [724022]

Horace; Augustus S. Wilkins ed.. __The Epistles of Horace (Latin text)__. Macmillan and Co.. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 442pp. Latin text, notes in English. Very good condition; previous owner's name. \$8 [724240]

Horace; C.E. Bennett trans.. __Horace: The Odes and Epodes [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heninemann. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 438pp. Very good \$16 [723617]

Horace; Charles E. Bennett ed.; revised by John C. Rolfe. __Horace: Odes and Epodes [Allyn and Bacon's College Latin Series]__. Allyn and Bacon. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Latin text, with notes in English. Worn cover, slight ink markings. 463, 39 pages. \$9 [724225]

Horati / Q. Horati Flacci; Eduardus C. Wickham. __Q. Horati Flacci, Opera, Editio Altera (in Latin) [Scriptorum Classicorum, Bibliotheca Oxoniensis / Oxford Classical Texts]__. Oxford. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Latin text. Very good condition; rubbed cover, bumped board corners, previous owner's name. \$15 [724465]

How, W.W. and J. Wells. A Commentary on Herodotus, with Introduction and Appendixes, volume 1 (Books I-IV). Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 456pp. Volume 1 only. Very good condition \$22 [724264]

- Hoyos, Dexter. __The Carthaginians__. Routledge: Taylor and Francis Group. 2010. Paperback. 251pp. Lower page corners damp-stained, otherwise good. \$14 [723765]
- Jenkins, Kenneth. __Coins of Greek Sicily__. Trustees of the British Museum. 1966. Paperback. 47pp. Very good. 31, 16 pages \$15 [723665]
- Jerome, St.; F.A. Wright trans.. __Select Letters of St. Jerome [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1933. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 510pp. Edge-worn cover, foxed end papers, slightly shaken. \$12 [723623]
- Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray and Ralph Marcus, trans.. __Josephus, vol. V: Jewish Antiquities, Books V-VIII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 811pp. Previous owner's name, slight ink markings. \$16 [723596]
- Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray trans.. __Josephus volume I: The Life; Against Apion [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 424pp. Very good; previous owner's name on ffep. \$16 [723598]
- Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray trans.. __Josephus, vol. II: The Jewish War, Books I-III [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 729pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped and edge-worn dust jacket \$16 [723637]
- Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray trans.. __Josephus, vol. III: The Jewish War, Books IV-VII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 686pp. VG/VG. Slight scent of pipe tobacco \$16 [723636]
- Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray trans.. __Josephus: Jewish Antiquities, Books I-IV [Loeb Classical Library 242]__. Harvard University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 650pp. VG/VG \$16 [724680]
- Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray, trans.. __Josephus, vol. IV: Jewish Antiquities, Books I-IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 648pp. VG/VG \$16 [723629]
- Josephus; L.H. Feldman trans.. __Josephus, vol. IX: Jewish Antiquities, Books XVIII-XIX [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 431pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$16 [723628]
- Josephus; Louis H. Feldman trans.. __Josephus, vol. X: Jewish Antiquities, Book XX; General Index to Volumes I-X [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 383pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco \$16 [723632]

Josephus; Ralph Marcus & Allen Wikgren trans.. __Josephus, vol. VIII: Jewish Antiquities, Books XV-XVII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Pres; William Heinemann. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 589pp. VG/VG \$16 [723627]

Josephus; Ralph Marcus, trans.. __Josephus, vol. VI: Jewish Antiquities, Books IX-XI [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 532pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$16 [723618]

Josephus; Ralph Marcus, trans.. __Josephus, vol. VII: Jewish Antiquities, Books XII-XIV [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 788pp. VG/VG \$16 [723635]

Keep, Robert P.. __An Homeric Dictionary for Use in Schools and Colleges__. Macmillan. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 337pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, slightly discolored, corner-clipped and stained dust jacket \$11 [723641]

Lake, Kirsopp trans.. __The Apostolic Fathers II: The Shepherd of Hermas; The Martyrdom of Polycarp; The Epistle to Diognetus__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 396pp. VG/G. Edge-worn wrappers \$16 [723624]

Lattimore, Richmond. __Themes in Greek and Latin Epitaphs__. Illini Books. 1962. Paperback. 354pp. Very good condition \$15 [724031]

Leglay, Marcel. __Saturne Africain Histoire [Bibliotheque des Ecoles Francaises d'Athenes et de Rome, Fasc. deux-cent-cinquieme]__. Editions e. de Boccard. 1966. Buckram. pp. In French. Light penciling, otherwise good. Bound in blue buckram. 522, viii pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [724066]

Lipinski, E. and H. Devijver. __Studia Phoenicia X: Punic Wars [Orientalia Lovaniensia Analecta 33]__. Uitgeverij Peeters Leuven. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 373pp. VG/G. Creased wrappers, previous owner's name. Light wear to lower board edges. \$77 [723847]

Livy; B.O. Foster trans.. _Livy, volume V: Books XXI-XXII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 420pp. Very good; previous owner's name on ffep. \$16 [723610]

Livy; J.E. Melhuish. __Livy, Book XXI, Adapted from Mr. Capes's Edition. Edited with Introduction, Notes, and Vocabulary for the Use of Schools. In Latin [Elementary Classics]__. Macmillan. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 197pp. Latin text, with notes in English. Edge-worn cover, previous owner's name. \$8 [724025]

Lucian; A.M. Harmon trans.. __Lucian IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 422pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn edges. \$16 [723599]

- Luck, Georg. __Arcana Mundi: Magic and the Occult in the Greek and Roman Worlds__. Johns Hopkins. 1985. Paperback. 395pp. Creased spine, creased wrappers, lower outer page edges scuffed and stained. Otherwise sound, free of markings etc. \$10 [723980]
- Mikalson, Jon D.. __Athenian Popular Religion__. Chapel Hill. 1987. Paperback. 172pp. Good; slightly sunned spine. \$8 [724060]
- Mikalson, Jon D.. __Religion in Hellenistic Athens__. University of California. 1987. Paperback. 172pp. Good; slightly sunned spine. \$8 [724595]
- Millar, Fergus. __The Emperor in the Roman World (31 BC AD 337)__. Cornell University Press. 1992. Paperback. 673pp. Sunned wrappers, blind-stamp. Very good otherwise. \$32 [724596]
- Moore, J.A.. _Selections from the Greek Elegiac, Iambic and Lyric Poets (in Greek) _. Harvard University Press. 1947. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 112pp. Greek text, with notes in English. Very good condition, previous owner's name. \$8 [724233]
- Morris, Ian. __Death-Ritual and Social Structure in Classical Antiquity [Key Themes in Ancient History]__. Cambridge University Press. 1992. Paperback. 264pp. Very good \$8 [723700]
- Murray, Gilbert. Aeschylus: The Creator of Tragedy. Oxford, at the Clarendon press. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 242pp. Very good; previous owner's name on ffep \$10 [723670]
- Nilsson, Martin P.. __Greek Folk Religion__. Harper Torchbooks. 1961. Paperback. 166pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$8 [724061]
- Nock, Arthur Darby; Zeph Stewart ed.. __Essays on Religion and the Ancient World, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1029pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [724376]
- Octavius; G. Quispel door. __M. Minucii Felicis Octavius Uitgegeven en van Commentaar Voorzien [Grieksche en Latijnsche Schrijvers met Aanteekeningen LXI]__. E.J. Brill. 1949. Paperback. 83pp. Latin text, with notes in Dutch. Wrappers are foxed and torn, otherwise sound. \$10 [724090]
- Oden, R.A.. __Studies in Lucian's De Syria Dea [Harvard Semitic Monographs 15]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 181pp. Very good; small stain on outer page edges \$8 [724315]
- Palmer, L.R.. __The Latin Language__. Faber and Faber. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 372pp. VG/G. Lower spine bumped, dust jacket edge-worn and creased. \$16 [724454]

- Pharr, Clyde; revised by John Wright. __Homeric Greek: A Book for Beginners__. University of Oklahoma Press. 1988. Paperback. 361pp. Very good3 \$10 [723647]
- Philo; F. H. Colson and G.H. Whitaker trans.. __Philo, volume I [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University . 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 484pp. VG/VG \$16 [723609]
- Philo; F.H. Colson and G.H. Whitaker trans.. __Philo II [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 504pp. G/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, slight penciling \$16 [723631]
- Philo; F.H. Colson and G.H. Whitaker trans.. __Philo, vol. III [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 509pp. VG/VG \$16 [723625]
- Philo; F.H. Colson and G.H. Whitaker trans.. __Philo, vol. V [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 626pp. VG/VG \$16 [723605]
- Philo; F.H. Colson and G.H. Whitaker trans.. __Philo, volume IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 582pp. VG/VG \$16 [723626]
- Philo; F.H. Colson trans.. __Philo X: The Embassy to Gaius; Indices to Volumes I-X__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 520pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, dust jacket slightly scuffed and edge-worn \$16 [723630]
- Philo; F.H. Colson trans.. __Philo, volume IX [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 547pp. VG/VG \$16 [723606]
- Philo; F.H. Colson trans.. __Philo, volume VI [Loeb Classical Library] __. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 611pp. VG/VG. Slightly edge-worn dust jacket. \$16 [723600]
- Philo; F.H. Colson trans.. __Philo, volume VII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 458pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket. \$16 [723608]
- Philo; F.H. Colson trans.. __Philo, volume VIII [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 458pp. VG/VG \$16 [723607]
- Philo; Ralph Marcus trans.. __Philo Supplement I: Questions and Answers on Genesis [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 549pp. G/VG. Pipe tobacco scent \$16 [723634]

Philo; Ralph Marcus trans.. __Philo Supplement II: Questions and Answers on Exodus [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 307pp. VG/G. Scuffed dust jacket \$16 [723619]

Picard, Gilbert. __Carthage__. Elek Books. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 197pp. Sold as is. Musty, underlining, light foxing, creased and edge-worn dust jacket. \$27 [723852]

Picard, Gilbert Charles and Colette Picard. __The Life and Death of Carthage: A Survey of Punic History and Culture from its Birth to the Final Tragedy__. Sidgwick and Jackson. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 362pp. VG/G. Chipped and torn dust jacket \$10 [723843]

Plato; C.E. Graves. ___The Euthyphro and Menexenus of Plato[Elementary Classics] (In Greek) __. Macmillan. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 159pp. Greek text, with notes in English. Foxed end papers, otherwise in very good condition. \$10 [724023]

Plato; St. George Stock intro.. __The Apology of Plato. With Introduction and Notes. 3rd edition, revised (in Greek)__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1887. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 55pp. Greek text, with notes in English. Good; penciling, previous owner's name. \$10 [724020]

Polybius; W.R. Paton trans.. __Polybius, The Histories III [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 554pp. VG/VG \$16 [723639]

Polybius; W.R. Paton trans.. __Polybius, The Histories volume I [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 425pp. G/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, very slight penciling \$16 [723633]

Polybius; W.R. Paton trans. __Polybius, The Histories, Vol. II [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 522pp. VG/VG \$15 [723638]

Poschl, Viktor. __The Art of Vergil: Image and Symbol in the Aeneid__. University of Michigan Press. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 216pp. G/G. Bumped board corners, previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket \$15 [723786]

Rawson, Beryl ed.. __The Family in Ancient Rome: New Perspectives__. Cornell. 1986. Paperback. 279pp. Very good \$8 [723648]

Robertson, D.S.. __Greek and Roman Architecture. Second edition__. Cambridge University Press. 1974. Paperback. 407pp. Very good; slight browning to the wrappers. \$10 [723567]

Scullard, H.H.. _A History of the Roman World 753 to 146 BC__. London: Methuen and Co.. 1970. Paperback. 480pp. Good; creased spine. \$8 [724427]

Scullard, H.H.. Scipio Africanus: Soldier and Politician [Aspects of Greek and Roman Life] . Cornell University Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 299pp. VG/VG. Lower corners of first several pages creased. \$18 [724243]

Sophocles; Richard C. Jebb trans.. __Sophocles, The Plays and Fragments. With Critical Notes, Commentary, and Translation in English Prose__. Servio-Publishers. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 251pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$12 [724455]

Sznycer, Maurice. __Les Passages Puniques en Transcription Latine dans le 'Poenulus' de Plaute [Etudes et Commentaires LXV]__. Paris: Librairie C. Klincksieck. 1967. Paperback. 172pp. In French. Inscribed and signed by the author. Foxed page edges, good otherwise. \$15 [724015]

Sznycer, Maurice. __Les Passages Puniques en Transcription Latine dans le 'Poenulus' de Plaute [Etudes et Commentaires LXV]__. Paris: Librairie C. Klincksieck. 1967. Paperback. 172pp. In French. Inscribed and signed by the author. Foxed page edges, upper spine bumped, page corners bent, good otherwise. \$15 [724016]

Tarrant, R.J.. __Greek and Latin Lyric Poetry in Translation__. American Philological Association. 1972. Paperback. 62pp. Stapled booklet. Lightly sunned along spine fold, otherwise very good. \$10 [724044]

Teixidor, Javier. __The Pagan God: Popular Religion in the Greco-Roman Near East__. Princeton. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 193pp. VG/G. Scuffed and slightly chipped dust jacket, previous owner's name \$15 [723920]

Tertullian; Minucius Felix; T.R. Glover and Gerald H. Rendall trans..

__Tertullian: Apology; De Spectaculis; Minucius Felix [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1960.

Hardcover, no dust jacket. 446pp. Very good; faint scent of pipe tobacco \$15 [723613]

Thucydidis; Henricus Stuart Jones. __Thucydidis: Historiae, Tomus Posterior (Greek Text) [Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis]__. Oxonii: E Typographeo Clarendoniano. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Greek. Very good; slightly rubbed cover. \$15 [724460]

Thucydidis; Henricus Stuart Jones. __Thucydidis: Historiae, Tomus Prior (Greek Text) [Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis]__. Oxonii: E Typographeo Clarendoniano. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 134pp. Very good; slightly rubbed cover. \$15 [724459]

Tibulli; Iohannes Percival Postgate. __Tibulli, Aliorumque Carminum Libri Tres, Editio Altera [Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis / Oxford Classical Texts] __. Oxonii: E. Typographeo Clarendoniano. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 80pp. In Latin, very good condition, rubbed cover. \$10 [724467]

- Vergil / P. Vergilius Maro; H.E. Gould and J.L. Whiteley eds.. __P. Vergilius Maro, Aeneid Book One__. Macmillan and Co.. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 161pp. In Latin. Very good condition, slightly edgeworn cover, stamp inside front cover. \$8 [724257]
- Vergili; Fredericus Arturus Hirtzel trans.. __P. Vergili Maronis, Opera [Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis]__. Oxonii: E. Typographeo Clarendoniano. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Greek. Water-damaged cover, tender hinges. Otherwise a sound reading copy, free of underlining etc. \$10 [724461]
- Virgil / P. Vergili Maronis; R.G. Austin. __P. Vergili Maronis Aeneidos Liber Quartus. With Commentary__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 212pp. Latin text, with English commentary. G/G. Bumped board corners, chipped and torn dust jacket. Previous owner's name. \$16 [723967]
- Virgil / P. Vergili Maronis; T.E. Page intro.. __P. Vergili Maronis, Bucolica et Georgica (Latin text) [Classical Series]__. Macmillan. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 96pp. Latin text, notes in English. Good; foxing. \$8 [724237]
- Virgil; H.R. Fairclough trans.. __Virgil, volume 2: Aeneid VII-XII, The Minor Poems. Revised edition [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 583pp. Very good condition; previous owner's name. \$16 [723612]
- Virgil; T.E. Page intro.. __The Aeneid of Virgil, Books I-VI (Latin text) [Classical Series]__. Macmillan; St. Martin's Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 511pp. Latin text, notes in English. Very good; previous owner's name. \$15 [724238]
- Virgil; T.E. Page intro.. __The Aeneid of Virgil, Books VII-XII (Latin text) [Classical Series]__. Macmillan; St. Martin's Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 479pp. Latin text, notes in English. Spine cloth torn, foxing; previous owner's name. \$15 [724239]
- Warmington, B.H.. __Carthage__. Praeger. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 222pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$8 [724302]
- Watson, Alan. __Roman Slave Law__. Johns Hopkins. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 157pp. VG/G. Slightly torn dust jacket \$47 [724505]
- Webster, T.B.L.. _An Introduction to Sophocles__. Methuen and Co.. 1969. Paperback. _220pp. Very good \$9 [723861]
- Whitman, Cedric H.. __Homer and the Heroic Tradition__. Harvard. 1958. Paperback. 365pp. Very good condition; previous owner's name. \$8 [724210]
- Woodhead, A.G.. __The Study of Greek Inscriptions__. Cambridge University Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 139pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, corner-clipped dust jacket. \$12 [723917]

Xenophon; Carleton L. Brownson and O.J. Todd trans.. __Xenophon,
Anabasis, Books IV-VII; and Symposium and Apology [Loeb Classical
Library]__. Harvard University Prses; William Heinemann. 1947.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 522pp. Very good; foxed end papers, previous
owner's name \$16 [723595]

Xenophon; Carleton L. Brownson trans.. __Xenophon: Hellenica, Books VI
and VII Anabasis, Books I-III [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard
University Press; William Heinemann. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket.
514pp. Very good; previous owner's name on ffep. \$12 [723594]

COMMENTARIES- NEW TESTAMENT

Attridge, Harold W.. __The Epistle to the Hebrews: A Commentary on the Epistle to the Hebrews [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 437pp. VG/G. Slightly scuffed dust jacket \$47 [724307]

Blount, Brian K.. __Revelation: A Commentary [The New Testament Library] __. Westminster John Knox Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 462pp. VG/VG \$27 [724640]

Boice, James Montgomery. __Acts: An Expositional Commentary__. Baker Books. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 454pp. NF/NF \$16 [724639]

Boice, James Montgomery. __The Epistles of John: An Expositional Commentary__. Baker Books. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. VG/VG \$27 [724638]

Boice, James Montgomery. __The Gospel of John (5 volumes)__. Zondervan. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 5 (5 volumes total). VG/G. Stamps and blind-stamps, dust jackets edge-worn and slightly torn. 443, 410, 407, 487, 411 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [724818]

Campbell, William S.; Peter S. Hawkins, and Brenda Deen Schildgen eds..

__Medieval Readings of Romans [Romans Through History and Culture series]__. T. and T. Clark. 2007. Paperback. 241pp. Very good \$22 [724739]

Candlish, Robert. __A Commentary on 1 John [Geneva Series of Commentaries]__. Banner of Truth. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 577pp. VG/NF \$16 [724833]

Carlton, Matthew E.. __Acts of the Apostles [Translator's Reference Translation]__. International Academic Bookstore. 2001. Paperback. 296pp. Good; ex-library. \$32 [724540]

Carlton, Matthew E.. __The Gospel of Mark [Translator's Reference Translation]__. International Academic Bookstore. 2001. Paperback. 251pp. Good; ex-library. \$22 [724539]

Carlton, Matthew E.. __The Gospel of Mark [Translator's Reference Translation]__. International Academic Bookstore. 2001. Paperback. 251pp. Good; ex-library. \$22 [724542]

Carlton, Matthew E.. __The Gospel of Matthew [Translator's Reference Translation]__. International Academic Bookstore. 2001. Paperback. 352pp. Good; ex-library, creased spine. \$32 [724541]

Cranfield, C.E.B. . __Epistle to the Romans vol. I: Introduction and Commentary on Romans I-VIII [International Critical Commentary]__. T. & T. Clark. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 444pp. Volume 1 only. Very good; upper board corners bumped. \$32 [724681]

Cranfield, C.E.B. . __Epistle to the Romans vol. II: Introduction and Commentary on Romans IX-XVI and Essays [International Critical Commentary]__. T. & T. Clark. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 2 only. Very good condition \$32 [724682]

Dickson, David. A Brief Exposition of the Evangel of Jesus Christ According to Matthew [Geneva Series Commentary]. The Banner of Truth Trust. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 416pp. VG/VG \$42 [724599]

Doddridge, P.; Andrew Kippis. __An Exposition of the Gospels... volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)__. The Granary / Kregel. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Very good.352, 477 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$50 [724534]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. __Romans: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 793pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name in several places, dust jacket tattered along the edges \$22 [724609]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A. __The Gospel According to Luke I-IX and Luke X-XXIV: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary (2 vols.) [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1642pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. VG/G. Sunned and slightly chipped dust jackets. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [723961]

Garland, David E.. __1 Corinthians [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]__. Baker. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 870pp. Very good condition \$37 [724657]

Geldenhuys, Norval. __Commentary on the Gospel of Luke [New International Commentary on the New Testament]__. Eerdmans. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 685pp. VG/VG \$22 [724647]

Green, Gene L.. _ The Letters to the Thessalonians [The Pillar New Testament Commentary] _ . Eerdmans / Apollos. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 400pp. VG/VG \$27 [724655]

Haenchen, Ernst. __The Acts of the Apostles: A Commentary__. Westminster Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 737pp. VG/G. Chipped and creased dust jacket, small water stains on upper page edges. \$8 [724666]

Hansen, G. Walter. __The Letter to the Philippians [The Pillar New Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans / Apollos. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 355pp. VG/VG \$22 [724654]

Hodge, Charles. __A Commentary on Ephesians [Geneva Series of Commentaries]__. Banner of Truth. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 294pp. VG/VG \$16 [724832]

Hutcheson, George. __John [The Geneva Series of Commentaries]__. Banner of Truth. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 439pp. VG/VG. Slightly yellowed pages \$35 [724550]

Kruse, Colin G.. __The Letters of John [The Pillar New Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans / Apollos. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 255pp. G/VG. Highlighting \$22 [724653]

Lapide, Cornelius; W.F. Cobb, trans. and ed.. __The Great Commentary of Cornelius A. Lapide: II. Corinthians and Galatians__. John Hodges.
1897. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 346pp. Worn cover, spine cloth torn, hinges slightly tender. Sound otherwise. \$27 [724722]

Larkin, Clarence. __The Book of Revelation: A Study of the Last Prophetic Book of Holy Scripture__. Rev. Clarence Larkin Estate. 1919. Hardcover with dust jacket. 210pp. G/G. Previous owner's name in several places, torn dust jacket. \$22 [724660]

Lloyd-Jones, D. Martyn. __Love So Amazing: Expositions of Colossians 1__. Baker Books. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 283pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$27 [724703]

Lloyd-Jones, D. Martyn. __Romans: An Exposition of Chapter 11: To God's Glory__. Banner of Truth Trust. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 290pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$16 [724741]

Lloyd-Jones, D. Martyn. __Romans: An Exposition of Chapter I: The Gospel of God__. Banner of Truth Trust. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 394pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$16 [724740]

Manton, Thomas. __A Commentary on Jude [Geneva Series Commentary]__. The Banner of Truth Trust. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 376pp. VG/VG \$32 [724600]

Mohler, Johann Adam; Reinhold Rieger Hsg.. __Vorlesung zum Romerbrief__. Erich Wewel Verlag Munchen. 1990. Paperback. 308pp. In German. Slightly bumped corners, edge-worn wrappers. Otherwise very good. \$22 [724712]

Morris, Leon. __The Epistle to the Romans [The Pillar New Testament Commentary]__. Apollos; Eerdmans. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 715pp. Light highlighting, edge-worn cover. Sound otherwise. \$27 [724565]

Morris, Leon. __The Gospel According to Matthew [The Pillar New Testament Commentary]__. Apollos; Eerdmans. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 781pp. Light highlighting, creased spine. Sound otherwise. \$32 [724566]

Osborne, Grant R.. __Revelation [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]__. Baker. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 869pp. Very good \$32 [724665]

Pierce, Samuel Eyles. __An Exposition of the Epistle of I John [Newport Commentary Series]__. Particular Baptist Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name and note on ffep. 503, 347 pages. \$40 [724622]

Riches, John. __Galatians Through the Centuries [Wiley-Blackwell Bible Commentaries]__. Wiley-Blackwell. 2013. Paperback. 336pp. Good; light to moderate penciling. \$37 [724775]

Stein, Robert H.. __Mark [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]__. Baker. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 823pp. Highlighting, bumped spine edges and board corners. Sound otherwise. \$50 [724659]

Swete, Henry Barclay. __Commentary on Revelation: The Greek text with Introduction, Notes and Indexes__. Kregel. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 338pp. VG/G. Sunned and corner-clipped dust jacket \$22 [724751]

Thielman, Frank. __Ephesians [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]__. Baker. 2010. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 520pp. Very good condition \$32 [724658]

Towner, Philip H.. __The Letters to Timothy and Titus [New International Commentary on the New Testament]__. Eerdmans. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 886pp. VG/VG \$37 [724648]

Trapp, John; W. Webster ed.. __A Commentary or Exposition Upon all the Books of the New Testament__. Baker Book House. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 787pp. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [724537]

Vanhoye, Albert. __Structure and Message of the Epistle to the Hebrews [Subsidia Biblica 12]__. Editrice Pontificio I. 1989. Paperback. 120pp. Very good \$12 [723939]

Willey, Patricia Tull. __Remember the Former Things: The Recollection of Previous Texts in Second Isaiah [SBL Dissertation Series 161]__. Scholars Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 297pp. Very good \$12 [724423]

Witherington, Ben III. __The Gospel of Mark: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary__. Eerdmans. 2001. Paperback. 463pp. Wrappers torn at upper spine edge, otherwise a sound, unmarked copy. \$22 [724670]

COMMENTARIES- OLD TESTAMENT

Allen, Leslie G.. __Jeremiah: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. __2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 546pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco \$47 [724360]

Andersen, Francis I.. __Habakkuk: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 387pp. VG/VG. Dusty page edges. \$37 [724326]

Andersen, Francis I. and David Noel Freedman. __Amos: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 979pp. G/G. Concave spine, slightly musty. \$8 [724411]

Andersen, Francis I. and David Noel Freedman. __Hosea: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 699pp. G/G. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$10 [723590]

Andersen, Francis I. and David Noel Freedman. __Micah: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 637pp. VG/VG. Personal label on dust jacket spine \$37 [724518]

Aquinas, Thomas; Anthony Damico and Martin D. Yaffe. __Thomas Aquinas: the Literal Exposition on Job. A Scriptural Commentary Concerning Providence [The American Academy of Religion Classics in Religious Studies 7]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 493pp. Very good \$67 [724448]

Baltzer, Klaus. __Deutero-Isaiah: A Commentary on Isaiah 40-55 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 597pp. VG/VG \$37 [724139]

Baron, David. __The Visions and Prophecies of Zechariah__. Kregel. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 555pp. VG/VG \$14 [724756]

Barton, John. __Joel and Obadiah [Old Testament Library]__. W/JKP. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 168pp. VG/G. Stain on dust jacket's face. \$20 [724357]

Berlin, Adele. __Lamentations: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster John Knox Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 135pp. VG/VG \$25 [724356]

Berlin, Adele. __Zephaniah: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 165pp. VG/VG \$37 [723576]

Beuken, W.A.M.. __The Book of Job [Bibliotheca Ephemiridum Theologicarum Lovaniensium CXIV]__. Leuven University Press. 1994. Paperback. 462pp. Very good \$47 [723921]

Beuken, Willem A.M.. __Isaiah Part II, volume 2: Isaiah 28-39 [Historical Commentaries on the Old Testament]__. Peeters. 2000. Paperback. 420pp. Very good; creased spine. \$37 [724203]

Blenkinsopp, Joseph. __Ezra-Nehemiah: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. VG/VG. Slight scent of pipe tobacco \$11 [724145]

Blenkinsopp, Joseph. __Isaiah 1-39: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 348pp. VG/VG \$32 [723893]

Blenkinsopp, Joseph. __Isaiah 40-55: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible] __. Doubleday. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 411pp. VG/VG \$37 [724366]

Blenkinsopp, Joseph. __Isaiah 56-66: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 348pp. VG/VG \$37 [723587]

Boice, James Montgomery. __The Minor Prophets, An Expositional Commentary, vol. 1 and 2: Hosea-Jonah; Micah-Malachi (2 vols.)__. Zondervan. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 327, 281pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. NF/NF \$32 [724706]

Bonnard, P.E.. Le Second Isaie: Son Disciple et Leurs Editeurs Isaie 40-66 [Etudes Bibliques]. Paris: Librairie Lecoffre, J. Gabalda et Cie. Editeurs. 1972. Paperback. 560pp. In French. Good; stained page edges, creased spine. \$10 [723562]

Bridges, Charles. __Ecclesiastes [Geneva Series of Commentaries]__.
Banner of Truth. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 319pp. NF/NF \$16
[724789]

Burney, C.F. ed.. __The Book of Judges, with Introduction and Notes. Second edition__. Rivingtons. 1920. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 528pp. Ex-library, shaken, front hinge slightly tender, rebound in green library buckram. \$10 [724247]

- Burrowes, George. __The Song of Solomon [Geneva Series of Commentaries]__. Banner of Truth. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 537pp. VG/VG. Book-plate, corner-clipped dust jacket. \$27 [724671]
- Bush, George. __Notes on Exodus, volume 2__. James & Klock. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 299pp. Volume 2 only. Very good; stamps on end papers and outer page edges. \$16 [724754]
- Bush, George. __Notes, Critical and Practical, On the Book of Leviticus: Designed as a General Help To Biblical Reading and Instruction__. Klock & Klock. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 282pp. Very good \$16 [724731]
- Buttenwieser, Moses. __The Psalms, Chronologically Treated with a New Translation [Library of Biblical Studies]__. KTAV Publishing House Inc.. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 911pp. Very good \$62 [724646]
- Carroll, Robert P.. __Jeremiah: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 874pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco \$11 [724359]
- Cheyne, T.K. ed.. __The Book of Hosea [The Cambridge Bible for Schools and Colleges]__. Cambridge: . 1905. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 130pp. Ex-library, otherwise very good. \$10 [724018]
- Childs, Brevard S.. __Isaiah: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. WJKP. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 555pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$30 [724354]
- Childs, Brevard S.. __Isaiah: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. WJKP. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 555pp. Very good. Previous owner's name, slightly bumped board and upper page corners. \$22 [724710]
- Clifford, Richard J.. __Proverbs [Old Testament Library]__. WJKP. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 286pp. VG/VG. Slight scent of pipe tobacco \$20 [724313]
- Clines, David J.A.. __Job 21-37 [Word Biblical Commentary]__. Thomas Nelson. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1098pp. VG/VG \$27 [723891]
- Coggins, Richard James. __Joel and Amos [New Century Bible Commentary]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 2000. Paperback. 170pp. Very good condition \$27 [724430]
- Collins, John J.. __Daniel: A Commentary on the Book of Daniel [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 499pp. VG/G. Sunned dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$35 [724280]

Crenshaw, James L.. __Ecclesiastes: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco \$10 [724146]

Delitzsch, Franz. A New Commentary on Genesis, 2 Volumes. Klock and Klock Christian Publishers. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 412pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Faintly musty, light foxing to outer page edges. \$42 [724807]

Diodore of Tarsus; Robert C. Hill trans.. __Diodore of Tarsus: Commentary on Psalms 1-51 [Society of Biblical Literature Writings From the Greco-Roman World 9]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2005. Paperback. 179pp. Very good condition. \$19 [724274]

Driver, S.R.. A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on Deuteronomy, 3rd edition [International Critical Commentary]. T. & T. Clark. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 434pp. Very good condition \$8 [724265]

Driver, Samuel Rolles and George Buchanan Gray. __A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Book of Job, 2 volumes in 1 [International Critical Commentary]__. T. & T. Clark. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 736pp. Complete, two volumes in one. Very good condition. \$12 [723888]

Fox, Michael V.. __Proverbs 1-9: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 474pp. VG/VG. Personal label on dust jacket spine \$37 [724519]

Fritz, Volkmar. _ 1 and 2 Kings: A Continental Commentary__. Fortress Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 435pp. VG/VG \$11 [724191]

Gerstenberger, Erhard S.. __Leviticus: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. WJKP. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 450pp. G/G. Slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$16 [724312]

Gerstenberger, Erhard S.. __Leviticus: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. WJKP. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 450pp. VG/VG \$22 [724667]

Gerstenberger, Erhard S.. __Leviticus: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. WJKP. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 450pp. VG/G. Personal library label on spine \$22 [724791]

Gerstenberger, Erhard S.. __Psalms, Part I: With an Introduction to Cultic Poetry [The Forms of the Old Testament Literature XIV]__. Eerdmans. 1988. Paperback. 260pp. Good \$8 [724052]

Goldingay, John E.. __Daniel [Word Biblical Commentary]__. Thomas Nelson. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 351pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$8 [724181]

Gray, John. __I and II Kings. Second, fully revised edition [The Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 802pp. VG/G. Chipped and scuffed dust jacket \$10 [724219]

Greenberg, Moshe. __Ezekiel 21-37: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 260pp. VG/VG \$37 [723586]

Gunkel, Hermann. __Genesis, Translated and Interpreted [Mercer Library of Biblical Studies]__. Mercer University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 477pp. G/VG. Board corners and spine edges bumped. Slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$27 [723973]

Habel, Norman C.. __The Book of Job: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 586pp. VG/VG \$10 [723726]

Hartley, John E.. __The Book of Job [New International Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Eerdmans. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 591pp. G/G. Concave spine, chipped dust jacket. \$20 [723927]

Heater, Homer, Jr.. __A Septuagint Translation Technique in the Book of Job [Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series, 11]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1982. Paperback. 152pp. Very good; slightly yellowed pages, previous owner's name. \$15 [723561]

Hengstenberg, Ernest W.. _A Commentary on Ecclesiastes_. James & Klock Christian Publishing. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 268pp. VG/VG \$15 [724755]

Hess, Richard S.. __Song of Songs [Baker Commentary on the Old Testament, Wisdom and Psalms]__. Baker. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 285pp. VG/VG. Personal label on dust jacket spine. \$18 [724792]

Hillers, Delbert R.. _Micah [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]_. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 116pp. VG/VG \$8 [724308]

Holladay, William L.. __Jeremiah 1: A Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Jeremiah Chapters 1-25 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 682pp. Very good condition, lightly bumped board corners. \$27 [724138]

Holladay, William L.; Paul D. Hanson, Ed.. __Jeremiah 2: A Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Jeremiah, Chapters 26-52 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 543pp. Volume 2 only. G/G. Slight scent of pipe tobacco, small dusty stains on upper page edges. \$30 [724137]

Hossfeld, Frank-Lothar and Erich Zenger. —Psalms 3: A Commentary on Psalms 101-150 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible] __. Fortress. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 712pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [724285]

Houtman, Cornelis. __Exodus, volume 1 [Historical Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Peeters. 1993. Paperback. 554pp. Volume 1 only. Creased spine, otherwise good. \$57 [724385]

Houtman, Cornelis. __Exodus, volume 2 [Historical Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Peeters. 1996. Paperback. 464pp. Volume 2 only. Very good condition, previous owner's name. \$47 [724386]

Houtman, Cornelis. __Exodus, volume 3 [Historical Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Peeters, Leuven. 2000. Paperback. 73pp. Volume 3 only. Lower spine dented, previous owner's name, good otherwise. \$47 [724339]

Houtman, Cornelis. __Exodus, volume 4 [Historical Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Peeters, Leuven. 2002. Paperback. 66pp. Volume 4 only. Very good; upper page corners bumped. \$12 [724377]

Japhet, Sara. __I and II Chronicles: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster John Knox. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1077pp. G/VG. Slight foxing \$37 [724399]

Jastrow, Morris, Jr.. __The Book of Job: Its Origin, Growth and Interpretation. Together with a New Translation Based on a Revised Text__. J.B. Lippincott Company. 1920. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 368pp. Good; ex-library, slightly rubbed cover. \$10 [723929]

Keel, Othmar. __The Song of Songs: A Continental Commentary__.
Fortress. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. VG/VG. Small dusty stains on upper page edges. \$11 [724198]

Kimhi, Moses; Herbert Basser and Barry D Walfish eds.. __Commentary on the Book of Job (In Hebrew) [South Florida Studies in the History of Judaism 64]__. Scholars Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Text entirely in Hebrew. Very good condition. 121, xxvi pages \$47 [724068]

Kissane, Edward J.. __The Book of Job: Translated from a Critically Revised Hebrew Text with Commentary__. Browne and Nolan Limited. 1939. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 298pp. Ex-library, tender hinges. Sound otherwise. \$22 [724506]

Klein, Ralph W.. __1 Chronicles [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 562pp. VG/VG, spine edges slightly bumped. \$47 [724304]

Knoppers, Gary N.. __I Chronicles 1-9: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. $514pp.\ VG/VG\ $16\ [723767]$

Knoppers, Gary N.. _I Chronicles 10-29: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible] _. Doubleday. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG \$37 [723651]

Koole, Jan L.. __Isaiah III, volume 2 / Isaiah 49-55 [Historical Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Peeters / Leuven. 1998. Paperback. 454pp. Very good; light creasing to page corners. \$37 [724332]

Koole, Jan L.. __Isaiah III, volume 3 / Isaiah 56-66 [Historical Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Peeters / Leuven. 2001. Paperback. 531pp. Sold as is: significantly tilted spine, lower spine corner bumped. Otherwise a sound, unmarked reading copy. \$22 [723759]

Kraus, Hans-Joachim. __Psalms 1-59: A Continental Commentary__. Fortress Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 559pp. VG/VG \$15 [724190]

Kraus, Hans-Joachim. __Psalms 60-150: A Continental Commentary__. Fortress Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 587pp. VG/VG \$25 [724189]

Kraus, Hans-Joachim. __Theology of the Psalms: A Continental Commentary__. Fortress Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 235pp. VG/VG \$15 [724188]

Kruger, Thomas. __Qoheleth [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible] _. Fortress. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 306pp. VG/VG \$32 [724305]

Landy, Francis. __Hosea [Readings: A New Biblical Commentary]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1995. Paperback. 192pp. Very good; sunned spine. \$8 [724559]

Lawson, George. __Proverbs: Timeless Truths for Practical Living [Kregel Expository Commentary Series]__. Kregel Publications. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 890pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, blind-stamp. \$22 [724720]

Leupold, H.C.. _Exposition of Psalms__. Baker Book House. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1010pp. VG/VG \$22 [724732]

Levenson, Jon D.. __Esther [The Old Testament Library]__. Westminster John Knox. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 142pp. VG/VG \$18 [723763]

Levine, Baruch A.. __Numbers 1-20: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 528pp. VG/VG \$19 [723771]

Levine, Baruch A.. __Numbers 21-36: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 614pp. VG/VG \$47 [723770]

Limburg, James. __Jonah: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster John Knox. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 123pp. VG/VG \$16 [724361]

Longman, Tremper III. __Proverbs [Baker Commentary on the Old Testament Wisdom and Psalms__. Baker Academic. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 608pp. VG/VG \$50 [724757]

Lundbom, Jack R.. __Jeremiah 1-20: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 934pp. VG/VG \$47 [724365]

Lundbom, Jack R.. __Jeremiah 21-36: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 649pp. VG/VG \$47 [724409]

Lundbom, Jack R.. __Jeremiah 37-52: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 624pp. VG/G. Small stain at upper edge of dust jacket. \$37 [723589]

Maclaren, Alexander. __The Psalms (3 volumes)__. Klock and Klock Christian Publishers Inc. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Very good; blind-stamps. 385, 503, 461 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [724618]

Maher, Michael. __Targum Pseudo-Jonathan: Genesis [The Aramaic Bible, volume 1B]__. Michael Glazier, Liturgical Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 207pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink annotation on bfep. \$52 [724649]

Martin, Hugh. A Commentary on Jonah. Banner of Truth. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 359pp. VG/VG \$16 [724761]

McKane, William. __Israelite and Judaean History [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 736pp. VG/G. Slight foxing \$10 [724117]

McKane, William. __Proverbs: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 670pp. VG/VG \$10 [724116]

McKane, William. __The Book of Micah: Introduction and Commentary__. T. and T. Clark. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. VG/VG \$20 [723778]

Meyers, Carol L. and Eric M. Meyers trans.. __Haggai, Zechariah 1-8: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 478pp. VG/VG. Slight scent of pipe tobacco \$10 [724414]

Meyers, Carol L. and Eric M. Meyers trans.. __Zechariah 9-14: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 552pp. VG/VG. Slight scent of pipe tobacco \$16 [724415]

Milgrom, Jacob. __Leviticus 23-27: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. G/VG. Lower corners bumped \$67 [723769]

Mulder, Martin J.. __1 Kings, volume 1: 1 Kings 1-11 [Historical Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Peeters-Leuven. 1998. Paperback. 604pp. Very good; upper front corner lightly bumped. \$47 [723912]

Murphy, James G.. A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Book of Exodus, With a New Translation. Klock & Klock. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 385pp. Good; ex-library \$22 [724730]

Murphy, Roland E.. __The Song of Songs: A Commentary on the Book of Canticles or the Song of Songs[Hermeneia - A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible] __. Fortress. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 237pp. VG/VG \$15 [724284]

Nelson, Richard D.. __Deuteronomy: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. W/JKP. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 424pp. G/VG. Small dusty stains on upper page edges, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$37 [724311]

Nelson, Richard D.. __Joshua: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster John Knox Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 310pp. VG/VG \$20 [724358]

Nickelsburg, George W.E. and James C. VanderKam. __1 Enoch 2: A Commentary on the Book of 1 Enoch Chapters 37-82 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 618pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [724281]

Nielsen, Kirsten. __Ruth: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster John Knox Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 106pp. VG/VG \$10 [723936]

North, Christopher R. . __The Second Isaiah: Introduction, Translation and Commentary to Chapters XL-LV__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 290pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$8 [723859]

Noth, Martin. __Leviticus [The Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 208pp. G/VG. Small dust stains on upper page edges, previous owner's name on ffep, moderate ink underlining. \$8 [724222]

Noth, Martin. __Leviticus [The Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 283pp. Small dust stains on upper page edges, worn dust jacket, previous owner's name on ffep, moderate to heavy underlining. \$8 [724223]

Noth, Martin. __Numbers [The Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 258pp. VG/VG. Small dust stains on upper page edges. \$12 [724221]

Oswalt, John N.. __The Book of Isaiah Chapters 1-39 [New International Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Eerdmans. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 746pp. VG/VG. Upper spine bumped, previous owner's name on several pages \$32 [724592]

Oswalt, John N.. __The Book of Isaiah Chapters 40-66 [New International Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Eerdmans. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 756pp. VG/VG. Light bumping to spine edges, last few pages creased at lower corners \$32 [724593]

Paul, Shalom M.. __Amos [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 409pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$22 [724306]

Paul, Shalom M.. __Isaiah 40-66: Translation and Commentary [Eerdmans Critical Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 2011. Paperback. 714pp. Very good; slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$37 [724201]

Petersen, David L.. __Haggai and Zechariah 1-8: A Commentary [The Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. VG/VG \$8 [724218]

Petersen, David L.. __Zechariah 9-14 and Malachi [Old Testament Library] __. Westminster/John Knox. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 235pp. VG/VG \$25 [723693]

Propp, William H.C.. __Exodus 1-18: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 680pp. VG/VG. Yellowed page edges \$37 [723768]

Propp, William H.C.. _Exodus 19-40: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible] __. Doubleday. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 865pp. VG/VG \$47 [724410]

Raabe, Paul R.. __Obadiah: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 310pp. VG/G. Small tear in dust jacket at upper spine. \$15 [723588]

Renkema, Johan. __Lamentations [Historical Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Peeters. 1998. Paperback. 641pp. Very good; spine edges and corners lightly bumped. \$47 [723911]

Robertson, O. Palmer. __The Books of Nahum, Habakkuk, and Zephaniah [New International Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Eerdmans. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 357pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on several pages \$27 [724590]

Sasson, Jack M.. __Ruth: A New Translation With a Philological Commentary and a Formalist-Folklorist Interpretation__. Johns Hopkins University. 1989. Paperback. 292pp. Good; creased spine. \$27 [723746]

Skinner, J. ed.. __The Book of the Prophet Isaiah, Chapters I-XXXIX [Cambridge Bible for Schools and Colleges]__. Cambridge: At the University Press. 1905. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 295pp. Map detached but present, some ink markings, ; yellowed pages, discolored cover, ex-library, previous owner's name. \$10 [723964]

Skinner, J. ed.. __The Book of the Prophet Isaiah, Chapters XL-LXVI [Cambridge Bible for Schools and Colleges]__. Cambridge: At the University Press. 1906. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 251pp. One page torn (no loss of text); yellowed pages, discolored cover, ex-library, previous owner's name. \$10 [723963]

Soggin, J. Alberto. __Judges [The Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 305pp. VG/VG. Small dust stains on upper page edges. \$10 [724220]

Spronk, Klaas. __Nahum [Historical Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Kok Pharos. 1997. Paperback. 152pp. Very good condition \$22 [724352]

Spurgeon, Charles Haddon; David Otis Fuller ed.. __Psalms: One volume edition of The Treasury of David, condensed by David Otis Fuller, D.D.__. Kregel Publications. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 703pp. G/G. Gift note on ffep, corner clipped and slightly scuffed and torn dust jacket \$22 [724635]

Stone, Michael Edward; Frank Moore Cross, Ed.. __Fourth Ezra [Hermeneia-A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 496pp. G/VG. Slight foxing, slight scent of pipe tobacco. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$20 [724472]

Sweeney, Marvin A.. __I and II Kings: A Commentary [Old Testament Library] __. Westminster John Knox Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 476pp. VG/VG \$37 [724353]

Sweeney, Marvin A.. __Zephaniah: A Commentary [Hermeneia - A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 227pp. VG/VG \$37 [724282]

Tsumura, David Toshio. __The First Book of Samuel [New International Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Eerdmans. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 698pp. NF/NF \$32 [724591]

- Watts, John D.W.. __Isaiah 34-66 [Word Biblical Commentary]__. Word Books. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 385pp. VG/VG \$8 [723896]
- Wenham, G.J.. __The Book of Leviticus [New International Commentary on the Old Testament]__. William B. Eerdmans. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 362pp. VG/VG \$13 [724598]
- Westermann, Claus. __Genesis 1-11: A Commentary__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 636pp. G/G. Cocked spine, torn and slightly stained dust jacket, previous owner's name. \$16 [723981]
- Westermann, Claus. __Genesis 12-36: A Continental Commentary__. Fortress Press. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 604pp. VG/G. Spine edges and board corners slightly bumped, creased dust jacket edges. \$10 [724192]
- Westermann, Claus. __Genesis 37-50: A Commentary [Continental Commentaries]__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 269pp. VG/VG. Small dusty stains on upper page edges. \$8 [724196]
- Wildberger, Hans. __Isaiah 1-12: A Continental Commentary__. Fortress. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 524pp. Slightly bowed boards, small dusty stains on upper page edges. Sound otherwise. \$12 [724187]
- Wildberger, Hans. __Isaiah 13-27: A Continental Commentary__. Fortress. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 624pp. VG/VG. Small, dusty spots on upper page edges \$16 [724197]
- Wildberger, Hans. __Isaiah 28-39: A Continental Commentary__. Fortress. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 781pp. VG/VG \$37 [724193]
- Wolff, Hans Walter. __Haggai: A Commentary__. Augsburg. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 128pp. VG/VG \$10 [724194]
- Wolff, Hans Walter. __Joel and Amos: A Commentary on the Prophets Joel and Amos [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 392pp. Very good condition \$8 [724140]
- Wolff, Hans Walter. __Micah: A Commentary [Continental Commentaries]__. Augsburg. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 258pp. VG/VG, small dusty stains on upper page edges. \$12 [724199]
- Wolff, Hans Walter. __Obadiah and Jonah: A Commentary [Continental Commentaries]__. Augsburg. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 191pp. VG/VG, small dusty stains on upper page edges. \$8 [724200]
- Zimmerli, Walther. __Ezekiel 1: A Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Ezekiel Chapters 1-24 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 509pp. Very good. \$18 [724141]

Zimmerli, Walther. __Ezekiel 2: A Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Ezekiel Chapters 25-48 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible] __. Fortress. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 606pp. Very good. \$14 [724142]

DEVOTIONAL

Baker, Richard. __Meditations Upon Certain Psalms / Meditations and Disquisitions Upon the First Psalm; The Penitentional Psalms; and Seven Consolatory Psalms__. Sprinkle Publications. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 449pp. Near fine \$22 [724752]

Bernard, Abbot of Clairvaux; George Bosworth Burch trans.. ___The Steps of Humility. Second printing__. Harvard University Press. 1942. Hardcover with dust jacket. 287pp. Bumped board corners, foxing, chipped and damp-stained dust jacket. \$15 [723552]

Butler, Dom Cuthbert. __Western Mysticism__. Harper Torchbooks. 1926. Paperback. 242pp. Very good condition; remainder mark on upper page edges \$8 [723681]

Chase, Steven trans.. __Angelic Spirituality: Medieval Perspectives on the Ways of Angels [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 363pp. Very good condition. \$22 [724633]

Gerson, Jean; Brian Patrick McGuire trans.. __Jean Gerson: Early Works [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 482pp. Very good condition \$27 [724678]

Jungmann, Joseph A.; Francis A. Brunner, Trans. by; Charles K. Riepe, Revised by. __The Mass of the Roman Rite: Its Origins and Development (Missarum Sollemnia). New revised and abridged edition in one volume__. Benzinger Brothers. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 567pp. Very good condition \$32 [724619]

Lehmijoi-Gardner, Maiju ed. / trans.. __Dominican Penitent Women [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 316pp. Very good condition. \$22 [724634]

Liechty, Daniel trans.. __Early Anabaptist Spirituality: Selected Writings [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 304pp. Slight penciling, otherwise very good. \$22 [724676]

Little, Lester K.. __Benedictine Maledictions: Liturgical Cursing in Romanesque France__. Cornell. 1996. Paperback. 296pp. Very good; front wrapper creased. \$16 [723725]

McGinn, Bernard trans.. __Apocalyptic Spirituality: Treatises and Letters of Lactantius, Adso of Montier-en-der, Joachim of Fiore, The Franciscan Spirituals, Savonarola [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 334pp. Very good condition \$16 [724677]

Mohrmann, Christine. __Liturgical Latin: Its Origins and Character__. Burns and Oates. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 86pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$16 [723541]

Pseudo-Dionysius; Colm Luibheid trans.. __Pseudo-Dionysius: The Complete Works [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 311pp. Very good condition. \$50 [724631]

Richard of St. Victor; Grover A. Zinn trans.. __Richard of St. Victor: The Twelve Patriarchs, The Mystical Ark, Book Three of the Trinity [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 425pp. Good; slight penciling \$32 [724674]

Rutherford, Richard and Tony Barr. __The Death of a Christian: The Order of Christian Funerals. Revised edition [Studies in the Reformed Rites of the Catholic Church, volume VII, Revised edition]__. Liturgical Press. 1990. Paperback. 314pp. Very good \$8 [724438]

Taliaferro, Charles and Alison J. Teply ed.. __Cambridge Platonist Spirituality [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 233pp. Very good condition \$22 [724679]

Tauler, Johannes; Maria Shrady trans.. __Johannes Tauler: Sermons [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 183pp. Very good \$22 [724673]

Van Engen, John trans.. __Devotio Moderna: Basic Writings [Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 331pp. Very good condition \$22 [724675]

GREEK

- . __A Lexicon Abridged from Liddell and Scott's Greek-English Lexicon__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good condition \$8 [724232]
- . __The Septuagint Version of the Old Testament and Apocrypha. With an English Translation and with Various Renderings and Critical Notes__. Samuel Bagster and Sons Ltd.. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Spine cloth torn, foxing, scent of pipe tobacco. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$20 [724416]

Arndt, William F. and F. Wilbur Gingrich. _A Greek-English Lexicon of the New Testament and Other Early Christian Literature, Second edition, revised and augmented_. University of Chicago Press. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 900pp. Rubbed cover, light foxing, very good otherwise. \$12 [724294]

Bullinger, Ethelbert W.. __A Critical Lexicon and Concordance to the English and Greek New Testament__. Kregel. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 999pp. Good. Rubbed and edge-worn cover, light bumping to spine edges and board corners, previous owner's name in several places. \$22 [724685]

Chase, Alston Hurd and Henry Phillips, Jr.. __A New Greek Reader__. Harvard University Press. 1954. Paperback. 140pp. Edge-worn and slightly torn wrappers, sound otherwise. \$15 [724298]

Conybeare, F.C. and St. George Stock. __Grammar of Septuagint Greek, with Selected Readings from the Septuagint According to the Text of Swete__. Hendrickson Publishers. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 313pp. Very good; slight foxing on upper page edges. \$9 [723547]

Duffy, Stephen V.. __The Way to Greek: A Lesson Grammar of Elementary Greek. Third edition__. Jesuit Educational Association. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 420pp. Very good; slight foxing, previous owner's name. \$15 [724204]

Hewett, James Allen. __New Testament Greek: A Beginning and Intermediate Grammar; with Key to Exercises__. Hendrickson Publishers. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 234pp. Upper spine and board edges slightly damaged, front hinge very tender. Sound otherwise. 234, 25 pages. \$8 [723579]

Lee, J.A.L.. _A Lexical Study of the Septuagint Version of the Pentateuch [Septuagint and Cognate Studies 14]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Paperback. 171pp. Sunned and creased spine, otherwise very good. \$14 [723546]

Louw, Johannes P.; Eugene A. Nida et al. __Greek-English Lexicon of the New Testament Based on Semantic Domains, volume 1: Introduction and Domains; and volume 2: Indices (2 volumes)__. United Bible Societies. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Very good condition. 843, 375 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$95 [724711]

Moulton, James Hope; Nigel Turner. A Grammar of New Testament Greek, vol. III: Syntax__. T. & T. Clark. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 417pp. Volume 3 only. Good; cocked spine, previous owner's name. \$18 [724745]

Muraoka, T.. __A Greek-English Lexicon of the Septuagint: Chiefly of the Pentateuch and the Twelve Prophets__. Peeters. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 613pp. VG/VG. Bumped board corners. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [723998]

Rahlfs, Alfred ed.. __Septuaginta. Id est Vetus Testamentum graece iuxta LXX interpretes. Editio minor, Duo volumina in uno__. Deutsche Bibelstiftung Stuttgart. 1935. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good; light to moderate penciling, previous owner's name. \$22 [724256]

Souter, Alexander. __A Pocket Lexicon to the Greek New Testament__. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 290pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$9 [724424]

Swete, Henry Barclay; Richard Rusden Ottley, Revised by. __An Introduction to the Old Testament in Greek__. Hendrickson Publishers. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 626pp. Very good. Slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$10 [724254]

Wikgren, Allen; with Ernest Cadman Colwell and Ralph Marcus.

__Hellenistic Greek Texts__. University of Chicago Press. 1969.

Hardcover, no dust jacket. 277pp. Good; previous owner's name, slight penciling. \$8 [724278]

Zerwick, Maximilian; Joseph Smith ed.. __Biblical Greek [Scripta Pontificii Instituti Biblici]__. Iura Editionis et Versionis Reservantur. 1963. Paperback. 185pp. Stained wrappers and pages, sound otherwise. \$8 [723535]

HEBREW

Andersen, Francis I.. __The Hebrew Verbless Clause in the Pentateuch [Journal of Biblical Literature, Monograph Series XIV]__. Abingdon. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 128pp. G/VG. Slight foxing, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$11 [724309]

Arnold, Bill T. and John H. Choi. __A Guide to Biblical Hebrew Syntax__. Cambridge University Press. 2003. Paperback. 227pp. Very good \$14 [723822]

Bauer, H. and P. Leander. __Historische Grammatik der hebraischen Sprache des Alten Testamentes I. Einleitung, Schriftlehre, Laut- und Formenlehre mit einem Beitrag (6-9) von Paul Kahle und einem Anhang: Verbpradigmen__. Georg Olms Verlag.. 1965. Paperback. pp. In German. Volume 1 only. Creased spine, good otherwise. 707, 91, vi pages. \$22 [724652]

Baumgartner, Walter. __Hebraisches und Aramaisches Lexikon zum Alten Testament. Volume 1 through 5, plus Supplement (6 volumes)__. E.J. Brill. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 5, plus supplement (6 volumes total). First volume worn, with spine cloth torn, slight scent of pipe tobacco. The other volumes are in very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [724480]

Birnbaum, Solomon A.. __The Hebrew Scripts, Part One and Part Two (2 volumes) With 339 facsimiles and 188 alphabetic charts__. London: Palaeographia. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Elephant folios, in plain white, worn and chipped dust jackets. G/G. Upper board corners bumped, chipped dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$227 [724487]

Botterweck, G. Johannes and Helmer Ringgren eds.. __Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament, volume I. Revised edition__. William B. Eerdmans. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 479pp. Volume 1 only. Slight foxing, slightly musty. Sound otherwise. \$8 [723533]

Botterweck, G. Johannes and Helmer Ringgren eds.. __Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament, volume IV__. Eerdmans. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 493pp. G/VG. Foxing, slight scent of pipe tobacco \$37 [724171]

Botterweck, G. Johannes and Helmer Ringgren eds.. __Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament, volume V__. William B. Eerdmans. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 521pp. Volume 5 only. Slight foxing, slightly musty. Sound otherwise. \$15 [723532]

Botterweck, G. Johannes and Helmer Ringgren eds.. __Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament, volume VI__. Eerdmans. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 491pp. G/VG. Foxing, slight ink markings, slight scent of pipe tobacco \$37 [724172]

Botterweck, G. Johannes and Helmer Ringgren, Eds.. __Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament, volume III__. Eerdmans. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 463pp. Vol. 3 only. G/G. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, small dusty stains on upper page edges. \$14 [724155]

Botterweck, G. Johannes; Helmer Ringgren and Heinz-Josef Fabry eds..

__Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament volume IX__. William B.

Eerdmans. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 563pp. VG/VG. Slightly yellowed along the page margins. Faint scent of pipe tobacco. Small dusty stains on upper page edges. \$67 [724164]

Botterweck, G. Johannes; Helmer Ringgren and Heinz-Josef Fabry eds..

__Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament volume IX__. William B.
Eerdmans. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 563pp. VG/VG. Slightly yellowed along the page margins. Faint scent of pipe tobacco. Small dusty stains on upper page edges. \$67 [724165]

Botterweck, G. Johannes; Helmer Ringgren and Heinz-Josef Fabry eds.. __Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament volume XI__. William B. Eerdmans. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 615pp. VG/VG. Yellowed page margins. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, small dusty stains on upper page edges. \$67 [724170]

Botterweck, G. Johannes; Helmer Ringgren and Heinz-Josef Fabry eds..

__Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament volume XV__. William B.
Eerdmans. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 793pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco. Small dusty stains on upper page edges. \$77 [724166]

Botterweck, G. Johannes; Helmer Ringgren and Heinz-Josef Fabry eds.. __Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament volume XVI__. William B. Eerdmans. 2018. Hardcover with dust jacket. 884pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$67 [724167]

- Botterweck, G. Johannes; Helmer Ringgren and Heinz-Josef Fabry eds..

 __Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament volume XVI__. William B.
 Eerdmans. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 701pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, small dusty stains on upper page edges. \$77 [724168]
- Botterweck, G. Johannes; Helmer Ringgren, Heinz-Josef Fabry.

 __Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament, volume XII__. Eerdmans.

 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 612pp. VG/VG \$67 [724176]
- Botterweck, G. Johannes; Helmer Ringgren, Heinz-Josef Fabry.

 __Theological Dictionary of the Old Testament, volume XIII__. Eerdmans.

 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 651pp. VG/VG \$77 [724177]
- Dion, Paul E.. __Hebrew Poetics, Second edition__. Benben Publications. 1992. Paperback. 53pp. Very good; stapled booklet. \$16 [723871]
- Driver, S.R.; with intro. by W. Randall Garr. __A Treatise on the Use of the Tenses in Hebrew and Some Other Syntactical Questions__. Eerdmans. 1998. Paperback. 306pp. Good; slightly yellowed pages, creased spine. \$8 [724156]
- Friedman, Richard Elliott and H.G.M. Williamson eds.. __The Future of Biblical Studies: The Hebrew Scriptures__. Scholars Press. 1987. Paperback. 207pp. Penciling, previous owners' names. \$10 [724426]
- Gogel, Sandra Landis. __A Grammar of Epigraphic Hebrew [SBL Resources for Biblical Study 23]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 522pp. Very good condition \$57 [723773]
- Good, Robert McClive. __The Sheep of His Pasture: A Study of the Hebrew Noun 'Am(m) and Its Semitic Cognates [Harvard Semitic Monographs 29]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 198pp. Very good \$9 [723800]
- Greenspahn, Frederick E.. __Hapax Legomena in Biblical Hebrew: A Study of the Phenomenon and Its Treatment Since Antiquity With Special Reference to Verbal Forms [SBL, Dissertation Series 74]__. Scholars. 1984. Paperback. 260pp. Very good \$14 [723840]
- Horsnell, Malcolm J.A.. A Review and Reference Grammar for Biblical Hebrew. McMaster University Press. 1998. Paperback. 464pp. Creased wrappers, otherwise very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [724125]
- Jean, Charles-F. and Jacob Hoftijzer. __Dictionnaire des Inscriptions Semitiques de L'Ouest__. Leiden: E.J. Brill. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 342pp. In French. Worn cover, front hinge broken. Previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. \$22 [723997]
- Jouon, P. Paul. __Grammaire De L'Hebreu Biblique__. Institut Biblique Pontifical. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. As is. Foxing, torn and creased wrappers, bumped spine corners, wrapper edges reinforced with clear tape. \$15 [724420]

Kaltner, John. __The Use of Arabic in Biblical Hebrew Lexicography [The Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 28]__. Catholic Biblical Quarterly. 1996. Paperback. 122pp. Very good condition \$37 [724370]

Koehler, Ludwig; Walter Baumgartner. __Lexicon in Veteris Testamenti Libros and Supplementum ad Lexicon in Veteris Testamenti Libros (2 vols.)__. E.J. Brill / Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, including supplement (2 volumes total). Worn and stained covers, slightly musty, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [724291]

Lindenberger, James M.. _Ancient Aramaic and Hebrew Letters [Writings From the Ancient World Society of Biblical Literature 4]__. Scholars Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 155pp. Slightly foxing, slightly musty. \$15 [723811]

Lindenberger, James M.. __Ancient Aramaic and Hebrew Letters, Second edition [Writings From the Ancient World Society of Biblical Literature 14]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2003. Paperback. 188pp. Very good \$10 [724246]

Meyer, Rudolf. __Hebraische Grammatik. Mit einem bibliographischen Nachwort von Udo Rutersworden [de Gruyter Studienbuch]__. Walter de Gruyter. 1992. Paperback. 553pp. In German. Very good condition. \$22 [724063]

Moscati, Sabatino ed.. __An Introduction to the Comparative Grammar of the Semitic Languages: Phonology and Morphology [Porta Linguarum Orientalium, Neue Serie VI]__. Otto Harrassowitz. 1964. Paperback. 185pp. Good; foxing. \$15 [723959]

Pardee, S. David; J. David Whitehead and Paul E. Dion. __Handbook of Ancient Hebrew Letters [SBL Sources for Biblical Study 15]__. Scholars Press. 1982. Paperback. 247pp. Good; scuffed and slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$14 [723872]

Revell, E.J.. __Hebrew Texts with Palestinian Vocalization__.
University of Toronto Press. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 228pp.
Very good. 205, 23 pages. \$27 [724662]

Robinson, Theodore H.; revised by L.H. Brockington. __Paradigms and Exercises in Syriac Grammar, 4th edition__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 158pp. VG/G. Stained and corner-clipped dust jacket \$15 [724431]

Rosenthal, Franz. __A Grammar of Biblical Aramaic [Porta Linguarum Orientalium]__. Otto Harrassowitz. 1968. Paperback. 99pp. Very good; slight foxing. \$8 [723960]

Segal, M.H.. _A Grammar of Mishnaic Hebrew__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1986. Paperback. 248pp. Very good condition \$12 [723978]

Seow, C.L.. _A Grammar for Biblical Hebrew__. Abingdon Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 308pp. Very good condition \$10 [724268]

Stuart, Douglas K.. __Studies in Early Hebrew Meter [Harvard Semitic Monograph Series 13]__. Scholars Press. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 245pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$16 [723803]

Watson, Wilfred G.E.. __Classical Hebrew Poetry: A Guide to Its Techniques [Journal for the Study of the Old Supplement Series 26]__. Sheffield. 1986. Paperback. 455pp. Deeply creased spine, otherwise good. \$27 [723742]

Weingreen, J.. A Practical Grammar for Classical Hebrew, Second edition. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 316pp. Rubbed cover, penciling, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. \$12 [724258]

Weingreen, J.. __Classical Hebrew Composition__. Oxford University Press. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 146pp. VG/G. Slight foxing, slightly torn dust jacket \$37 [723916]

Zevit, Ziony. __Matres Lectionis in Ancient Hebrew Epigraphs__.

American Schools of Oriental Research. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket.

43pp. Very good \$37 [724078]

Zevit, Ziony. __The Anterior Construction in Classical Hebrew [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series 50]__. Scholars Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 94pp. Good; penciling, previous owner's name. \$15 [723772]

HISTORY

Bradley, James E.. __Popular Politics and the American Revolution in England. Petitions, the Crown, and Public Opinion__. Mercer. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 264pp. VG/VG \$27 [724514]

Braudel, Fernand. ___The Mediterranean and the Mediterranean World in the Age of Philip II (Abridged edition)__. HarperCollins Pubishers. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 690pp. Abridged edition. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$8 [723846]

Carrasco, Juan. __Registros de la Casa de Francia Felipe I el Hermoso 1297-1298, 1300, 1304, Serie I: Comptos Reales, Registros Tomo V [Acta Vectigalia Regni Navarrae]__. Pascual Tamburri e Inigo Mugueta. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 804pp. In Latin and Spanish. Volume 5 only. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [724553]

Carrasco, Juan. __Registros de la Casa de Francia Felipe I el Hermoso 1305 Serie I: Comptos Reales, Registros Tomo VI [Acta Vectigalia Regni Navarrae]__. Pascual Tamburri e Inigo Mugueta. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 590pp. In Latin and Spanish. Volume 6 only. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [724554]

Kselman, Thomas A.. __Death and the Afterlife in Modern France__.
Princeton University Press. 1993. Paperback. 413pp. Good; lower page edges bent. \$8 [723556]

HISTORY OF MISSIONS

Longgar, William Kenny and Tim Meadowcroft. __Living in the Family of Jesus: Critical Contextualization in Melanesia and Beyond [Point Series no. 40]__. Melanesian Institute. 2016. Paperback. 388pp. Very good; page corners bumped. \$42 [724743]

Miller, Char ed.. __Missions and Missionaries in the Pacific [Symposium Series volume 14]__. Edwin Mellen Press. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 125pp. Good; moderate ink underlining and notes. \$27 [724723]

Park, Timothy K. ed.. __Asian Mission: Yesterday, Today and Tomorrow. Compendium of Asian Society of Missiology Bangkok Conference 2007__. Institute for Asian Mission. 2008. Paperback. 235pp. Very good; inscribed and signed by the author. \$22 [724841]

INKLINGS

Belloc, Hilaire; illustrated by Edmond L. Warre. __Towns of Destiny__. Robert M. McBride and Co.. 1927. Hardcover with dust jacket. 238pp. Previous owner's name, badly torn and stained dust jacket. Good otherwise. \$8 [724457]

Chesterton, G.K.. _All Things Considered__. New York: John Lane Company. 1909. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 296pp. Sold as is. Cover damaged; cloth torn along lower front joint, front board bent, edge-worn boards. Ex-library, tender hinges. \$10 [723965]

Clerk, N.W. [C.S. Lewis]. __A Grief Observed__. Seabury Press. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 60pp. Light wear to head and tail of spine, very light penciling, otherwise very good. \$67 [724034]

Tillyard, E.M.W. and C.S. Lewis. __The Personal Heresy: A Controversy__. Oxford University Press. 1965. Paperback. 150pp. Good; slightly scuffed wrappers, first several upper page corners slightly creased, creased spine. \$10 [723761]

INTELLECTUAL HISTORY

Almond, Philip C.. __Heaven and Hell in Enlightenment England__. Cambridge. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 218pp. VG/VG \$22 [723713]

Cochrane, Eric ed.. __The Late Italian Renaissance__. Harper Torchbooks. 1970. Paperback. 462pp. Very good condition \$8 [724253]

Cornford, F.M.. _From Religion to Philosophy: A Study in the Origins of Western Speculation_. Harper Torchbooks. 1957. Paperback. 275pp. Very good \$8 [724152]

Frankfort, H. and H.A. Frankfort, John A. Wilson, Thorkild Jacobsen and William A. Irwin. __The Intellectual Adventure of Ancient Man: An Essay on Speculative Thought in the Ancient Near East__. University of Chicago Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 401pp. Very good condition \$22 [723791]

Lovejoy, Arthur O.. __The Great Chain of Being: A Study of the History of an Idea__. Harper Torchbooks. 1965. Paperback. 376pp. Very good \$8 [724056]

McCool, Gerald A.. __Nineteenth-Century Scholasticism: The Search for a Unitary Method__. Fordham University Press. 1989. Paperback. 301pp. Very good \$27 [724812]

Oakley, Francis. __Omnipotence, Covenant and Order: An Excursion in the History of Ideas from Abelard to Leibniz__. Cornell University Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 165pp. VG/VG \$47 [724763]

Voegelin, Eric. __Order and History, volume 1: Israel and Revelation__. Louisiana State University Press. 1958. Hardcover with dust jacket. 533pp. Slight scent of pipe tobacco, sunned and scuffed dust jacket. \$22 [724348]

Wright, J. Edward. __The Early History of Heaven__. Oxford University Press. 1999. Paperback. 318pp. Very good \$12 [723715]

JUDAICA

Aberbach, Moses and Bernard Grossfeld. __Targum Onqelos on Genesis 49 [Society of Biblical Literature Aramaic Studies 1]__. Scholars Press. 1976. Paperback. 84pp. Very good. \$14 [723816]

Aristobulus; Carl R. Holladay. __Fragments from Hellenistic Jewish Authors, volume III [Texts and Translations 39, Pseudepigrapha Series 13]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 255pp. Good; slight foxing. \$37 [724407]

Ben-Sasson, Hayim Hillel. __The Reformation in Contemporary Jewish Eyes [Preprint from The Israel Academy of Sciences and Humanities Proceedings, volume IV no. 12]__. Israel Academy of Sciences and Humanities. 1970. Paperback. 88pp. Slightly stained wrappers, otherwise very good. \$47 [724310]

Berger, Klaus. __Synopse des Veirten Buches Esra und der Syrischen Baruch-Apokalypse__. Francke Verlag. 1992. Paperback. 287pp. In German. Scuffed wrappers, else very good. \$27 [724577]

Blau, Joshua and Stefan C. Reif eds.. __Genizah research after ninety years: The case of Judaeo-Arabic. Papers read at the third congress of the Society for Judaeo-Arabic Studies __. Cambridge University Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 174pp. Very good; blind-stamp. \$87 [724686]

Charlesworth, James H. ed. / trans.. __The Odes of Solomon: The Syriac Texts [Texts and Translations 13, Pseudepigrapha Series 7]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Paperback. 176pp. Very good \$16 [724009]

Elliott, Mark Adam. __The Survivors of Israel: A Reconsideration of the Theology of Pre-Christian Judaism__. Eerdmans. 2000. Paperback. 760pp. Very good condition \$22 [724610]

Feldman, Louis H. and Gohei Hata ed.. __Josephus, Judaism, and Christianity__. Wayne. 1987. Paperback. 448pp. Very good condition \$12 [724453]

Feldman, Louis H. and Gohei Hata eds. __Josephus, the Bible, and History__. Wayne State University Press. 1989. Paperback. 473pp. Very good \$9 [723574]

Goodenough, Erwin R.; Jacob Neusner ed.. __Jewish Symbols in the Greco-Roman Period. Abridged edition__. Princeton University Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 274pp. Abridged edition. G/VG. Slight foxing \$8 [723703]

Grayzel, Solomon; Kenneth R. Stow ed.. __The Church and the Jews in the XIIIth Century, volume II: 1254-1314__. Jewish Theological Seminary of America; Wayne State University Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 357pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG \$22 [724628]

Halevi, Jehudah. __Selected Poems of Jehudah Halevi__. Jewish Publication Society of America. 1974. Paperback. 192pp. Good; sunned spine, foxing. \$10 [723677]

Holladay, Carl R.. __Fragments from Hellenistic Jewish Authors, volume II: Poets. The Epic Poets Theodotus and Philo and Ezekiel the Tragedian [Texts and Translations 30, Pseudepigrapha Series 12]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 529pp. Slightly musty, small stains on upper page edges. Sound otherwise. \$47 [724389]

Holladay, Carl R.. __Fragments from Hellenistic Jewish Authors, volume IV: Orphica [Texts and Translations 40, Pseudepigrapha Series 14]__. Scholars Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 301pp. Slightly musty, small stains on upper page edges. Sound otherwise. \$37 [724388]

Ilan, Tal. __Jewish Women in Greco-Roman Palestine__. Hendrickson. 1996. Paperback. 270pp. Good; ex-library \$22 [724707]

Kalmin, Richard. __The Sage in Jewish Society of Late Antiquity__. Routledge. 1999. Paperback. 180pp. Very good; blind-stamp. \$37 [724576]

Kraemer, David. __The Meanings of Death in Rabbinic Judaism__. Routledge. 1999. Paperback. 170pp. Very good \$22 [724276]

Malter, Henry. __The Treatise Ta'anit of the Babylonian Talmud. Critically edited and provided by an English translation, introduction and notes__. Jewish Publication Society. 1978. Paperback. 481pp. Very good. Hebrew text and English translation on parallel pages. \$9 [724030]

Modrzejewski, Joseph Meleze. __The Jews of Egypt from Rameses II to Emperor Hadrian__. Princeton University Press. 1997. Paperback. 279pp. Very good \$8 [723706]

Mulder, Martin Jan ed.. __Mikra: Text, Translation, Reading and Interpretation of the Hebrew Bible[Compendia Rerum Iudaicarum ad Novum Testamentum 2, Volume 1]__. Van Gorcum / Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 929pp. Small stains on upper page edges, dust jacket badly stained. Otherwise good. \$45 [724337]

Neusner, Jacob. __Introduction to Rabbinic Literature__. Doubleday. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 720pp. VG/VG \$15 [723697]

Nickelsburg, George W.E., Jr.. __Studies on the Testament of Abraham [Society of Biblical Literature Septuagint and Cognate Studies 6]__. Scholars Press. 1976. Paperback. 340pp. Very good condition \$10 [723583]

Reider, Joseph. __The Book of Wisdom: An English Translation with Introduction and Commentary [Jewish Apocryphal Literature, Dropsie College Edition]__. Dropsie College / Harper and Brothers. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 233pp. Slightly musty, sound otherwise. \$16 [723867]

Runia, David T.. __Philo in Early Christian Literature: A Survey [Compendi Rerum Iudaicarum ad Novum Testamentum 3, volume 3]__. Van Gorcum, Fortress Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 418pp. Very good \$32 [724335]

Safrai, S. and M. Stern; with D. Flusser and W.C. van Unnik eds.. ___The Jewish People in the First Century: Historical Geography, Political History, Social, Cultural and Religious Life and Institutions, volume 1 [Compendia Rerum Iudaicarum ad Novum Testamentum Section One, volume 1]__. Van Gorcum, Fortress Press. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 560pp. VG/G. Small stains on upper page edges, slightly edge-worn dust jacket. \$35 [724338]

Saperstein, Marc. __Decoding the Rabbis: A Thirteenth-Century Commentary on the Aggadah__. Harvard University Press. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 289pp. Very good; slightly bumped board corners. \$22 [724672]

Schiffman, Lawrence H.. __Sectarian Law in the Dead Sea Scrolls: Courts, Testimony and the Penal Code [Brown Judaic Studies 33]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Paperback. 278pp. Very good; edge-worn wrappers. \$13 [724261]

Scholem, Gershom. __The Messianic Idea in Judaism and Other Essays on Jewish Spirituality__. Schocken. 1978. Paperback. 376pp. Browned pages, slight penciling. Good otherwise. \$9 [723870]

Schreckenberg, Heinz und Kurt Schubert. __Jewish Historiography and Iconography in Early and Medieval Christianity [Compendia Rerum Iudaicarum ad Novum Testamentum, Section III, volume 2]__. Van Gorcum / Fortress. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 307pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$10 [724363]

Schurer, Emil. __The Literature of the Jewish People in the Time of Jesus__. Schocken. 1972. Paperback. 402pp. Very good \$8 [723649]

Stone, Michael E. ed.. __Jewish Writings of the Second Temple Period: Apocrypha, Pseudepigrapha, Qumran Sectarian Writings, Philo, Josephus [Compendia Rerum Iudaicarum ad Novum Testamentumb2, Volume 2]__. Van Gorcum / Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 698pp. G/VG. Small stains on upper page edges \$25 [724336]

Strack, H.L. and G. Stemberger. __Introduction to the Talmud and Midrash__. Fortress. 1992. Paperback. 472pp. Very good; creased spine. \$18 [723696]

Talmon, Shemaryahu ed.. __Jewish Civilization in the Hellenistic-Roman Period__. Trinity Press International. 1991. Paperback. 269pp. Creased spine, slight foxing. Good otherwise \$8 [723581]

Tedesche, Sidney. __The Second Book of Maccabees (Dropsie College Edition) [Jewish Apocryphal Literature]__. Harper and Brothers. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 291pp. Musty, chipped and scuffed dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$25 [723935]

Urbach, Ephraim E.. __The Sages: Their Concepts and Beliefs__. Harvard University Press. 1987. Paperback. 1084pp. Very good condition \$16 [724422]

VanderKam, James C. and William Adler eds.. __The Jewish Apocalyptic Heritage in Early Christianity [Compendia Rerum Iudaicarum ad Novum Testamentum Section III, volume 4]__. Van Gorcum; Fortress Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 286pp. Very good. \$24 [724334]

Vermes, Geza and Martin D. Goodman eds.. __The Essenes According to the Classical Sources__. Oxford Centre for Postgraduate Hebrew Studies, JSOT Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 103pp. Very good \$27 [724275]

Wacholder, Ben Zion. __Eupolemus: A Study of Judaeo-Greek Literature [Monographs of the Hebrew Union College, no. III]__. Hebrew Union College Press. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 332pp. VG/VG \$22 [723695]

Weber, Max. Ancient Judaism. Free Press, Macmillan. 1967. Paperback. 484pp. Good; creased spine. \$9 [724323]

Winston, David and John Dillon. __Two Treatises of Philo of Alexandria: A Commentary on De Gigantibus and Quod Deus Sit Immutabilis [Brown Judaic Studies 25]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Paperback. 407pp. Good; slight foxing. \$18 [723582]

Zeitlin, Solomon. __The Rise and Fall of the Judaean State (3 volumes)__. Jewish Publication Society of America. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Foxing, slightly musty, water spotted dust jacket. Sound otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [723962]

Zimmermann, Frank. __The Book of Tobit: An English Translation with Introduction and Commentary [Jewish Apocryphal Literature, Dropsie College Edition]__. Dropsie College / Harper and Brothers. 1958. Hardcover with dust jacket. 190pp. Slightly musty, sound otherwise. \$27 [723868]

LITERARY CRITICISM

Fish, Stanley. __Is There a Text in this Class? The Authority of Interpretive Communities__. Harvard University Press. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 394pp. VG/G. Sunned and slightly chipped dust jacket \$25 [724458]

Solomon, Andrew. __Blake's Job: A Message for Our Time__. Palamabron Press. 1993. Paperback. 82pp. Very good \$8 [724077]

Star, Morris. __Melville's Use of the Visual Arts. A Dissertation submitted to the Graduate School [Northwest University] in Partial Fulfillment of the Requirements for the degree Doctor of Philosophy Field of English__. University Microfilms. 1972. Paperback. 237pp. Slightly musty, slight ink markings, creased page corners. \$10 [724053]

Wheeler, Michael. __Heaven, Hell, and the Victorians__. Cambridge University Press. 1994. Paperback. 279pp. Very good \$8 [723718]

LITERATURE

Appelfeld, Aharon; Dalya Bilu trans.. __The Age of Wonders__. Lester and Orpen Dennys Publishers. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 270pp. VG/VG \$27 [724215]

Dante Alighieri; Charles S. Singleton trans.. __The Divine Comedy. Italian text, with English translation and a Commentary (6 volumes) [Bollingen Series LXXX]__. Princeton University Press. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Italian text and English translation on parallel pages. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 6 (6 volumes total). Good condition overall; some rubbing to covers, some spines slightly cocked. First volume lacks dust jacket, remaining volumes have lightly chipped and slightly damp-stained dust jackets. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$197 [724228]

Sterne, Laurence; Christopher Morley intro.; illustrations by T.M. Cleland. __The Life and Opinions of Tristram Shandy, Gentleman__. Heritage Press. 1935. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 444pp. Very good; faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$22 [724067]

Undset, Sigrid; Charles Archer and J.S. Scott. __Kristin Lavransdatter: The Garland; The Mistress of Husaby; The Cross (complete in one volume)__. Cassell, London. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 945pp. Book's spine damp-stained; dust jacket stained and chipped, otherwise sound. \$16 [724231]

MEDIEVAL HISTORY

Blamires, Alcuin. __The Case for Women in Medieval Culture__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1998. Paperback. 278pp. Very good \$37 [724502]

Brucker, Gene. __Giovanni and Lusanna: Love and Marriage in Renaissance Florence__. Weidenfeld and Nicolson. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 138pp. VG/VG \$10 [724064]

Camporesi, Piero. __The Fear of Hell: Images of Damnation and Salvation in Early Modern Europe__. Penn State. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. VG/VG \$15 [723701]

Mackay, Christopher S.. __The Hammer of Witches: A Complete Translation of the Malleus Maleficarum__. Cambridge University Press. 2009. Paperback. 657pp. Very good condition \$27 [724808]

Paxton, Frederick S.. __Christianizing Death: The Creation of a Ritual Process in Early Medieval Europe__. Cornell University Press. 1996. Paperback. 229pp. Very good condition \$13 [724248]

Runciman, Steven. __Byzantine Civilization__ . Barnes and Noble. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 255pp. VG/VG \$22 [724217]

Weyer, Johann. __Witches, Devils, and Doctors in the Renaissance__. Medieval and Renaissance Texts and Studies. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 790pp. Very good condition \$120 [724623]

MISCELLANY

. __From Hannibal to Saint Augustine. Ancient Art of North Africa from the Musee du Louvre__. Michael C. Carlos Museum, Emory University. 1995. Paperback. 176pp. Wrappers detached, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. \$8 [723995]

Barton, Tamsyn. __Ancient Astrology [Sciences of Antiquity]__.
Routledge. 1994. Paperback. 245pp. Very good condition \$22 [724045]

Lacan, Jacques; Bruce Fink trans.. __Ecrits (First complete edition in English)__. Norton. 2005. Paperback. 878pp. Very good \$16 [724625]

Prosciutti, Ottavio. __Pagine di Scrittori Italiani, ad Uso Degli Studenti Stranieri. Nuova Edizione__. Perugia: Grafica. . Paperback. 442pp. In Italian. Sold as is. Stained and edge-worn wrappers, cracked spine. \$10 [724230]

Raurell, Frederic; Damia Roure i Pius-Ramon Tragan. __Tradicio i Traduccio de la Paraula Miscellania Guiu Camps [Scripta et Documenta 47]__. Associacio Biblica de Catalunya Publicacions de l'Abadia de Montserrat . 1993. Paperback. 447pp. In Catalan. Very good; blindstamp, corners lightly bumped. \$32 [724594]

Thyer, Bruce A. ed.. __The Handbook of Social Work Research Methods__. Sage Publications Inc. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 546pp. Very good condition \$30 [724552]

NEW TESTAMENT

Anderson, Charles P.. __St. Paul for the Perplexed. Making Sense of the Man: His Life, His Letters, His Story. Revised edition__. . 2017. Paperback. 430pp. Very good; inscribed and signed by the author. \$15 [723817]

Black, David Alan ed.. __Scribes and Scripture: New Testament Essays in Honor of J. Harold Greenlee__. Eisenbrauns. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 135pp. G/VG. Ex-library \$16 [724549]

Bock, Darrell L. and Buist M. Fanning eds.. __Interpreting the New Testament Text: Introduction to the Art and Science of Exegesis__. Crossway Books. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 480pp. Good; highlighting, slightly bumped board corners. \$22 [724691]

Burrus, Virginia. __Chastity as Autonomy: Women in the Stories of Apocryphal Acts [Studies in Women and Religion 23]__. Edwin Mellen Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 136pp. Very good; small stains on front cover. \$50 [724545]

Daniel-Rops, Henri. __Daily Life in the Time of Jesus__. Hawthorn Books. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 512pp. Edge-worn cover, bumped board corners, slight damp-stains on upper page edges. Sound otherwise. \$15 [723650]

Dodd, C.H.. __The Bible and the Greeks__. Hodder and Stoughton. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 264pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep. \$32 [724560]

Epp, Eldon Jay and Gordon D. Fee eds.. __New Testament Textual Criticism: Its Significance for Exegesis. Essays in Honour of Bruce M. Metzger__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 410pp. Very good; from the personal library of David Scholer; blind-stamp on ffep. \$150 [724561]

Fee, Gordon D.. __God's Empowering Presence: The Holy Spirit in the Letters of Paul__. Hendrickson. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 967pp. VG/VG \$52 [724516]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. __A Wandering Aramean: Collected Aramaic Essays [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series 25]__. Scholars Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 290pp. Very good; previous owner's name inside front cover. \$27 [723660]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A. __Essays on the Semitic Background of the New Testament [Sources for Biblical Study 5]__. Society of Biblical Literature; Scholar's Press. 1971. Paperback. 524pp. Sold as is. Cracked spine, sound otherwise. \$8 [723573]

Friesen, Steven J.. __Twice Neokoros: Ephesus, Asia, and the Cult of the Flavian Imperial Family__. E.J. Brill. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 237pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink annotation on bfep. \$62 [724827]

Gager, John G.. __Moses in Greco-Roman Paganism [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series 16]__. Abingdon. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 173pp. G/VG. Slight penciling \$11 [723720]

Goodman, Martin. __The Ruling Class of Judaea: The Origins of the Jewish Revolt Against Rome, A.D. 66-70__. Cambridge. 1993. Paperback. 263pp. Good; slight foxing. \$18 [723645]

Hartin, P.J. and J.H. Petzer eds.. __Text and Interpretation: New Approaches in the Criticism of the New Testament__. E.J. Brill. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 326pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, small ink annotation on bfep. \$50 [724697]

Hays, Richard B.. __Echoes of Scripture in the Gospels__. Baylor University. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 504pp. VG/VG \$32 [724746]

Hays, Richard B.. __Echoes of Scripture in the Letters of Paul__. Yale University Press. 1989. Paperback. 240pp. Very good; slightly creased spine. \$16 [724767]

Hengel, Martin. __Judaism and Hellenism: Studies in Their Encounter in Palestine During the Early Hellenistic Period (2 volumes bound as 1)__. Fortress. 1981. Paperback. 335pp. 2 volumes bound as 1. Very good condition \$15 [723555]

Keach, Benjamin. __Exposition of the Parables__. Kregel Publications. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 904pp. VG/VG \$32 [724510]

Koester, Helmut. __Ancient Christian Gospels: Their History and Development__. SCM / Trinity Press Intl.. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 448pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep. From the personal library of biblical scholar David Scholer. \$22 [724650]

Leivestad, Ragnar. __Christ the Conqueror: Ideas of Conflict and Victory in the New Testament__. Macmillan. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$22 [724765]

Lincoln, Andrew T.. __Truth on Trial: The Lawsuit Motif in the Fourth Gospel__. Hendrickson. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 527pp. VG/VG \$22 [724578]

Livingstone, E.A. ed.. __Studia Biblica 1978, III. Papers on Paul and Other New Testament Authors: Sixth International Congress on Biblical Studies [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series, 3]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 468pp. Very good condition; blind-stamp. \$22 [724500]

Lloyd-Jones, D. Martyn. __Studies in the Sermon on the Mount__.

Eerdmans. 1976. Paperback. 585pp. Very good; previous owner's name.

\$16 [724793]

Loader, William. __The Christology of the Fourth Gospel: Structure and Issues. 2nd, revised edition [Beitrage zur biblischen Exegese und Theologie BET Band 23]__. Peter Lang. 1992. Paperback. 303pp. Good; ex-library. \$37 [724768]

McKnight, Scot; Grant R. Osborne eds.. __The Face of New Testament Studies__. Baker Academic / Apollos. 2004. Paperback. 544pp. Very good condition \$22 [724708]

McNamara, Martin. __The New Testament and the Palestinian Targum to the Pentateuch [Analecta Biblica 27]__. Pontifical Biblical Institute.

1966. Paperback. 285pp. Very good; slightly yellowed pages, light creasing to page edges, upper edges uncut. \$32 [724687]

Montefiore, C.G. ed.. __The Synoptic Gospels, volume 1 and volume 2, edited with an Introduction and a Commentary [Library of Biblical Studies]__. KTAV Publishing. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 411, 678 pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Previous owner's stamp, very good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$42 [724572]

Richardson, Peter. __Herod: King of the Jews and Friend of the Romans__. Fortress Press. 1996. Paperback. 360pp. Good; slight foxing to upper page edges, slightly musty \$10 [723826]

Sarma, Bitrus A.. __Hermeneutics of Mission in Matthew: Israel and the Nations in the Interpretive Framework of Matthew's Gospel__. Langham Monographs. 2015. Paperback. 233pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. Inscribed and signed by the author. \$22 [724844]

Shantz, Colleen. __Paul in Ecstasy: The Neurobiology of the Apostle's Life and Thought__. Cambridge University Press. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 267pp. Near fine \$60 [724544]

Skarsaune, Oskar. __In the Shadow of the Temple: Jewish Influences on Early Christianity__. Intervarsity Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 455pp. VG/VG \$27 [724788]

Smith, Morton. __Tannaitic Parallels to the Gospels [Journal of Biblical Literature, Monograph Series, volume VI]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1951. Paperback. 215pp. Good; sunned wrappers, some markings in the text, previous owner's name. \$8 [724850]

Weiss, Johannes. __Earliest Christianity, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols.)__. Peter Smith. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 870pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Second volume's front hinge is tender, sound otherwise. \$40 [724627]

Westerholm, Stephen. __Perspectives Old and New on Paul. The 'Lutheran' Paul and His Critics__. Eerdmans. 2004. Paperback. 488pp. Good; edge-worn and creased wrappers. \$27 [724543]

OLD TESTAMENT

Ackerman, Susan. __Under Every Green Tree: Popular Religion in Sixth-Century Judah [Harvard Semitic Monographs 46]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 272pp. Very good \$47 [723662]

Albertz, Rainer. __A History of Israelite Religion in the Old Testament Period, vol. 2: From the Exile to the Maccabees [The Old Testament Library]__. WJKP. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 740pp. VG/VG \$19 [724185]

Albertz, Rainer. A History of Israelite Religion in the Old Testament Period, volume 1: From the Beginnings to the End of the Monarchy [Old Testament Library]. Westminster/John Knox Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 367pp. Volume 1 only. VG/VG \$9 [724186]

Alt, Albrecht. __Essays on Old Testament History and Religion__.

Doubleday. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 274pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name on ffep \$27 [723828]

Altmann, Alexander ed.. __Biblical and Other Studies [Philip W. Lown Institute of Advanced Judaic Studies, Vol. 1]__. Harvard University Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 266pp. G/G. Slight penciling, corner-clipped dust jacket. \$18 [724325]

Anderson, Bernhard W.. __Creation versus Chaos: The Reinterpretation of Mythical Symbolism in the Bible__. Association Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 216pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped and edge-worn dust jacket. \$10 [723877]

Anderson, Bernhard W. and Walter Harrelson, Eds.. __Israel's Prophetic Heritage: Essays in Honor of James Muilenburg__. Harper & Bros.. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. G/G. Book-plate, faded and chipped dust jacket \$15 [724322]

Anderson, G.W. ed.. __Tradition and Interpretation: Essays by Members of the Society for Old Testament Study__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 462pp. Foxing, slightly musty. Sound otherwise. \$9 [723534]

Aufrecht, Walter E. ed.. __Studies in the Book of Job [SR Supplements 16]__. Canadian Corporation for Studies in Religion, Wilfrid Laurier University Press. 1985. Paperback. 74pp. Very good \$20 [723820]

Aufrecht, Walter E. ed.. __Studies in the Book of Job [SR Supplements 16]__. Canadian Corporation for Studies in Religion, Wilfrid Laurier University Press. 1985. Paperback. 74pp. Good; slightly edge-worn wrappers, stamp on half title. \$15 [724432]

Barre, Michael L. ed.. __Wisdom, You Are My Sister: Studies in Honor of Roland E. Murphy, O. Carm., on the Occasion of His Eightieth Birthday [Catholic Biblical Quarterly, Monograph Series 29]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1997. Paperback. 289pp. Very good condition. \$22 [724371]

Barre, Michael L.. __The Lord Has Saved Me: A Study of the Psalm of Hezekiah (Isaiah 38:9-20) [Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 39]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 2005. Paperback. 294pp. Very good \$14 [724367]

Baskin, Judith R.. Pharaoh's Counsellors: Job, Jethro, and Balaam in Rabbinic and Patristic Tradition [Brown Judaic Studies 47] . Scholars Press. 1983. Paperback. 191pp. Good; faded spine. \$8 [723821]

Baumgartner, Walter. __Die Klagegedichte des Jeremia [Beihefte zur Zeitschrift fur die Alttestamentliche Wissenschaft 32]__. Verlag von Alfred Topelmann (Vormals J. Ricker). 1917. Paper boards. 92pp. From the personal library of biblical scholar Brevard S. Childs, with his signature on title page. In German. Rebound in paper boards. Light foxing, slight penciling. Good otherwise. \$27 [724821]

Beyerlin, Walter ed.. __Near Eastern Religious Texts Relating to the Old Testament [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. VG/VG \$10 [724118]

Birch, Bruce C. . __The Rise of the Israelite Monarchy: The Growth and Development of I Samuel 7-15 [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 27]__. Scholars Press. 1976. Paperback. 170pp. Very good \$10 [724046]

Blenkinsopp, Joseph. __Creation, Un-Creation, Re-Creation: A Discursive Commentary on Genesis 1-11__. T. and T. Clark. 2011. Paperback. 214pp. Very good condition \$27 [724825]

Bloch-Smith, Elizabeth. __Judahite Burial Practices and Beliefs about the Dead [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 123, JSOT/ASOR Monograph Series 7]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 314pp. Very good. \$37 [723736]

Boadt, Lawrence and Mark S. Smith, Eds.. __Imagery and Imagination in Biblical Literature: Essays in Honor of Aloysius Fitzgerald [Catholic Biblical Quarterly, Monograph Series 32]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 2001. Paperback. 221pp. Very good \$24 [724373]

Bohak, Gideon. __Joseph and Aseneth and the Jewish Temple in Heliopolis [SBL Early Judaism and Its Literature 10]__. Scholars Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 140pp. Very good \$27 [724604]

Brenner, Athalya ed.. __A Feminist Companion to Wisdom Literature__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1995. Paperback. 264pp. Very good \$22 [724626]

Brenton, Lancelot C.L.. __The Septuagint with Apocrypha: Greek and English__. Zondervan. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good; concave spine, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$40 [724729]

Brenton, Lancelot C.L.. __The Septuagint with Apocrypha: Greek and English__. Hendrickson Publishers. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; previous owner's name in several places. \$32 [724819]

Campbell, Antony F.. __The Ark Narrative (1 Sam 4-6; 2 Sam 6). A Form-Critical and Traditio-Historical Study [SBL Dissertation Series 16]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1975. Paperback. 282pp. Very good \$15 [723972]

Charles, R.H.. __The Book of Enoch, or 1 Enoch. Complete Exhaustive Edition. Translated from the Editors Ethiopic Text..__. Artisan Publishers. 2010. Paperback. 331pp. Very good; previous owners' names, creased wrappers. Reprint of the Oxford Clarendon Press edition of 1912. \$16 [724830]

Charlesworth, James H. ed.. __The Old Testament Pseudepigrapha, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)__. Doubleday and Co.. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. VG/G. Chipped and torn dust jacket. 995, 1006 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [724270]

Charlesworth, James H. ed.. __The Old Testament Pseudepigrapha, volume 1 only__. Doubleday and Co.. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 995pp. Volume 1 only. Very good; previous owner's name in several places. \$22 [724820]

Charlesworth, James H. ed.. __The Old Testament Pseudepigrapha, volume 2 only__. Doubleday and Co.. __The Old Testament Pseudepigrapha, volume 2 only__ satisfies the Conference of the Conferen

Childs, Brevard S.. __Isaiah and the Assyrian Crisis [Studies in Biblical Theology, Second Series 3]__. SCM Press. 1967. Paperback. 144pp. Very good condition. \$12 [723566]

Chilton, Bruce D.. __The Glory of Israel: The Theology and Provenience of the Isaiah Targum [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 23]__. Sheffield. 1982. Paperback. 178pp. Very good condition \$20 [724425]

Christensen, Duane L.. __Transformations of the War Oracle in Old Testament Prophecy [Harvard Dissertations in Religion 3]__. Scholars Press. 1975. Paperback. 305pp. Very good \$15 [723688]

Clifford, Richard J.. __Creation Accounts in the Ancient Near East and in the Bible [Catholic Biblical Quarterly, Monograph Series 26]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1994. Paperback. 217pp. Good. Edge-worn and creased wrappers. \$27 [724369]

Clifford, Richard J.. __The Cosmic Mountain in Canaan and the Old Testament [Harvard Semitic Monographs 4]__. Harvard University Press. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 221pp. Very good. \$27 [723802]

Clifford, Richard J. and John J. Collins eds.. __Creation in the Biblical Traditions [Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 24]__. Catholic Biblical Society. . Paperback. 151pp. Slight penciling, stained page edges. Sound otherwise. \$10 [723813]

Clines, David J.A.. __The Theme of the Pentateuch, 2nd edition [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 10]__. Sheffield. 1997. Paperback. 176pp. Very good condition \$22 [724433]

Cohen, Jeremy. __'Be Fertile and Increase, Fill the Earth and Master It': The Ancient and Medieval Career of a Biblical Text__. Cornell University Press. 1992. Paperback. 375pp. Very good \$27 [724810]

Collins, John J.. __Jewish Wisdom in the Hellenistic Age [The Old Testament Library]__. Westminster/John Knox Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 275pp. VG/VG \$18 [723735]

Contini, Riccardo and Cristiano Grottanelli. __Il saggio Ahiqar. Fortuna e trasformazioni di uno scritto sapienziale. Il testo piu antico e le sue versioni__. Paideia Editrice. 2005. Paperback. 325pp. In Italian. Inscribed and signed by the author. Very good condition. \$10 [723909]

Course, John E.. __Speech and Response: A Rhetorical Analysis of the Introductions to the Speeches of the Book of Job (Chaps. 4-24) [Catholic Biblical Quarterly, Monograph Series 25]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1994. Paperback. 184pp. Very good; lower corners slightly bent. \$11 [724368]

Cox, Dermot. __The Triumph of Impotence [Analecta Gregoriana vol. 212, Sectio A., no. 22]__. Universita Gregoriana Editrice. 1978. Paperback. 187pp. Very good; slight foxing. \$47 [723777]

Cox, Dermot. __The Triumph of Impotence [Analecta Gregoriana vol. 212, Sectio A., no. 22]__. Universita Gregoriana Editrice. 1978. Paperback. 187pp. Good. Foxing, personal label on front wrapper, bent corners. \$47 [724840]

Craven, Toni. __Artistry and Faith in the Book of Judith [Society of Biblical Literature Series 70]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Paperback. 139pp. Very good \$15 [723687]

Criswell, W.A.. __Expository Sermons on the Book of Daniel, Four volumes in one__. Zondervan. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. Good, a torn and chipped dust jacket. \$32 [724742]

Cross, Frank Moore. __Canaanite Myth and Hebrew Epic: Essays in the History of the Religion of Israel__. Harvard. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 376pp. G/G. Slight foxing, chipped dust jacket. \$19 [724362]

Cross, Frank Moore; Werner E. Lemke, and Patrick D. Miller, eds.

__Magnalia Dei: the Mighty Acts of God. Essays on the Bible and
Archaeology in Memory of G. Ernest Wright__. Doubleday. 1976.
Hardcover with dust jacket. 611pp. Slight foxing, slightly musty,
stained dust jacket. Otherwise sound. \$36 [724043]

Davies, Philip R. . __The Damascus Covenant: An Interpretation of the Damascus Document [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 25]__. JSOT Press. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 267pp. Very good \$30 [723717]

Day, John; Robert P. Gordon and H. G. M. Williamson eds.. __Wisdom in Ancient Israel: Essays in Honour of J.A. Emerton__. Cambridge University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 311pp. VG/G, personal label on dust jacket spine. \$2 [724643]

de Vaux, Roland. __Ancient Israel: Its Life and Institutions__. Darton, Longman and Todd. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 592pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket \$22 [723530]

de Vaux, Roland. __Studies in Old Testament Sacrifice__. University of Wales. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 119pp. Chew mark on front cover, front hinge tender. Sound otherwise. \$27 [723780]

Delcor, Mathias. __Religion d'Israel et Proche Orient Ancien. Des Pheniciens aux Esseniens__. E.J. Brill. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 454pp. Essays primarily in French, some in German, some in English. Slightly musty, ffep corner-clipped, sound otherwise. \$16 [723928]

Delumeau, Jean. __History of Paradise: The Garden of Eden in Myth and Tradition__. Continuum. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 276pp. VG/VG, previous owner's name \$8 [723698]

Denney, James. __The Death of Christ. Revised and enlarged edition, including The Atonement and the Modern Mind__. Klock and Klock Christian Publishers. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 316pp. Very good. Bookplate and previous owner's stamp \$16 [724800]

Driver, S.R.. __Notes on the Hebrew Text and the Topography of the Books of Samuel, With an Introduction on Hebrew Palaeography and the Ancient Versions and Facsimiles of Inscriptions and Maps. Second Edition, Revised and Enlarged__. Alpha Publications. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 390pp. Very good, creased spine \$22 [724669]

Driver, S.R.. Notes on the Hebrew Text and the Topography of the Books of Samuel. 2nd edition, revised and enlarged. Oxford. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 390pp. G/G. Chipped and stained dust jacket \$42 [723779]

Elayi, Josette and Jean Sapin. __Beyond the River: New Perspectives on Transeuphratene [JSOT, Supplement Series 250]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 191pp. VG/VG \$10 [724178]

Emmerson, Grace I.. __Hosea: An Israelite Prophet in Judean Perspective [JSOT, Supplement Series 28]__. JSOT Press. 1984. Paperback. 224pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$22 [724831]

Engnell, Ivan. __Studies in Divine Kingship in the Ancient Near East__. Basil Blackwell. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 261pp. VG/VG \$47 [723918]

Eslinger, Lyle and Glen Taylor eds.. __Ascribe to the Lord: Biblical and Other Studies in Memory of Peter C. Craigie [JSOT, Supplement Series 67]__. JSOT / Sheffield. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 633pp. Very good; bumped spine edges and board corners. \$30 [723932]

Fishbane, Michael. __Biblical Interpretation in Ancient Israel__. Clarendon Press: Oxford. 1984. Paperback. 617pp. Sold as is. Cracked spine, ink underlining. \$20 [724744]

Fitzgerald, Aloysius. __The Lord of the East Wind [The Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 34]__. Catholic Biblical Quarterly. 2002. Paperback. 234pp. Very good, slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$27 [724374]

Fitzpatrick, Paul E.. __The Disarmament of God [The Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 37]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 2004. Paperback. 243pp. Very good \$25 [724329]

Fohrer, Georg. __History of Israelite Religion__. Abingdon. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 416pp. VG/G. Stained and slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$10 [724184] Fowler, Jeaneane D.. __Theophoric Personal Names in Ancient Hebrew: A Comparative Study [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 49]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 410pp. Very good; lightly bumped spine edges and board corners. \$37 [723942]

Fraade, Steven D.. __Enosh and His Generation: Pre-Israelite Hero and History in Postbiblical Interpretation__. Scholars Press. 1984. Paperback. 301pp. Good; slight foxing, slightly scuffed spine edges. \$27 [723646]

Freedman, David Noel. __Pottery, Poetry, and Prophecy: Studies in Early Hebrew Poetry__. Eisenbrauns. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 376pp. Musty, light foxing, sunned dust jacket. \$0 [723906]

Fretheim, Terence E.. __Creation, Fall, and Flood__. Augsburg Fortress. 1969. Paperback. 127pp. Very good \$11 [723675]

Gerbrandt, Gerald Eddie. __Kingship According to the Deuteronomistic History [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 87]__. Scholars Press. 1986. Paperback. 229pp. Very good condition \$8 [723794]

Goldenberg, Robert. __The Nations that Know Thee Not: Ancient Jewish Attitudes Towards Other Religions__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1997. Paperback. 215pp. Very good \$27 [723823]

Gomez, Jose Luis Barriocanal. __La Relectura de la Tradicion del Exodo en el Libro de Amos__. Editrice Pontifica Universita Gregoriana. 2000. Paperback. 327pp. In Italian. Light edge-wear to wrappers, very good otherwise. \$10 [724035]

Gray, George Buchanan. __The Forms of Hebrew Poetry Considered With Special Reference to the Criticism and Interpretation of the Old Testament [The Library of Biblical Studies]__. KTAV Publishing House. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 303pp. Very good; rubbed cover. \$16 [724522]

Gray, John. __The Legacy of Canaan: The Ras Shamra Texts and Their Relevance to the Old Testament [Supplements to Vetus Testamentum 5]__. E.J. Brill. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 348pp. Very good \$22 [724447]

Gunkel, Hermann. __The Folktale in the Old Testament__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1987. Paperback. 206pp. Very good \$37 [723739]

Gunkel, Hermann. __The Legends of Genesis: The Biblical Saga &
History__. Schocken Books. 1901. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 164pp.
Good; penciling. \$10 [723690]

Gunkel, Hermann; Heinrich Zimmern, Contributions by; K. William Whitney Jr., Trans. by. __Creation and Chaos in the Primeval Era and the Eschaton: A Religio-Historical Study of Genesis 1 and Revelation 12__. Eerdmans. 2006. Paperback. 442pp. Very good \$27 [724149]

Gzella, Holger. __Cosmic Battle and Political Conflict: Studies in Verbal Syntax and Contextual Interpretation of Daniel 8 [Biblia et Orientalia 47]__. Editrice Pontificio Istituto Biblico. 2003. Paperback. 187pp. Very good condition \$10 [724319]

Hackett, Jo Ann. __The Balaam Text From Deir'Alla [Harvard Semitic Monographs 31]__. Scholars Press. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 147pp. Very good \$20 [723880]

Halpern, Baruch and Jon D. Levenson eds.. __Traditions in Transformation: Turning Points in Biblical Faith__. Eisenbrauns. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 446pp. G/G; cocked spine, foxed page edges. \$37 [723672]

Hayes, John H.. __Amos: His Times and His Preaching: The Eighth-Century Prophet__. Abingdon. 1988. Paperback. 240pp. Very good \$10 [723883]

Heschel, Abraham J.. __The Prophets__. Jewish Publication Society. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 518pp. Slight scent of pipe tobacco, chipped and torn dust jacket. Good otherwise. \$19 [724144]

Hess, Richard S. and Gordon J. Wenham. __Zion, City of Our God__. Eerdmans. 1999. Paperback. 206pp. Very good. \$8 [724428]

Hunter, A. Vanlier. __Seek the Lord! A Study of the Meaning and Function of the Exhortations in Amos, Hosea, Isaiah, Micah, and Zephaniah__. St. Mary's. 1982. Paperback. 323pp. Torn and yellowed wrappers, good otherwise. \$16 [724612]

King, Philip J.. __Jeremiah: An Archaeological Companion__. W/JKP. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 204pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. VG/G. Sunned and slightly chipped dust jacket. \$13 [724434]

Kugel, James L. ed.. __Poetry and Prophecy: The Beginnings of a Literary
Traditions__. Cornell University Press. 1990. Paperback. 251pp.
Good; slight ink markings. \$15 [724214]

Laato, Antti. A Star is Rising: The Historical Development of the Old Testament Royal Ideology and the Rise of the Jewish Messianic Expectations [University of Florida International Studies in Formative Christianity and Judaism]. Scholars Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 456pp. Good; slight foxing, faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$67 [724439]

Lattke, Michael. __Oden Salomos: Text, Ubersetzung, Kommentar, Teil 1: Oden 1 und 3-14 [Novum Testamentum et Orbis Antiquus 41/1]__. Universitatsverlag Freiburg Schweiz, Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht Gottingen. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 301pp. In German. Very good. Inscribed and signed by the author. Blind-stamp, small ink annotation on bfep. \$22 [724750]

Lattke, Michael. __Oden Salomos: Text, Ubersetzung, Kommentar, Teil 2: Oden 15-28 [Novum Testamentum et Orbis Antiquus 41/2]__. Universitatsverlag Freiburg Schweiz, Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht Gottingen. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 330pp. In German. Very good. \$42 [724613]

Levenson, Jon D.. __Resurrection and the Restoration of Israel: The Ultimate Victory of the God of Life__. Yale University Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 274pp. VG/VG \$27 [723851]

Levy, Abraham J.. __Rashi's Commentary on Ezekiel 40-48, edited on the Basis of Eleven Manuscripts__. Philadelphia: The Dropsie College for Hebrew and Cognate Learning. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 122pp. Hebrew text, with notes in English. Very good condition. \$16 [723862]

Lohfink, Norbert. __Qoheleth, A Continental Commentary [Continental Commentaries, Old Testament]__. Fortress. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 158pp. VG/VG \$11 [724195]

Mazar, Benjamin. __The Early Biblical Period: Historical Essays__.

Israel Exploration Society. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 266pp.

VG/VG \$27 [723753]

McCarthy, D.J.. __Old Testament Covenant: A Survey of Current Opinions [Growing Points in Theology]__. John Knox Press. 1972. Paperback. 112pp. Very good; slightly creased spine. \$8 [724209]

McKay, John. __Religion in Judah under the Assyrians 732-609 BC [Studies in Biblical Theology, Second Series 26]__. Alec R. Allenson. 1973. Paperback. 142pp. Stained wrappers, good otherwise. \$10 [723565]

McKenzie, Steven L.. __The Chronicler's Use of the Deuteronomistic History [Harvard Semitic Monographs 33]__. Scholars. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 219pp. Very good \$21 [723836]

Mettinger, Tryggve N.D.. __The Riddle of Resurrection: 'Dying and Rising Gods' in the Ancient Near East [Coniectana Biblica Old Testament Seris 50]__. Almqvist and Wiksell International. 2001. Paperback. 275pp. Very good \$37 [724412]

Millar, William R.. __Isaiah 24-27 and the Origin of Apocalyptic [Harvard Semitic Museum no. 11]__. Scholars Press. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 125pp. Very good \$27 [723801]

Miller, J. Maxwell and John H. Hayes. __A History of Ancient Israel and Judah__. Westminster Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 523pp. VG/VG \$8 [724042]

Miller, Patrick D.. __The Religion of Ancient Israel [Library of Ancient Israel] __. Westminster John Knox Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 334pp. VG/VG \$12 [724150]

Miller, Patrick D., Jr.. __The Divine Warrior in Early Israel [Harvard Semitic Monographs, volume 5]__. Harvard University Press. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket.. 279pp. Very good condition; previous owner's name on ffep. \$22 [723776]

Moore, Michael S.. __The Balaam Traditions: Their Character and Development [SBL Dissertation Series 113]__. Scholars Press. 1988. Paperback. 157pp. Very good \$8 [723838]

Moran, William L.; Ronald S. Hendel, ed.. __The Most Magic Word: Essays on Babylonian and Biblical Literature [Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 35] __. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 2002. Paperback. 212pp. Penciling, edge-worn and creased wrappers, previous owner's name. \$27 [724375]

Mowinckel, S.. _He That Cometh__. Abingdon. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 528pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, scuffed dust jacket. \$8 [723882]

Mowinckel, Sigmund. __The Psalms in Israel's Worship (2 volumes in one)__. Abingdon. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 549pp. Complete, 2 volumes bound in 1. Slightly bumped corners, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$11 [724089]

Nelson, Richard D.. __The Double Redaction of the Deuteronomistic History [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 18]__. Sheffield. 1981. Paperback. 185pp. Slight foxing, otherwise very good. \$8 [723740]

Nickelsburg, George W.E. and John J. Collins eds.. __Ideal Figures in Ancient Judaism [Septuagint and Cognate Studies 12]__. Scholars Press. 1980. Paperback. 258pp. Very good; edge-worn wrappers. \$27 [723908]

Niditch, Susan. __Ancient Israelite Religion__. Oxford. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 672pp. VG/VG \$32 [724153]

Niditch, Susan. __Chaos to Cosmos: Studies in Biblical Patterns of Creation__. Scholars Press. 1984. Paperback. 114pp. Very good. \$8 [723833]

Niditch, Susan. __The Symbolic Vision in Biblical Tradition [Harvard Semitic Monographs 30]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 258pp. Tiny stains on upper page edges, slight scent of pipe tobacco. Otherwise very good \$30 [723806]

North, Christopher R.. __The Suffering Servant in Deutero-Isaiah: An Historical and Critical Study__. Oxford University Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 263pp. VG/G. Foxed dust jacket \$10 [723783]

Noth, Martin. __A History of Pentateuchal Traditions__. Prentice-Hall. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 296pp. Extensive ink underlining, chipped dust jacket. \$37 [724148]

Noth, Martin. __The Chronicler's History [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 50]__. Sheffield. 1987. Paperback. 200pp. Very good \$22 [723731]

Noth, Martin. __The Deuteronomistic History [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 15]__. Sheffield. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 153pp. Pencil underlining, good otherwise. \$37 [723730]

Noth, Martin. __The Laws in the Pentateuch and Other Studies__.
Fortress Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 289pp. VG/VG \$10 [723827]

Noth, Martin. __Uberlieferungsgeschichtliche Studien. Die Sammelnden und Bearbeitenden Geschichtswerke im Alten Testament__. Max Niemeyer Verlag. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 224pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$10 [723931]

Ollenburger, Ben C.. __Zion, the City of the Great King: A Theological Symbol of the Jerusalem Cult [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Series 41]__. JSOT Press. 1987. Paperback. 271pp. Very good \$27 [723738]

Olyan, Saul M.. __Asherah and the Cult of Yahweh in Israel [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series 34]__. Scholars Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 100pp. Very good \$37 [724342]

Orlinsky, Harry M.; Norman H. Snaith. __Studies on the Second Part of the Book of Isaiah: The So-Called 'Servant of the Lord' and 'Suffering Servant' in Second Isaiah; Isaiah 40-66: A Study of the Teaching of the Second Isaiah and Its Consequences [Supplements to Vetus Testamentum XIV]__. E.J. Brill. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 264pp. Very good \$47 [723711]

Parker, T.H.L.. __Calvin's Old Testament Commentaries__. T. and T. Clark. 1993. Paperback. 239pp. Very good; sunned spine \$15 [723676]

Pedersen, Johs. __Israel: Its Life and Culture (4 vols. bound in 2)__. Geoffrey Cumberlege. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, four volumes bound in two. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [724027]

Perdue, Leo G. and W. Clark Gilpin, Eds.. __The Voice From the Whirlwind: Interpreting the Book of Job__. Abingdon. 1992. Paperback. 264pp. Very good \$8 [723656]

Petersen, David L.. __Late Israelite Prophecy: Studies in Deutero-Prophetic Literature and in Chronicles [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series volume 23]__. Scholars Press. 1976. Paperback. 104pp. Very good; sunned wrappers \$8 [723796]

Polzin, Robert. __Late Biblical Hebrew Toward An Historical Typology of Biblical Hebrew Prose [Harvard Semitic Museum, Harvard Semitic Monographs 12]___. Scholars. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 170pp. Very good \$37 [723804]

Purvis, James D.. __The Samaritan Pentateuch and the Origin of the Samaritan Sect [Harvard Semitic Monographs 2]__. Harvard University Press. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 147pp. Good; slightly scuffed cover. \$20 [723775]

Rendtorff, Rolf. __The Problem of the Process of Transmission in the Pentateuch [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 89]__. JSOT Press. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 214pp. Very good \$37 [723933]

Robinson, H. Wheeler. __Inspiration and Revelation in the Old Testament__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 298pp. Very good condition, previous owner's name. \$8 [724269]

Rofe, Alexander. __Introduction to the Prophetic Literature__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1997. Paperback. 116pp. Very good \$16 [724317]

Rost, Leonhard. __The Succession to the Throne of David__. Almond Press. 1982. Paperback. 133pp. Good; slight foxing. \$8 [723741]

Rowley, H. H., ed.. __Studies in Old Testament Prophecy, Presented to Professor Theodore H. Robinson by the Society for Old Testament Study on His Sixty-Fifth Birthday, August 8th, 1946__. T. & T. Clark. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 206pp. VG/VG \$12 [724324]

Rowley, H.H.. __The Servant of the Lord. Second edition, revised__. Basil Blackwell. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 355pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$16 [723781]

Sawyer, John F.A.. __The Fifth Gospel: Isaiah in the History of Christianity__. Cambridge University Press. 1995. Paperback. 281pp. Very good \$37 [723575]

Schmidt, Brian B.. __Israel's Beneficient Dead: Ancestor Cult and Neocramancy in Ancient Israelite Religion and Tradition__. Eisenbrauns. 1995. Paperback. 400pp. Very good \$22 [723727]

Settembrini, Marco. __Sapienza e Storia in DN 7-12 [Analecta Biblica 169]__. Editrice Pontificio Istituto Biblico. 2007. Paperback. 363pp. Very good; sunned wrappers. \$15 [724333]

Shenkel, James Donald. __Chronology and Recensional Development in the Greek Text of Kings__. Harvard University Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 151pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on ffep \$8 [723774]

Shipp, R. Mark. __Of Dead Kings and Dirges: Myth and Meaning in Isaiah 14:4b-21 [Academia Biblica 11]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2002. Paperback. 197pp. Very good condition \$8 [724320]

Silver, Daniel Jeremy. __Images of Moses__. Basic Books. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 335pp. G/VG, slight foxing. \$10 [723580]

Ska, Jean-Louis. __Introduction to Reading the Pentateuch__. Eisenbrauns. 2006. Paperback. 285pp. Very good \$22 [724182]

Smalley, Beryl; Roland Murphy ed.. __Medieval Exegesis of Wisdom Literature: Essays by Beryl Smalley __. Scholars Press. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 142pp. Very good \$15 [723797]

Smith, Mark S.. __The Early History of God: Yahweh and the Other Deities in Ancient Israel__. Harper and Row. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 197pp. VG/VG \$27 [724158]

Smith, Sidney. __Isaiah Chapters XL-LV: Literary Criticism and History__. London: Published for the British Academy. 1944. Hardcover with dust jacket. 203pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, upper corners bumped. \$22 [724446]

Smith, William Robertson. __The Prophets of Israel and their place in history to the close of the Eighth Century B.C.__. London: Adam and Charles Black. 1907. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 446pp. Worn cover, very tender hinges, ex-library, slight penciling. \$15 [724418]

Smith, William Robertson; edited by John Day. __Lectures on the Religion of the Semites. Second and Third Series [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 183]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 148pp. VG/VG \$37 [723825]

Speiser, E.A.; J.J. Finkelstein; Moshe Greenberg eds.. __Oriental and Biblical Studies: Collected Writings of E.A. Speiser__. University of Pennsylvania Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 616pp. VG/VG \$27 [723829]

Steiner, Richard C.. __Stockmen From Tekoa, Sycomores From Sheba: A Study of Amos' Occupations [Catholic Biblical Quarterly, Monograph Series 36]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 2003. Paperback. 158pp. Very good \$22 [724372]

Sypherd, Wilbur Owen. __Jephthah and His Daughter: A Study in Comparative Literature__. University of Delaware. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 277pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. Good condition; light penciling, small stains on outer page edges. \$32 [724773]

Terrien, Samuel. __The Iconography of Job Through the Centuries: Artists as Biblical Interpreters__. Pennsylvania State University. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [724114]

Torrey, Charles Cutler. __The Second Isaiah: A New Interpretation__. Charles Scribner's. 1928. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 477pp. Sold as is. Previous owner's name. Water-damaged cover, slightly shaken. Pages are clean, free of underlining etc. \$10 [723642]

Tsevat, Matitiahu. __The Meaning of the Book of Job and Other Biblical Studies. Essays on the Literature and Religion of the Hebrew Bible__.

KTAV Publishing House. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 216pp. VG/G. Slightly torn dust jacket \$47 [723819]

Unger, Merrill F.. __Israel and the Aramaeans of Damascus__. James Clarke and Co.. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 189pp. G/G. Scuffed and edge-worn cover, slightly bowed boards, previous owner's stamp, chipped dust jacket. \$16 [724837]

van der Toorn, Karel. __From Her Cradle to Her Grave: The Role of Religion in the Life of the Israelite and the Babylonian Woman__. JSOT Press. 1994. Paperback. 151pp. Very good. \$27 [723913]

van Zijl, J.B.. _A Concordance of the Targum of Isaiah [Society of Biblical Literature Aramaic Studies 3] _. Scholars Press. 1979. Paperback. 207pp. Very good \$18 [724250]

Viberg, Ake. __Symbols of Law: A Contextual Analysis of Legal Symbolic Acts in the Old Testament [Coniectanea Biblica, Old Testament Series 34]__. Almquist and Wiksell International. 1992. Paperback. 206pp. Very good condition \$12 [724842]

Von Rad, Gerhard. __The Problem of the Hexateuch and Other Essays__. McGraw-Hill Book Co.. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 340pp. G/G. Upper board edges bumped, slightly chipped dust jacket \$20 [724330]

von Rad, Gerhard. __Wisdom in Israel__. Abingdon Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 330pp. VG/VG. Slight foxing, faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$10 [724408]

Wallace, Howard N.. __The Eden Narrative [Harvard Semitic Monographs 32]__. Scholars Press. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 215pp. Very good; slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$27 [724314]

Watson, Wilfred G.E.. __Traditional Techniques in Classical Hebrew Verse [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 170]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 535pp. Very good, slightly bumped board corners. \$57 [723737]

Wellhausen, J.. __Prolegomena to the History of Ancient Israel__. World Publishing Company. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 568pp. Good. Penciling, slightly sunned spine \$27 [723809]

Westermann, Claus. __Basic Forms of Prophetic Speech__. Lutterworth Press / W/JKP. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 222pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name \$12 [723855]

Westermann, Claus. __Lamentations: Issues and Interpretation__.
Fortress Press. 1994. Paperback. 252pp. Very good; slight foxing, slightly yellowed pages. \$22 [723856]

Westermann, Claus. __The Praise of God in the Psalms__. Westminster. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 172pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$12 [723876]

Wilson, Robert R.. __Prophecy and Society in Ancient Israel__. Fortress. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 322pp. VG/VG \$10 [724405]

Wolfers, David. __Deep Things Out of Darkness: The Book of Job, Essays and a New English Translation__. Eerdmans / Kok Pharos. 1995.
Paperback. 552pp. Very good, slightly creased wrappers. \$11 [723830]

Zeligs, Dorothy F.. __Moses: A Psychodynamic Study__. Human Sciences Press, Inc.. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 460pp. Very good; light wear and bumping to spine edges and board corners. \$16 [724715]

Zevit, Ziony. __The Religions of Ancient Israel: A Synthesis of Parallactic Approaches__. Continuum. 2000. Paperback. 821pp. Good; creased spine. \$47 [723754]

Zuckerman, Bruce. __Job the Silent: A Study in Historical Counterpoint__. Oxford University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 294pp. VG/VG \$10 [723654]

PHILOSOPHY

Allen, Prudence. __The Concept of Woman, volume 1: The Aristotelian Revolution, 750 B.C.- A.D. 1250__. Eerdmans. 1997. Paperback. 583pp. Very good. Volume 1 only \$22 [724786]

Allen, Prudence. __The Concept of Woman, volume 2: The Early Humanist Reformation, 1250-1500__. Eerdmans. 2002. Paperback. 1161pp. Very good. Volume 2 only \$16 [724836]

Allison, Henry E.. __The Kant-Eberhard Controversy. An English translation together with supplementary materials and a historical-analytic introduction of Immanuel Kant's On a Discovery According to which Any New Critique of Pure Reason Has Been Made Superflous by an Earlier One__. Johns Hopkins. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 186pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$25 [724747]

Aristotle; W.D. Ross trans.. __ The Student's Oxford Aristotle, volume VI: Politics and Poetics- Politica, De Politica__. Oxford University Press. 1942. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. Previous owner's name, bumped board corners. \$19 [723673]

Arnold, Duane W.H. and Pamela Bright eds.. __De doctrina christiana: A Classic of Western Culture__. Notre Dame. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 271pp. Very good condition \$42 [724771]

Cuneo, Terence and Rene van Woudenberg eds.. __The Cambridge Companion to Thomas Reid__. Cambridge University Press. 2004. Paperback. 369pp. Very good; edge-worn wrappers. \$22 [724573]

Eco, Umberto. __The Role of the Reader: Explorations in the Semiotics of Texts__. Indiana University Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 273pp. VG/VG. Slightly edge-worn dust jacket \$10 [724668]

Edie, James M.; James P. Scanlan; Mary-Barbara Zeldin eds.. __Russian Philosophy, volume I, II, and III (3 volumes)__. Quadrangle Books. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes). VG/G. Chipped dust jackets. 434, 312, 521 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [724501]

Hyman, Arthur ed.. __Essays in Medieval Jewish and Islamic Philosophy: Studies From the Publications of the American Academy for Jewish Research__. KTAV Publishing. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 427pp. Very good condition \$32 [724848]

Jaeger, Werner. __Aristotle: Fundamentals of the History of His Development. Second edition__. Oxford. 1962. Paperback. 475pp. Creased spine and upper corners, previous owner's name. Good otherwise. \$10 [724062]

Kirk, G.S. and J.E. Raven. __The Presocratic Philosophers__. Cambridge University Press. 1963. Paperback. 487pp. Good. Deeply creased spine, foxed and slightly creased wrappers, previous owner's name. \$10 [724267]

Taylor, A.E.. __Plato: The Man and His Work__. Meridian Books; The World Publishing Company. 1964. Paperback. 562pp. Very good. Slightly scuffed and edge-worn wrappers, previous owner's name. \$10 [724059]

POETRY

Havel, Vaclav. __Open Letters: Selected Prose__. Faber and Faber. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 415pp. VG/G. Gift note on ffep, slightly yellowed pages, scuffed and creased dust jacket \$8 [723683]

Kipling, Rudyard; T.S. Eliot ed.. __A Choice of Kipling's Verse made by T.S. Eliot with an essay on Rudyard Kipling__. Faber and Faber. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 306pp. VG/G. Light foxing to end papers, chipped and slightly torn dust jacket \$8 [723788]

Scodel, Joshua. __The English Poetic Epitaph: Commemoration and Conflict from Jonson to Wordsworth__. Cornell University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 425pp. VG/VG \$24 [723721]

Synge, J.M.; T.R. Henn ed.. __The Plays and Poems of J.M. Synge__. Methuen. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 363pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on half title \$16 [723684]

PREACHING

Calvin, John; James Montgomery Boice foreword. __Sermons on Psalm 119__. Old Paths Publications. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 454pp.
NF/NF \$65 [724777]

Gray, Andrew; Joel R. Beeke intro.. __The Works of the Reverend and Pious Andrew Gray, formerly Minister of the Gospel in Glasgow__. Soli Deo Gloria Publications. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 499pp. VG/G. Slightly torn dust jacket \$52 [724759]

Manton, Thomas. __By Faith: Sermons on Hebrews 11__. Banner of Truth. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 698pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$22 [724533]

Spurgeon, Charles. __Grace Triumphant: A Series of Sermons on the Grace of God__. Soli Deo Gloria Publications. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. VG/VG. Gift note on ffep \$22 [724683]

Willard, Frances E.. __Woman in the Pulpit__. Zenger Publishing Co. Inc.. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 172pp. Good; ex-library, slightly edge-worn cover. \$22 [724525]

REFERENCE

. __Dictionnaire de la Civilisation Phenicienne et Punique__. Brepols. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In French. VG/G. Slight scent of pipe tobacco, chipped dust jacket. 502, xvi pages. \$27 [724404]

Baxter, J. Sidlow. __Explore the Book: A Survey and Study of Each Book from Genesis to Revelation. Complete in one volume__. Zondervan. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. G/G. Slightly concave spine, small stamp on ffep, torn and edge-worn dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [724597]

Bullinger, E.W.. __Figures of Speech Used in the Bible, Explained and Illustrated__. Baker Book House. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1104pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$22 [724535]

Davie, Martin; Tim Grass, Stephen R. Holmes, John McDowell and T.A. Noble eds.. __New Dictionary of Theology: Historical and Systematic. 2nd edition__. IVP Academic. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1016pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$32 [724515]

Donner, H. and W. Rollig. __Kanaanaische und Aramaische Inschriften, Mit einem Beitrag von O. Rossler. Band I, II, III (3 vols.) Text is in Hebrew__. Otto Harrassowitz. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Hebrew. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 vols.) Penciling, several pages at the end of volume 2 are photocopies (originals were apparently not bound in); else good. \$47 [724028]

Dyrness, William A. and Veli-Matti Karkkainen eds.. __Global Dictionary of Theology__. IVP Academic. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 996pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$32 [724509]

Freedman, David Noel ed.. __The Anchor Bible Dictionary (6 volumes)__. Doubleday. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 6 (6 volumes). Small stains on outer page edges, scent of pipe tobacco. Good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$227 [724471]

Haywood, J.A. and H.M. Nahmad. A New Arabic Grammar of the Written Language. Harvard University Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 687pp. G/G. Bumped board corners, dust jacket chipped and discolored. Faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$27 [723976]

Jastrow, Marcus. __A Dictionary of the Targumim, the Talmud Babli and Yerushalmi, and the Midrashic Literature (2 volumes).__. Pardes Publishing House. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1736pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Rubbed and edge-worn boards, previous owner's name. Very good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$20 [724026]

Lewis, Charlton T. and Charles Short. __A Latin Dictionary Founded on Andrews' Edition of Freund's Latin Dictionary__. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 2019pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$120 [724851]

McKim, Donald K. ed.. __Encyclopedia of the Reformed Faith__. W/JKP. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 414pp. VG/VG \$12 [724829]

Palacios, L.. __Grammatica Aramaico-Biblica ad Usum Scholarum Exercitiis, Textibus et Vocabulario Ornata. Editio Tertia__. Desclee et Socii. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 138pp. Previous owner's name, light foxing. Otherwise very good. \$8 [724096]

Sheldrake, Philip ed.. __The New Westminster Dictionary of Christian Spirituality__. Westminster John Knox Press. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 680pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp \$22 [724589]

Sokoloff, Michael. A Dictionary of Judean Aramaic. Bar Ilan University Press. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 88pp. Very good \$87 [723919]

RELIGION

Al-Ghazali; T.J. Winter intro.. __The Remembrance of Death and the Afterlife. Kitab dhikr al-mawt wa-ma ba dahu, Book XL of the Revival of the Religious Sciences Ihya ulum al-din__. The Islamic Texts Society. 1989. Paperback. 347pp. Very good condition \$15 [724252]

Burkert, Walter. __Creation of the Sacred: Tracks of Biology in Early Religions__. Harvard. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 255pp. VG/G. Sunned dust jacket \$15 [724316]

Frankfort, H.. __Kingship and the Gods: A Study of Ancient Near Eastern Religion as the Integration of Society and Nature__. University of Chicago Press. 1978. Paperback. 444pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$9 [724211]

Gutmann, Joseph ed.. __The Temple of Solomon: Archaeological Fact and Medieval Tradition in Christian, Islamic and Jewish Art [American Academy of Religion; Society of Biblical Literature Relgiion and the Arts 3]__. Scholars Press. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 198pp. Very good \$37 [723805]

Muck, Terry C.; Harold A. Netland, and Gerald R. McDermott eds..

__Handbook of Religion: A Christian Engagement with Traditions, Teachings and Practices___. Baker Academic. 2014. Hardcover with dust jacket.

812pp. VG/VG \$22 [724517]

Orsi, Robert A.. __Between Heaven and Earth: The Religious Worlds People Make and the Scholars Who Study Them__. Princeton University Press. 2004. Paperback. 245pp. Very good \$8 [724179]

Pummer, Reinhard. __The Samaritans [Iconography of Religions XXIII, 5]_. Leiden: E.J. Brill. 1987. Paperback. 46pp. Very good \$20 [724073]

Seltzer, Robert M. ed.. __Religions of Antiquity [Religion, History, and Culture Selections from the Encyclopedia of Religion]__. Macmillan Publishing Company. 1989. Paperback. 304pp. Very good \$10 [724421]

Smith, Jane Idleman and Yvonne Yazbeck Haddad. __The Islamic Understanding of Death and Resurrection__. State University of New York Press. 1981. Paperback. 262pp. Very good \$16 [724249]

SOCIOLOGY

Haugen, Einar; Andwar S. Dil ed.. ___The Ecology of Language__. Stanford University Press. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 366pp. Ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$47 [724839]

Jozsef, Liszka. _Az Etnologiai Kozpont Evkonyve. Rocenka Vyskumneho centra europskej etnologie. Jahrbuch des Forschungszentrums fur Europaische Ethnologie 2020 [Acta Ethnologica Danubiana 22]__. Forum Minority Research Institute. 2020. Hardcover with dust jacket. 355pp. In Slovak. Bumped board corners, a few page corners bent and torn, lower spine bumped and damaged. Otherwise good. \$16 [723975]

Metcalf, Peter and Richard Huntington. __Celebrations of Death: The Anthropology of Mortuary Ritual, Second edition__. Cambridge University Press. 1991. Paperback. 236pp. Slight foxing, slightly musty. Sound otherwise. \$10 [723537]

Shils, Edward. __Tradition__. The University of Chicago Press. 1981. Paperback. 334pp. Very good; slightly scuffed and edge-worn wrappers. \$10 [724207]

Weber, Max. __The Sociology of Religion__. Beacon Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 304pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket. \$10 [723878]

THEOLOGY

Abbott, Walter M. ed.. __The Documents of Vatican II in a New and Definitive Translation__. Geoffrey Chapman. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 792pp. G/G, book-plate (partially scratched away), chipped dust jacket \$82 [724719]

Allison, Gregg R. and Andreas J. Kostenberger. __The Holy Spirit [Theology for the People of God series]__. B&H Academic. 2020. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 543pp. Very good; lower spine bumped. \$27 [724690]

Augustine; Eric Plumer. __Augustine's Commentary on Galatians. Introduction, Text, Translation, and Notes [Oxford early Christian Studies]__. Oxford University Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 294pp. G/VG. Pencil underlining \$47 [724614]

Bahnsen, Greg L.. __Theonomy in Christian Ethics__. Covenant Media Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 610pp. NF/NF \$32 [724702]

Barber, Michael. __Ethical Hermeneutics: Rationality in Enrique Dussel's Philosophy of Liberation__. Fordham University Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 184pp. Ex-library, otherwise very good. \$50 [724556]

Berger, Peter L.. __Redeeming Laughter: The Comic Dimension of Human Experience__. Walter de Gruyter. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 215pp. VG/VG \$16 [724642]

Bonaventure, St.; Etienne Gilson; Dom Illtyd Trethowan and Frank J. Sheed trans.. __The Philosophy of St. Bonaventure, translated from the French__. St. Anthony Guild Press; Desclee. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 499pp. Stained boards, foxed end papers. Good otherwise. \$27 [724629]

Bradley, James E. and Richard A. Muller eds.. __Church, World, and Spirit: Historical and Theological Essays in Honor of Geoffrey W. Bromiley__. Eerdmans. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 319pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$16 [724524]

Buchler, A.. __Studies in Sin and Atonement in the Rabbinic Literature of the First Century__. KTAV Publishing House. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 461pp. Very good \$50 [724663]

Buswell, James Oliver. __A Systematic Theology of the Christian Religion (Complete in one volume) __. Zondervan. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 610pp. Good; edge-worn boards, bumped corners. \$22 [724809]

Butin, Philip Walker. __Revelation, Redemption and Response: Calvin's Trinitarian Understanding of the Divine-Human Relationship__. Oxford University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 232pp. VG/G. Sunned dust jacket \$42 [724587]

Cone, Christopher ed.. __Dispensationalism Tomorrow and Beyond: A Theological Collection in Honor of Charles C. Ryrie__. Tyndale Seminary Press. 1977. Paperback. 494pp. Good; light highlighting. \$22 [724797]

Custance, Arthur C.. __Man in Adam and in Christ [The Doorway Papers, volume 3]__. Zondervan. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 350pp. G/G. Bookplate and label; sunned, edge-worn and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$37 [724787]

Dake, Finis Jennings. __Bible Truths Unmasked__. Dake Bible Sales, Inc.. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 114pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, torn dust jacket. \$22 [724724]

Davis, Thomas J.. __The Clearest Promises of God: The Development of Calvin's Eucharistic Teaching [AMS Studies in Religious Tradition, number 1]__. AMS Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 236pp. Near fine \$19 [724608]

Doucet, Hubert. __Death in Technological Society: An Ethical Reflection on Dying__. Novalis. 1992. Paperback. 147pp. Very good \$12 [724451]

Feinberg, John S.. __No One Like Him: The Doctrine of God [Foundations of Evangelical Theology]__. Crossway Books. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 879pp. Highlighting, cocked spine, bumped board corners. Sound otherwise. \$22 [724637]

Fulljames, Peter. __God and Creation in Intercultural Perspective. Dialogue between the Theologies of Barth, Dickson, Pobee, Nyamiti and Pannenberg [Studies in the Intercultural History of Christianity 86]__. Peter Lang. 1993. Paperback. 190pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$52 [724651]

Gavin, F.. __The Jewish Antecedents of the Christian Sacraments__. KTAV Publishing House. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 120pp. Very good condition \$12 [724823]

Govett, R.. __Calvinism by Calvin; being the Substance of Discourses delivered by Calvin and the Other Ministers of Geneva on the Doctrines of Grace__. Conley and Schoettle Publishing Co. Inc.. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 161pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$42 [724770]

Greene-McCreight, Kathryn. __Feminist Reconstructions of Christian Doctrine: Narrative Analysis and Appraisal__. Oxford University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 175pp. NF/VG \$30 [724709]

Grillmeier, Alloys and Theresia Hainthaler. ___Christ in Christian Tradition, volume 2, part 2: From the Council of Chalcedon (451) to Gregory the Great (590-604), The Church of Constantinople in the Sixth Century__. Mowbray / WJKP. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 565pp. Volume 2, Part 2 only. VG/VG \$32 [724695]

Grillmeier, Alloys and Theresia Hainthaler. __Christ in Christian Tradition, volume 2, part 4: From the Council of Chalcedon (451) to Gregory the Great (590-604), The Church of Alexandria With Nubia and Ethiopia After 451__. Mowbray / WJKP. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 431pp. Volume 2, Part 4 only. VG/VG \$22 [724694]

Grillmeier, Aloys. __Christ in Christian Tradition, volume 1: From the Apostolic Age to Chalcedon (451) __. John Knox Press. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 599pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped and scuffed dust jacket \$16 [724692]

Grillmeier, Aloys. __Christ in Christian Tradition, volume 2, Part 1: From the Council of Chalcedon (451) to Gregory the Great (590-604), Reception and Contradiction, The Development of the Discussion about Chalcedon from 451 to the beginning of the reign of Justinian__. John Knox Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 340pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped and scuffed dust jacket \$22 [724693]

Himmelfarb, Martha. ___Tours of Hell: An Apocalyptic Form in Jewish and Christian Literature ___. University of Pennsylvania . 1983. Paperback. 198pp. Very good \$20 [724251]

Hinze, Bradford E. and D. Lyle Dabney eds.. __Advents of the Spirit: An Introduction to the Current Study of Pneumatology__. Marquette University Press. 2001. Paperback. 484pp. Good; ex-library \$22 [724733]

Johns, Cheryl Bridges. __Pentecostal Formation: A Pedagogy among the Oppressed [Journal of Pentecostal Theology Supplement Series 2]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1993. Paperback. 154pp. Good; ex-library. \$13 [724611]

Larsen, Timothy and Daniel J. Treier eds.. __The Cambridge Companion to Evangelical Theology__. Cambridge. 2007. Paperback. 303pp. Good; exlibrary. \$20 [724728]

Longman, Tremper III. __The Fear of the Lord is Wisdom: A Theological Introduction to Wisdom in Israel__. Baker Academic. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 311pp. VG/VG \$22 [724520]

Maxfield, John A.. __Luther's Lectures on Genesis and the Formation of Evangelical Identity [Sixteenth Century Essays and Studies 80]__. Truman State University Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. VG/VG. Bumped board corners \$22 [724779]

McDonnell, Kilian. __John Calvin, the Church, and the Eucharist__. Princeton University Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 410pp. VG/VG. Slightly stained page edges. \$27 [724834]

McGrath, Alister E. ed.. __Christian Literature: An Anthology__. Blackwell Publishers. 2000. Paperback. 796pp. Very good \$10 [724159]

Murphy, Francesca Aran and Philip G. Ziegler eds.. __The Providence of God: Deus Habet Consilium __. T. and T. Clark. 2009. Paperback. 338pp. Good; ex-library \$32 [724714]

Newman, John Henry Cardinal; David J. DeLaura eds.. __Apologia Pro Vita Sua. An Authoritative Text, Basic Texts of the Newman-Kingsley Controversy, Origin and Reception of the Apologia, Essays in Criticism__. W.W. Norton and Company Inc.. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 506pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$27 [723658]

Oakes, Edward T. and David Moss eds.. __The Cambridge Companion to Hans Urs von Balthasar__. Cambridge. 2004. Paperback. 282pp. Very good \$22 [724726]

Pannenberg, Wolfhart. __Anthropology in Theological Perspective__. Westminster. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 552pp. G/G. Slight penciling, scuffed and chipped dust jacket, personal label on dust jacket spine \$22 [724521]

Payson, Edward. __Memoir, Select Thoughts and Sermons, in 3 Volumes__. Sprinkle Publications. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Very good condition. 606, 608, 608 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [724636]

Perkins, William; J. Stephen Yuille ed.. __The Works of William Perkins, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)__. Reformation Heritage Books. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. 783, 629 pages \$42 [724579]

Peterson, Robert A.. Salvation Applied by the Spirit: Union with Christ Crossway. 2015. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 462pp. Near fine \$22 [724705]

Pink, Arthur W.. __Gleanings in the Godhead__. Moody Press. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 252pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped dust jacket \$16 [724748]

Pink, Arthur W.. __The Doctrine of Salvation__. Guardian Press. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 164pp. G/VG. Previous owner's name, ffep corner-clipped, highlighting, small stain on several page margins. \$22 [724749]

Pink, Arthur W.. __The Satisfaction of Christ: Studies in the Atonement__. Truth for Today. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 313pp. Very good condition \$16 [724826]

Plantinga, Richard J.; Thomas R. Thompson, and Matthew D. Lundberg. __An Introduction to Christian Theology__. Cambridge University Press. 2010. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 634pp. Good; light to moderate penciling, bumped spine edges and board corners. \$50 [724772]

Plantinga, Richard J.; Thomas R. Thompson, and Matthew D. Lundberg. __An Introduction to Christian Theology__. Cambridge University Press. 2017. Paperback. 634pp. Very good \$22 [724795]

Plantinga, Richard J.; Thomas R. Thompson, and Matthew D. Lundberg. __An Introduction to Christian Theology__. Cambridge University Press. 2017. Paperback. 634pp. Very good \$22 [724796]

Preus, J. Samuel. __Explaining Religion: Criticism and Theory from Bodin to Freud__. Yale University Press. 1987. Paperback. 231pp. Slight foxing, slightly musty. Sound otherwise. \$10 [724003]

Preus, Robert D.. __The Theology of Post-Reformation Lutheranism, volume 1: A Study of Theological Prolegomena; and volume 2: God and His Creation (2 volumes)__. Concordia. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). VG/VG, 462, 280 pages. \$50 [724717]

Rehnman, Sebastian. __Divine Discourse: The Theological Methodology of John Owen [Texts and Studies in Reformation and Post-Reformation Thought]__. Baker Academic. 2002. Paperback. 215pp. Very good condition \$42 [724503]

Richard, Guy M.. __The Supremacy of God in the Theology of Samuel Rutherford [Studies in Christian History and Thought]__. Paternoster. 2008. Paperback. 270pp. Very good \$20 [724781]

Riggs, Marcia Y. ed.. __Can I Get a Witness? Prophetic Religious Voices of African American Women, An Anthology__. Orbis. 1997. Paperback. 200pp. Good; penciling \$16 [724802]

Ryan, John K.. __The Reputation of St. Thomas Aquinas among English Protestant Thinkers of the Seventeenth Century__. Catholic University Press. 1948. Paperback. 126pp. Very good; wrappers slightly creased and edge-worn, title hand-written on spine. \$30 [724546]

Schleiermacher, Friedrich. __Hermeneutics and Criticism and Other Writings__. Cambridge University Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 283pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$32 [724701]

Schreiner, Susan E.. __The Theater of His Glory: Nature and the Natural Order in the Thought of John Calvin [Studies in Historical Theology 3]__. Labyrinth Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 164pp. Good; light penciling, slightly bowed board edges. \$27 [724583]

Schreiner, Susan E.. __The Theater of His Glory: Nature and the Natural Order in the Thought of John Calvin [Studies in Historical Theology 3]__. Labyrinth Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 164pp. Very good \$27 [724738]

Thiselton, Anthony C.. __The Holy Spirit - In Biblical Teaching, through the Centuries, and Today__. William B. Eerdmans. 2013. Paperback. 565pp. Good; ex-library. \$22 [724713]

Tillich, Paul. __Systematic Theology (Three volumes in one)__.
University of Chicago Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 442pp.
G/G. Penciling, slightly chipped dust jacket \$22 [724804]

Vanhoozer, Kevin J. ed.. __The Cambridge Companion to Postmodern Theology__. Cambridge. 2007. Paperback. 295pp. Good; ex-library, moderate ink underlining. \$16 [724725]

Wallis, Richard T. ed.. __Neoplatonism and Gnosticism [Studies in Neoplatonism: Ancient and Modern, volume 6]__. State University of New York Press. 1992. Paperback. 531pp. Spine dented, blind-stamp, otherwise sound. Good condition otherwise. \$22 [724563]

Webster, John. __The Cambridge Companion to Karl Barth [Cambridge Companions to Religion] __. Cambridge. 2000. Paperback. 312pp. Exlibrary, ink underlining, light edge-wear to wrappers. \$16 [724727]